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11 Information for the year ended as on  31-03-2015 31-03-2015 31-03-2015 31-03-2015

2 Share Capital 0.05 300.00 0.10 0.05

3 Reserves & Surplus 151.03 30.15 5.78 0.00

4 Total Assets 156.42 331.61 6.20 0.05

5 Total Liabilities 5.34 1.46 0.32 0.00

6 Investments 0.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 Turnover  37.31 33.65 4.44 0.00

8 Profit before Taxation 33.33 28.30 2.78 0.00

9 Provision for Taxation 11.63 9.39 0.93 0.00

10 Profit after taxation 21.70 18.91 1.85 0.00

11 Proposed Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil

12 % of Shareholding 100% 100% 100% 100%

Note:      

1. Reporting period of all the subsidiaries is same as that of the holding company.     

2. Turnover is considered as Income from Operations.     

3. Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Limited is under process of voluntary liquidation.     

4. The Company does not have any foreign subsidiary.

A. Subsidiaries PFC Consulting  PFC Green   PFC Capital   Power Equity
  Limited Energy  Advisory Capital Advisors
     Limited Services Private Limited 
    Limited

AOC-1 (Subsidiaries and JVs)     

Form AOC 1 (contd.)     
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures.
PART "A" : Subsidiaries

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures     
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

B. Name of Joint Ventures  National Power  Energy Efficiency 
  Exchange Limited Services Limited 

1 Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2015 31-03-2014 

2 Shares of Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end    

 No. of shares 2,187,015 22,500,000 

 Amount of Investments in Joint Venture 2.19 22.50 
 Extent of Holding % 16.66% 25.00% 

33 Description of how there is Significant Influence Business Decisions Being Promoter  

  under agreement 

4 Reason why the joint venture is not consolidated NA NA 

5 Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited balance sheet 1.14 26.14 

6 Profit / Loss for the year    

 i) Considered in Consolidation 0.02 0.26 

 ii) Not considered in Consolidation 0.10 0.77 

Note:
1. Turnover is considered as Income from Operations.
2. Voluntary winding up of National Power Exchange Limited is under process.
3. EESL has been jointly promoted by PFC, NTPC, PGCIL and RECL.

         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R. NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813
    

   Signed in terms of our report of even date attached

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No. 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N

  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA ) (V.K. GUREJA) 
Place : New Delhi  PARTNER PARTNER 
Date : 28.05.2015  Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521

(` in crore)   

(` in crore)   



Part - B

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), notified Accounting Standards and relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 1956 and 2013.

 The preparation of Financial Statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), revenues and expenses of the reporting period. The 
difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known and/or 
materialized.

2. RECOGNITION OF INCOME / EXPENDITURE

 2.1    Income and expenses (except as stated below) are accounted for on accrual basis.

 2.1.1 Income on non-performing assets and assets stated in the proviso to paragraph 6.2, infra is recognized in the year of its 
receipt. However, any unrealized income recognized before the asset in question became non-performing asset or the 
income recognized in respect of assets as stated in the proviso to paragraph 6.2, infra which remained due but unpaid for a 
period more than six months is reversed.

 2.1.2 Income under the head carbon credit is accounted for in the year in which it is received by the Company.

 2.2 Rebate on account of timely payment by borrowers is accounted for, on receipt of entire amount due on time.

 2.3 Discount / financial charges / interest on the commercial papers and zero coupon bonds (deep discount bonds) are 
amortized proportionately over the period of its tenure.

 2.4 Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.

 2.5 Income from dividend is accounted for in the year of declaration of dividend.

 2.6 Recoveries in borrower accounts are appropriated as per the loan agreements.

 2.7 Prior period expenses / income and prepaid expenses upto ̀  5,000/- are charged to natural heads of account.

3. FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

 3.1 Fixed assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, except for the assets retired from active use and 
held for disposal, which are stated at lower of the book value or net realizable value.

 3.2 Additions to fixed assets are being capitalized on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of work done as per 
contracts in cases where final bills are yet to be received / approved.

 3.3 Depreciation on assets is provided on, original cost of the asset reduced by its residual value estimated from time to time, 
as per written down value method, over the useful lives of the assets as per Companies Act, 2013.

 3.4 Items of fixed assets acquired during the year costing up to ̀  5,000/- are fully depreciated.

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS / AMORTIZATION

 4.1 Intangible assets such as software are shown at the cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization, and amortization is 
done under straight-line method over the life of the assets estimated by the Company.

5. INVESTMENTS

 5.1 Current investments are valued individually at lower of cost or fair value.

 5.2 Long term investments are valued at cost.  Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary in the value of such 
investments. However, diminution in value is reversed, when there is rise in the value or if the reason for the reduction no 
longer exists. 

6. PROVISIONS / WRITE OFF AGAINST LOANS AND ADVANCES

 Prudential Norms

 6.1 PFC being a Government owned Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) is exempt from the RBI directions relating to 
Prudential Norms. The Company, however, has formulated its own set of Prudential Norms with effect from 01.04.2003, 
which has been revised from time to time. 

  RBI has accorded the status of Infrastructure Finance company (IFC) to PFC, vide their letter dated 28.07.2010. 
Accordingly, PFC maintains CRAR as applicable to IFC.

 6.2 As per  prudential norms approved by the Board of Directors and the Ministry of Power, an asset including a lease asset, in 
respect of which, interest, principal installment and/or other charges remain due but unpaid for a period of six months or 
more,  a term loan inclusive of unpaid interest and other dues if any, when the principal installment and /or interest remains 
unpaid for a period of six months or more, any amount which remains due but unpaid for a period of six months or more 
under bill discounting scheme and any amount due on account of sale of assets or services rendered or reimbursement of 
expenses incurred which remains unpaid for a period of six months or more  are classified as Non-Performing Assets 
(NPA).
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  However, the following assets would not be classified as non-performing assets and the income on these loans is 
recognized on realisation basis.

  i) Loans in respect of projects which are under implementation as per RBI Circular No. ref DBS.FID No. 
C-11/01.02.00/2001-02 dated February 1, 2002 read with D.O. letter DBS FID No 1285/01.02.00/2001-02 dated 
May 14, 2002 and RBI letter No.DBOD.BP.No.7675/21.04.048/2008-09 dated 11.11.2008.

  ii) A facility which is backed by the Central / State Government guarantee or by the State Government undertaking for 
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan to State department, for a period not exceeding 12 months from the 
date from which Company's dues have not been paid by the borrower.

  iii) A loan disbursed to an integrated power entity which is bifurcated on account of division of states, the Company shall 
follow the Government order issued for division of assets and liabilities, unless the same is stayed by any court and 
the case is pending in the court.

  iv) Non servicing of  part of  dues due to dispute by the borrower for a period not exceeding 12 months from the date 
from which the company's dues have not been paid by the borrower. The disputed income shall be recognized only 
when it is actually realized. Any such disputed income already recognized in the books of accounts shall be 
reversed. Disputed dues means amount on account of financial charges like commitment charges, penal interest 
etc. and the disputed differential income on account of interest reset not serviced by the borrower due to certain 
issues remains unresolved. A dispute shall be acknowledged on case to case basis with the approval of the Board of 
Directors.

 6.3 NPA classification and provisioning norms for loans, other credits, hire purchase and lease assets are given as under:

  (i) NPA for a period not exceeding 18 months  : Sub-standard asset

  (ii) NPA for a period exceeding 18 months   : Doubtful asset

  (iii)  When an asset is identified as loss asset or assets 

   remain doubtful asset for a period exceeding 36 months, 

   whichever is earlier     : Loss asset

   For the purpose of assets classification and provisioning :

  a) Facilities granted to Government Sector & Private Sector Entities shall be classified borrower wise with the following 
exceptions:

   i) Government sector loans, where cash flow from each project are separately identifiable and applied to the 
same project, PFC shall classify such loans on project wise basis.

  b) The amount of security deposits kept by the borrower with the PFC in pursuance to the lease agreement together 
with the value of any other security available in pursuance to the lease agreement may be deducted against the 
provisions stipulated above. 

  c) NPA subjected to rescheduling and/or renegotiation and/or restructuring, whether in respect of installments of 
principal amount, or interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded to the standard category until 
expiry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restructuring and/or rescheduling and/or renegotiation 
terms.

  d) Interest restructuring which is normally done by PFC to help the borrowers to convert the past high cost debts into 
lower interest bearing debts will not be considered as re-schedulement / debt restructuring. 

   Facilities falling under paragraph 6.2 (i), supra, shall be classified in line with RBI guidelines for asset classification of 
infrastructure projects, as applicable to banks from time to time, but provisioning for such facilities shall be as per 
PFC Prudential Norms applicable from time to time.

 6.4 Provision against NPAs (Assets other than Hire Purchase and Leased assets) is made at the rates indicated below: -

  (i) Sub-standard assets     :        10% 

  (ii) Doubtful assets     :

   (a) Secured portion / facility including that guaranteed by the State / Central Government or by the State 
Government undertaking for deduction from central plan allocation or loan to state department.

    Upto 1 year     : 20%                           

    1 - 3 years     : 30%                            

   (b)  Unsecured*     : 100%

    * A facility which is backed by Central / State Government Guarantee or by State Government undertaking for 
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan to state department would be treated as secured for the 
purpose of making provision. 

  (iii) Loss assets      : 100%

   The entire loss assets shall be written off. In case, a loss asset is permitted to remain in the books for any reason, 
100% of outstanding shall be provided for.
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 6.5  The provisioning requirements in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as per Para 9(2) of the Non-Banking 
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 issued vide 
circular dated 1st July, 2013 and subsequent amendments issued from time to time.

  The para 9(2) as mentioned above is reproduced hereunder-

  Lease and hire purchase assets

  (2) The provisioning requirements in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as under:

  Hire purchase assets 

  (i)  In respect of hire purchase assets, the total dues (overdue and future installments taken together) as reduced by

   (a) the finance charges not credited to the statement of profit and loss and carried forward as unmatured finance 
  charges; and

   (b) the depreciated value of the underlying asset, shall be provided for. 

  Explanation: For the purpose of this paragraph, the depreciated value of the asset shall be notionally computed as the 
original cost of the asset to be reduced by depreciation at the rate of twenty percent per annum on a straight line method; 
and in the case of second hand asset, the original cost shall be the actual cost incurred for acquisition of such second hand 
asset. 

  Additional provision for hire purchase and leased assets

  (ii)  In respect of hire purchase and leased assets, additional provision shall be made as under:

 (iv) On expiry of a period of 12 months after the due date of the last installment of hire purchase/leased asset, the entire 
net book value shall be fully provided for.

 6.6   Standard Assets (including for Hire Purchase & Leased assets) 

  [as per Para 9(A) of the Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and subsequent amendments issued from time to time.]

  Provision for standard assets* at 0.25 percent of the outstanding shall be made, which shall not be reckoned for arriving at 
net NPAs. The provision towards standard assets need not be netted from gross advances but shall be shown separately 
as 'Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets' in the balance sheet.

  *For the purpose of provisioning on Standard Assets, Standard Assets shall mean Loans and advances classified as 
Standard Assets.

 6.7 Restructuring, Reschedulement or Renegotiation of term(s) of loan:

  (i) PFC may, not more than once (in each of the following three stages), restructure or reschedule or renegotiate the 
terms of infrastructure loan agreement as per the policy framework laid down by the Board of Directors of the 
Company under the following stages:

   a) Before commencement of commercial production

   b) After commencement of commercial production but before the asset has been classified as sub-standard;

   c) After the commencement of commercial production and the asset has been classified as sub-standard.

    Provided that in each of the above three stages, the restructuring and / or rescheduling and/or renegotiation 
of principal and / or of interest may take place, with or without sacrifice, as part of the restructuring or 
rescheduling or renegotiating package evolved.

    Provided further that in exceptional circumstance(s), for reasons to be recorded in writing, PFC may consider 
restructuring / reschedulement / renegotiation of terms of loan agreement second time before COD of the 
project with the approval of Board of Directors.

    Provided further that extension of repayment schedule* before COD** of the project in respect of 
Government Sector Entities, without any sacrifice*** of either principal or interest, will not be considered as 
restructuring / rescheduling / renegotiation for the purpose of applicability of this section. 

(a) Where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue  Nil
 upto 12 months   

(b) where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue  10 percent of the net book value
 for more than 12 months but upto 24 months 

(c)  where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue for 40 percent of the net book value
 more than 24 months but upto 36 months 

(d)  where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue for  70 percent of the net book value
 more than 36 months  but upto 48 months

(e) where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue for  100 percent of the net book value
 more than 48  months
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    * including change in terms w.r.t payment of principal consequent to cost overrun funding.

    ** Completion Date for projects where COD is not applicable.

    *** The term "sacrifice" shall mean waiver / reduction of principal and / or the interest dues and / or future 
applicable interest rate as a part of Restructuring / Reschedulement / Renegotiation package for the purpose 
of giving effect to the extant provision in respect of Government sector entities.

  (ii) Provision for shortfall in security of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Loans:

   Where the asset is partly secured, a provision to the extent of shortfall in the security available, shall be made while 
restructuring and / or rescheduling and / or renegotiation of the loans, apart from the provision required on present 
value basis and as per prudential norms.

  (iii) Treatment of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Standard Loan:

   The rescheduling or restructuring or renegotiation of the instalments of principal alone, at any of the aforesaid first 
two stages shall not cause a standard asset to be re-classified in the sub-standard category, if the project is 
re-examined and found to be viable by the Board of Directors of PFC or by a functionary at least one step senior to 
the functionary who sanctioned the initial loan for the project, within the policy framework laid down by the Board.

   Provided that rescheduling or renegotiation or restructuring of interest element at any of the foregoing first two 
stages shall not cause a standard asset to be downgraded to sub-standard category subject to the condition that the 
amount of interest foregone, if any, on account of adjustment in the element of interest as specified later, is either 
written off or 100 percent provision is made there against. 

  (iv) Treatment of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Sub-standard Asset:

   A sub-standard asset shall continue to remain in the same category in case of restructuring or rescheduling or 
renegotiation of the instalments of principal until the expiry of one year and the amount of interest foregone, if any, on 
account of adjustment, including adjustment by way of write off of the past interest dues, in the element of interest as 
specified later, shall be written off or 100 percent provision made there against.  

  (v) Adjustment of Interest:

   Where rescheduling or renegotiation or restructuring involves a reduction in the rate of interest, the interest 
adjustment shall be computed by taking the difference between the rate of interest as currently applicable to the loan 
(as adjusted for the risk rating applicable to the borrower) and the reduced rate and aggregating the present value 
(discounted at the rate currently applicable to infrastructure loan, adjusted for risk enhancement) of the future 
interest payable so stipulated in the restructuring or rescheduling or renegotiation proposal. 

  (vi) Funded Interest:

   In the case of funding of interest in respect of NPAs, where the interest funded is recognized as income, the interest 
funded shall be fully provided for. 

  (vii) Eligibility for Upgradation of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Sub-standard Infrastructure Loan:

   The sub-standard asset subjected to rescheduling and / or renegotiation and / or restructuring, whether in respect of 
instalments of principal amount, or interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded to the standard 
category until expiry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restructuring and / or rescheduling and/or 
renegotiation terms.  

   Note 

   a) Satisfactory Performance means where no payment should remain overdue for a period of more than number of 
days after which it would be classified as NPA. In addition there should not be any overdue at the end of one year 
period. Further, the satisfactory performance is to be seen in respect of all the outstanding loan/facilities in the 
account. 

   b) Asset classification of sub-standard asset will not deteriorate upon rescheduling and/or renegotiation and/or 
restructuring whether in respect of instalments of principal amount or interest amount by whatever modality, if 
satisfactory performance is demonstrated during the period of one year under the restructuring and/or 
rescheduling and/or renegotiation terms.

   c) In case, however, satisfactory performance after a period of one year is not evidenced, the asset classification 
of the restructured account would be governed as per the applicable prudential norms with reference to the pre-
restructuring payment schedule*. 

   *pre-restructuring payment schedule shall mean the date on which the loan asset became NPA on the first occasion.

  (viii) Reversal of Provision:

   The provisions* held by the non-banking financial companies against non-performing infrastructure loan, which may 
be classified as 'standard' in terms of paragraph 6.7(iii) above, shall continue to be held until full recovery of the loan 
is made.

   * The provision which is made in a restructured / rescheduled / renegotiated account towards interest sacrifice.
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  (ix) Conversion of Debt into Equity:

   Where the amount due as interest is converted into equity or any other instrument, and income is recognized in 
consequence, full provision shall be made for the amount of income so recognized to offset the effect of such income 
recognition: 

   Provided that no provision is required to be made, if the conversion of interest is into equity which is quoted;  

   Provided further that in such cases, interest income may be recognized at market value of equity, as on the date of 
conversion, not exceeding the amount of interest converted to equity.

   (x) Conversion of Debt into Debentures:

   Where principal amount and / or interest amount in respect of NPAs is converted into debentures, such debentures 
shall be treated as NPA, ab initio, in the same asset classification as was applicable to the loan just before 
conversion and provision shall be made as per norms.  

  (xi) These norms shall be applicable to the loans which have been restructured and / or rescheduled and / or 
renegotiated and which are fully or partly secured standard / sub-standard asset.  

   For the above paragraphs, restructuring / re-schedulement / renegotiation shall cover terms of agreement relating to 
principal and interest.

   However, this section shall not be applicable to the following set of assets: 

   a) A facility which is backed by Central / State Government Guarantee or by State Government Undertaking for 
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan to state department. 

   b) Loans falling under paragraph 6.2(i).

  (xii)  Accounting Policy stated at 6.7 (i) to 6.7(xi) to be read with the following paragraphs:

   a) PFC's restructuring norms approved by MoP will be applicable till 31.03.2017 for Transmission & Distribution, 
Renovation & Modernization and Life Extension Projects and also the Hydro Projects in Himalayan Region or 
affected by natural disasters.

   b) All new project loans (except covered under 6.7 (xii)(a) above) sanctioned with effect from 01.04.2015 to 
generating companies, to be regulated by the RBI norms for restructuring and provisioning. 

   c) Loans (except covered under 6.7 (xii)(a) above) already sanctioned upto 31.03.2015 will, continue to be 
subjected to PFC's restructuring norms approved by the Ministry of Power, however provisioning on loan 
assets of generating companies will be as per RBI norms.

7. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

 7.1 The following transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction as per 
  Accounting Standard - 11:

  (i) Expenses and income in foreign currency; and

  (ii) Amounts borrowed and lent in foreign currency.

 7.2 The following balances are translated in Indian Currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of closing of 
  accounts as per Accounting Standard - 11:

  (i)  Foreign currency loan liabilities.

  (ii)  Funds kept in foreign currency account with banks abroad.

  (iii)  Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees given in foreign currency.

  (iv)  Income earned abroad but not remitted / received in India.

  (v)  Loans granted in foreign currency.

  (vi) Expenses and income accrued but not due on foreign currency loans/borrowing.

 7.3 Where the Company has entered into a forward contract or an instrument that is, in substance a forward contract, the 
difference between the forward rate and the exchange rate on the date of transaction is recognized as income or expense 
over the life of the contract, as per Accounting Standard - 11.

 7.4 In case of loan from KFW, Germany, exchange difference is transferred to Interest Differential Fund Account - KFW as per 
loan agreement.

 7.5 In accordance with the paragraph 46A of the Accounting Standard (AS)-11, the exchange differences on the long term 
foreign currency monetary items are amortized over their balance period.

8.  DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

 8.1  Derivative transactions include forwards, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, and currency and cross currency options to 
hedge on balance sheet assets or liabilities.

 8.2  These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose, and not for trading or speculative purpose. These are 
accounted for on accrual basis, and are not marked to market.

9.  Accounting of Government of India (GoI) schemes:

 9.1 The Company acts as a channelizing / nodal agency for pass-through of loans / grants / subsidies to beneficiaries under 
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various schemes of the Govt. of India. The Company receives the amount on such account and disburses it to the eligible 
entities in accordance with the relevant schemes.

 9.2 Where funds are first disbursed to the beneficiary, the same are shown as amount recoverable from the Govt. of India and 
are squared up on receipt of amount.

 9.3 Where funds are received in advance from Govt. of India, the same are shown as current liabilities till the payments are 
released to the beneficiary.

 9.4 The income on account of fee etc. arising from implementation of such GoI schemes is accounted for in accordance with 
the respective scheme / GoI directives as applicable.

10. INTEREST SUBSIDY FUND

 10.1 Interest subsidy for eligible borrowers received from the Ministry of Power, Govt. of India under Accelerated Generation & 
Supply Programme (AG&SP) on Net Present Value (NPV) basis is credited to Interest Subsidy Fund on receipt and is 
passed on to the borrowers over the eligible period of loan on respective dates of interest demands. Any excess / shortfall 
in the Interest Subsidy Fund is refunded or adjusted / charged off on completion of respective scheme.

 10.2 Interest Subsidy Fund is credited at the year-end with interest on the outstanding balance in the subsidy fund by debiting 
statement of Profit & Loss, at rates specified in the Scheme.

11. INCOME / RECEIPT / EXPENDITURE ON SUBSIDIARIES

 11.1 Expenditure incurred on the subsidiaries is debited to the account "amount recoverable from concerned subsidiary".

 11.2 Expenses in respect of man days (employees) are allocated to subsidiaries and administrative overheads are apportioned 
to subsidiaries on estimated basis. Direct expenses are booked to respective subsidiaries.

 11.3 Interest on amount recoverable from subsidiaries (promoted as SPVs for Ultra Mega Power Projects) is accounted for at 
the rate of interest applicable for project loan / scheme (generation) to state sector borrower (Category- A) as per the policy 
of the Company.

 11.4 Amounts received by subsidiaries as commitment advance from power procurers are parked with the Company as inter-
corporate loans and interest is provided on unused portion of these loans at the mutually agreed interest rates.

 11.5 The Company incurs expenditure for development work in the UMPPs. The expenditure incurred is shown as amount 
recoverable from the respective subsidiaries set up for development of UMPPs. Provisioning / write off is considered to the 
extent not recoverable, when an UMPP is abandoned by the Ministry of Power, Government of India.

12. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 12.1  Provident Fund, Gratuity, Pension Fund and Post Retirement Benefits

  Company's contribution paid / payable during the financial year towards provident fund and pension fund are charged in 
the statement of Profit and Loss. The Company's obligation towards gratuity to employees and post retirement benefits 
such as medical benefits, economic rehabilitation benefit, and settlement allowance after retirement are actuarially 
determined and provided for as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised).

 12.2  Other Employee Benefits

  The Company's obligation towards sick leave, earned leave, service award scheme are actuarially determined and 
provided for, as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised)

13. INCOME TAX

 13.1  Income Tax comprising of current tax is determined in accordance with the applicable tax laws and deferred tax charge or 
credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period) in 
accordance with Accounting Standard - 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.

  Deferred tax charge or credit and corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using tax rates that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward 
to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such 
Deferred Tax Assets can be realized.

 13.2 Since the Company has passed a Board resolution that it has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special Reserve 
created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the special reserve created and maintained 
is not capable of being reversed and thus it becomes a permanent difference. The Company does not create any deferred 
tax liability on the said reserve in accordance with the clarification of the Accounting Standard Board of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

14. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

 Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow 
Statement.

15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, imprest with postal authorities and cheques / drafts / pay orders in 
hand. The Company considers cash equivalents as all short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from 
the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject 
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.



(` in crore)   

1. The Company is a Government Company engaged in extending financial assistance to power sector and is a Non-Banking

 Finance Company registered with RBI as an Infrastructure Finance Company.

2. Contingent liabilities: 

 (A) The details are as follows:   

 S. No. Particulars  As on   As on 

     31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 (i) Default guarantees issued in foreign currency - US $ 0.74 million  4.69 25.07

  (as on 31.03.2014 US $ 4.14 million) 

 (ii) Guarantees issued in domestic currency  262.84 299.20

 (iii) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 0.04 0.04

 (iv) Outstanding disbursement commitments to the borrowers by way  787.32 2,274.96
  of Letter of Comfort against loans sanctioned 

  Total   1,054.89 2,599.27

PART - C 

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

 (B)  Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Department totaling to ̀  64.41 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  49.87 crore) of earlier years 

are being contested. Further, the Income Tax Department has filed appeals against the relief allowed by appellate authorities to the 

Company aggregating to ` 85.47 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ` 79.26 crore). The same are being contested. The Management does not 

consider it necessary to make provision, as the probability of tax liability devolving on the Company is negligible. 

3. Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Department (net of relief granted by Appellate Authorities) aggregating to ̀  78.50 crore for 

Assessment Years 2001-02 to 2012-13 (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  55.10 crore for Assessment Years 2001-02 to 2011-12) have been provided 

for and are being contested by the Company.

4. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on account of capital contracts, not provided for, is ̀  0.33 crore (as on 31.03.2014 

Nil).  

5. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MoCA), Government of India, vide its Circular No. 6/3/2001 - CL.V dated 18.04.2002 prescribed adequacy 

of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) as 50% of the value of debentures issued through public issue; subsequently, the MoCA 

through its Circular No. 11/02/2012-CL-V(A) dated 11.02.2013 modified the adequacy of DRR to 25%. In this regard, the Company has 

requested the MoCA for clarification, which is awaited.

 Meanwhile, The Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, with effect from 01.04.2014, also stated that for NBFCs 

registered with the RBI under Section 45-IA of the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997, the adequacy of DRR will be 25% of the value of 

debentures issued through public issue as per present SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, and no DRR is 

required in the case of privately placed debentures.

 In view of above, the Company is creating DRR for public issue of bonds / debentures @ 50% for the issues for which prospectuses had 

been filed before 11.02.2013 and @ 25% for the subsequent public issues.

6. Foreign currency actual outgo and earning:

 S. No. Description  During FY ended 31.03.2015 During F Y ended 31.03.2014

 A.  Expenditure in foreign currency

 i)  Interest on loans from foreign institutions* 206.75 230.47

 ii)  Financial & Other charges*                                     118.86  9.56

 iii)  Traveling Expenses   0.38 Nil

 iv)  Training Expenses  0.18 0.25

 B.  Earning in foreign currency  Nil Nil

 *excluding withholding tax

(` in crore)   
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S.  Name of the companies Date of No. of shares  % of  Amount  
No.     investment subscribed  ownership (` in crore)   

A Subsidiary  Companies (i)

(i) PFC Consulting Limited  09.04.2008 50,000 100% 0.05

(ii)  (a) PFC Green Energy Limited (Equity Shares)  29.07.2011 50,000 100% 100.00
    08.12.2011 44,50,000
    29.03.2012 4,90,000
    21.03.2013 2,10,00,000
    18.06.2013 1,36,00,000
    07.10.2013 6,04,10,000

 (b) PFC Green Energy Limited (Preference Shares)  21.03.2013 8,40,00,000 100% 200.00
    18.06.2013 5,44,00,000
    07.10.2013 6,16,00,000

(iii) PFC Capital Advisory Services Ltd  01.09.2011 1,00,000 100% 0.10

(iv) Power Equity Capital Advisors  (Private) Limited  15.04.2008 15,000 100% 0.05

    11.10.2011 35,000  

 Sub-Total (A)    300.20

7. (A) As per the Accounting Standard -  'Related Party Disclosures' (AS-18), notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2006, the related parties of the Company are as follows:

(i) Subsidiaries including companies promoted as Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) for Ultra-Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) and Joint 
Ventures (JVs)

 (B) Transactions with related parties

  Managerial remuneration of KMP for the year ended 31.03.2015 is ̀  2.50 crore (previous year ended 31.03.2014 ̀  2.30 crore).

S. No. Name of the companies S. No. Name of the companies

A Subsidiary  Companies* C Subsidiary Companies promoted as SPVs for UMPPs*

(i) PFC Consulting Limited (i) Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited

(ii) PFC Green Energy Limited (ii) Orissa Integrated Power Limited

(iii) PFC Capital Advisory Services Ltd. (iii) Coastal Karnataka Power Limited

(iv) Power Equity Capital Advisors  (Private) Limited (iv) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

  (v) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited

B Joint Venture* (vi) Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

(i) National Power Exchange Limited  (vii) Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited

(ii) Energy Efficiency Services Limited  (viii) Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited

  (ix) Deoghar Mega Power Limited

  (x) Cheyyur Infra Limited

  (xi) Odisha Infrapower Limited

Name  Period

Shri M K Goel, CMD, CEO and holding  additional charge of  with effect from  22.01.2015 (A/N)
Director (Commercial) 

Shri R Nagarajan, Director (Finance) and CFO with effect from 31.07.2009

Shri A K Agarwal, Director (Project) with effect from 13.07.2012

Shri Manohar Balwani, CS with effect from 01.04.2014#

# Joined the Company on 11.04.2013, KMP from 01.04.2014 as per Companies Act 2013.

*Govt. controlled entities as per AS-18.

(ii)  Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) : 

8. (A) Investment in share capital of companies incorporated and operating in India as subsidiaries / joint venture companies including 
companies promoted as SPVs for UMPPs are given below:-
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(i) The financial statements are consolidated as per Accounting Standard 21 – Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting 
Standard 27 – Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures.  

(ii) The subsidiary companies were incorporated as SPVs under the mandate from the Government of India for development of Ultra-Mega 
Power Projects (UMPPs) with the intention to hand over the same to successful bidders on completion of the bidding process. The 
financial statements of these subsidiaries are not consolidated, in accordance with paragraph 11 of Accounting Standard-21.

nd th(iii) Board of Directors of the Company, in its 322  meeting held on 14  August, 2014, decided for winding up Tatiya Andhra Mega Power 
Limited, subject to approval of Ministry of Power, Government of India.

(iv) The Group of Promoters (GoP) of National Power Exchange Limited (NPEL), comprising of NTPC, NHPC, TCS and PFC in their meeting 
dated 21.03.2014 decided to recommend voluntary winding up of NPEL to the Board of NPEL. The Board of Directors of PFC in their 

thmeeting held on 14  August, 2014 had approved the recommendation of the GoP. The voluntary winding up of NPEL is under process. 

 The Company as on 31.03.2015 has an investment of ` 2.19 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ` 2.19 crore) in the equity share capital of NPEL 
against which a provision for diminution in value amounting to ̀ 1.06 crore (previous year Nil) has been made during the current year.

(B) Subsidiary Companies promoted as SPVs for UMPPs (ii)

(i) Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 05.09.2006 50,000 100% 0.05

(ii) Orissa Integrated Power Limited 05.09.2006 50,000 100% 0.05

(iii) Coastal Karnataka Power Limited 14.09.2006 50,000 100% 0.05

(iv) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 31.01.2007 50,000 100% 0.05

(v) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 31.03.2008 50,000 100% 0.05

(vi) Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited 27.01.2010 50,000 100% 0.05

(vii) Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited 27.01.2010 50,000 100% 0.05

(viii) Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited(iii) 27.01.2010 50,000 100% 0.05

(ix) Deoghar Mega Power Limited 30.07.2012 50,000 100% 0.05

(x) Cheyyur Infra Limited 24.03.2014 50,000 100% 0.05

(xi) Odisha Infrapower Limited 27.03.2014 50,000 100% 0.05

 Sub-Total (B)    0.55

(C) Joint venture Companies (i)

(i) National Power Exchange Limited (iv) 18.12.2008 8,33,000 16.66% 2.19
    03.09.2010 13,54,015

(ii) Energy Efficiency Services Limited  21.01.2010 6,25,000 25% 22.50
    26.03.2013 2,18,75,000 

 Sub-Total (C)    24.69

 TOTAL (A) + (B) + (C)    325.44

S.No.  Particulars                        As on 31.03.2015  As on 31.03.2014

      NPEL EESL Total NPEL EESL Total

    Ownership (%) 16.66 25  16.66 25 

A   Assets  

    Non Current assets 0.02 37.83 37.85 0.03 1.99 2.02

    Current assets 1.13 41.11 42.24 1.13 29.61 30.74

    Total 1.15 78.94 80.09 1.16 31.60 32.76

B   Liabilities  

      Non Current Liabilities - 22.08 22.08 - 0.08 0.08

      Current Liabilities - 28.13 28.13 0.03 4.80 4.83

    Total - 50.21 50.21 0.03 4.88 4.91

C   Contingent Liabilities - - - - - -

D   Capital Commitments - -  - 5.52 5.52

       For the Year   For the Year

E   Total Income 0.09 17.57 17.66 0.11 8.39 8.50

F   Total Expenses 0.07 14.37 14.44 0.12 7.13 7.25

(` in crore)   

(B) The Company's share of assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities and capital commitment as on 31.03.2015 and income and expenses for 
the period in respect of joint venture entities based on their unaudited financial statements are given below:
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 Name of the Subsidiary Companies Amount as on  Amount as on  Maximum Maximum
     31.03.2015* 31.03.2014* during the during the
      FY ended FY ended 
        31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited  8.99 7.88 9.10 7.88

Orissa Integrated Power Limited  105.21 92.97 111.77 106.62

Coastal Karnataka Power Limited  3.81 3.32 3.81 3.33

Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Ltd.  70.10 57.00 70.10 57.00

Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 75.23 68.37 75.23 68.42

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited 5.54 4.50 5.54 4.50

Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited  4.79 3.89 4.79 3.89

Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited  8.37 11.28 11.65 11.30

Deoghar Mega Power Ltd  6.12 5.00 6.12 5.01

PFC Green Energy Ltd. 0.31 0.40 0.53 0.40

PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited 0.13 0.36 0.52 0.49

Cheyyur Infra Limited 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

Odisha Infra Power Ltd. 0.11 0.01 0.11 0.01

Total   288.72 254.99 299.28 268.86

* Amount is in the nature of advances, does not include any loan. 

(` in crore)   

(` in crore)   

9. Disclosure as required by Clause 32 of Listing Agreement:
 A. Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans:
(i)  The details of amount recoverable (including interest thereon) from the respective subsidiaries are given below:

 Name of the Subsidiary Companies Amount as on  Amount as on  Maximum Maximum
      31.03.2015 31.03.2014 during the during the
       FY ended FY ended 
         31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) 1.88 5.39 9.80 5.40

 Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 59.79 56.47 59.79 56.47

 Orissa Integrated Power Limited 72.57 67.57 72.57 67.57

 Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 68.72 63.72 68.72 63.72

 Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited  66.17 61.16 66.17 61.16

 Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited 23.69 22.24 23.69 22.24

 Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited 22.44 21.08 22.44 21.08

 Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 24.92 27.02 27.48 27.02

 Total   340.18 324.65 350.66 324.66

(ii)  The details of amounts payable to subsidiaries (including interest) in respect of amounts contributed by power procurers and other 
amounts payable are given below:

(iii)  To firms / companies in which directors are interested                          : Nil

(iv) Where there is no repayment schedule or repayment beyond seven  years   : Nil

(v) Where  no interest or interest as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013  :  Nil

B. Investment by the loanee in the shares of PFC / Subsidiaries  : Nil

10. Investment made in equity shares of Coal India Ltd.:

 During the year, the Company has subscribed to 1,39,64,530 fully paid equity shares of Coal India Limited (CIL) of face value of  ̀  10/- 
per share under Offer for Sale route. The shares have been subscribed at a cost of ̀  358.58/- per share aggregating to ̀  500.74 crore.

11. Interest Differential Fund (IDF)  - KFW 

 The agreement between KFW and the Company provides that the IDF belongs to the borrowers solely and will be used to cover the 
exchange risk variations under this loan and any excess will be used in accordance with the agreement. The balance in the IDF fund has 
been kept under separate account head titled as Interest Differential Fund - KFW and shown as a liability. The total fund accumulated as 
on 31.03.2015 is ` 58.38 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ` 54.63 crore), after transferring exchange difference of  ` 14.11 crore (as on 
31.03.2014 ̀  16.56 crore).

12. Foreign currency liabilities not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise:-

                 Foreign Currency (in millions)

      31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 USD    1,128 792

 EURO    19 21

 JPY     24,209 36,807

Liabilities in Foreign Currencies
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Particulars As on As on
  31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 

 Total of future minimum lease payments recoverable (Gross Investments) 392.95 433.52

 Present value of lease payments recoverable 212.27 242.54

 Unearned finance income 180.68 190.98

 Maturity profile of total of future minimum lease payments recoverable  (Gross Investment):-  

 Not later than one year 30.06 54.34

 Later than one year and not later than 5 years 107.98 102.87

 Later than five years 254.91 276.31

 Total 392.95 433.52

 Break up of  present value of lease payments recoverable:-  

 Not later than one year 10.06 33.15

 Later than one year and not later than 5 years 36.18 33.11

 Later than five years 166.03 176.28

 Total 212.27 242.54

(ii)  The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 88.90 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
(commissioned on 19.07.2004). The sanction was reduced to ̀   88.85 crore in December 2006. The gross investment stood at the level 
of ` 1.78 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 4.21 crore as on 31.03.2014). The lease rent is to be recovered within a period of 15 Years, starting 
from 19.07.2004, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and 5 years as a secondary period. Secondary period is in force with 
effect from 19.07.2014.

(iii) The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 98.44 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
(commissioned on 18.5.2004).  The gross investment stood at ̀  4.43 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 22.53 crore as on 31.03.2014). The lease 
rent is to be recovered within a period of 20 years, starting from 18.05.2004, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and a 
maximum of another 10 years as a secondary period.  Secondary period is in force with effect from 01.04.2014.

(iv) The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 93.51 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
(commissioned on 09.06.2005). The gross investment stood at ̀  7.62 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 1.96 crore as on 31.03.2014). The lease 
rent is to be recovered within a period of 19 years 11 months, starting from 09.06.2005, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period 
and a maximum of 9 years and 11 months as a secondary period.

(v)   The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 228.94 crore in the year 2008 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
(commissioned on 18.05.2011). The gross investment stood at ̀  379.12 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 404.82 crore as on 31.03.2014). The 
lease rent is to be recovered within a period of 25 years, starting from 01.01.2012, which comprises of 18 years as a primary period and a 
maximum of 7 years as a secondary period.

(` in crore)   

13. As required under AS-19, the disclosure with respect to various leases are as under:

(A) Asset under finance lease after  01.04.2001:

(i) The gross investment in the leased assets and the present value of the minimum value receivable at the balance sheet date and the 
value of unearned financial income are given in the table below:

(B)  Operating Lease:

 The Company's operating leases consist of:-

 Premises for offices and for residential use of employees are lease arrangements, and are usually renewable on mutually agreed terms, 
and are cancellable. Rent for residential accommodation of employees include ` 4.43 crore (during the FY ended 31.03.2014 ` 4.43 
crore) towards lease payments, net of recoveries in respect of premises for residential use of employees.  Lease payments in respect of 
premises for employees are shown as rent for residential accommodation of employees in Note Part A 16 - Employee Benefit Expenses.  
Lease payments in respect of premises for offices are shown as office rent in Note Part A 17.

 Other Expenses. Future lease payments in respect of these lease agreements are as under:

Future minimum lease rent payments   FY ended 31.03.2015 FY ended 31.03.2014

      Office &  Accommodations Office & Accommodations

 Not later than one year   2.11 2.58

Later than one year and not later than 5 years  0.27 0.36

Later than 5 years   0.00 0.00

Total     2.38 2.94

(` in crore)   
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 (ii) The balance under the head Interest Subsidy Fund shown as liability, represents the amount of subsidy received from Ministry of 
Power, Govt. of India which is to be passed on to the borrowers against their interest liability arising in future, under Accelerated 
Generation & Supply Programme (AG&SP), which comprises of the following : - 

                                                             Particulars  As on As on

      31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Opening balance of Interest Subsidy Fund  123.87 145.78
st(As on 1  day of the Financial Year )   

Add  : - Received during the period    – –

         : - Interest credited during the period  9.42 10.70

         : - Refund by the borrower due to non – commissioning of project in time – – 

Less  : - Interest subsidy passed on to borrowers   21.94 32.61

          : - Refunded to MoP:

 (a) Estimated net excess against IX Plan  – –

 (b) Due to non- commissioning of Project in time  – –

 (c) Estimated net excess against X Plan  –  –

Closing balance of interest subsidy fund  111.35 123.87

15. The Company had exercised the option under para 46A of the AS-11 - 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates', to amortize 
the exchange differences on the long term foreign currency monetary items over their tenure. Consequently, as on 31.03.2015 the debit 
balance under Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (FCMITDA) amounting to ` 380.56 crore (as on 
31.03.2014 ̀  709.21 crore) is shown on the "Equity and Liabilities" side of the balance sheet under the head "Reserve and Surplus", as a 
separate line item.

16. Implementation of GoI Scheme:

(A) Re-structured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Programme (R - APDRP):

(i) The Company is the Nodal Agency for operationalisation and associated service for implementation of the R - APDRP under which 
projects are being taken up in two parts. Part - A includes the projects for establishment of baseline data and IT applications for energy 
accounting as well as IT based customer care centers. Part - B includes regular distribution strengthening projects. GoI provides 100% 
loan for Part A and up to 25% (up to 90% for special category States) loan for Part - B. Balance funds for Part - B  projects can be raised by 
the utilities from PFC / REC / multi-lateral institutions and / or own resources. The loans under Part A- along with interest thereon are 
convertible into grant as per applicable guidelines. Similarly, up to 50% (up to 90% for special category states) of the loan against Part -B 
project would be convertible in to grant as per applicable guidelines. Enabling activities of the programme are covered under Part - C.

 Amounts received from the Government of India under R - APDRP as a Nodal agency for on-lending to eligible borrowers are back to 
back arrangements with no profit or loss arising to the Company. The amount on-lended but not converted in to grants as per applicable 
guidelines will become payable along with interest to the GoI on receipt from the borrowers.

(` in crore)   

14. Subsidy under Accelerated Generation & Supply Programme (AG&SP):

 (i) The Company claimed subsidy from Govt. of India at net present value calculated at indicative interest rates in accordance with the 
GOI's letter vide D.O.No.32024 / 17 / 97 - PFC dated 23.09.1997 and O.M.No.32024 / 23 / 2001 - PFC dated 07.03.2003, 
irrespective of the actual repayment schedule, moratorium period and duration of repayment. The amount of interest subsidy 
received and to be passed on to the borrower is retained as Interest Subsidy Fund Account. The impact of difference between the 
indicative rate and period considered at the time of claims and at the time of actual disbursement can be ascertained only after the 
end of the respective schemes. However, on the basis of the projections made for each project (based upon certain assumptions 
that these would remain same over the projected period of each loan / project), the Company estimated the net excess amount of 
` 7.02 crore and ̀  61.32 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 6.32 crore and ̀  74.53 crore as on 31.03.2014) for IX and X Plan, respectively 
under AG&SP schemes, and there is no shortfall. This net excess amount is worked out on overall basis and not on individual basis 
and may vary due to change in assumptions, if any, during the projected period such as changes in moratorium period, repayment 
period, loan restructuring, pre-payment, interest rate reset etc. Any excess / shortfall in the interest subsidy fund will be refunded or 
adjusted / charged off on completion of the respective scheme.
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The details are furnished below :                                                                                                                    

 Particulars Amount recoverable R – APDRP Grant Amount payable to 
     from borrowers   GOI (Interest earned 
    & payable to GOI   on Fixed Deposit) 
  

     FY FY FY FY FY FY

     2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14

(` in crore)   

A. GoI Loan under R-APDRP (Principal)

Opening balance as on 1st day of the Financial Year  7,315.85 6,694.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25

Additions during the period   578.47 640.00 578.47 640.00 0.00 0.00

Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period  (206.48) (18.78) (578.47) (640.00) 0.00 (0.25)

Closing balance (A)  7,687.84 7,315.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B. Interest Accrued but not due (Int.earned on FD)  -  -   - -  - -  

C. Interest on loan under R-APDRP            

(i) Accrued but not due            

 Opening Balance  1,605.09 1,327.94    

 Additions during the period   673.90 627.24      

 Transfer to Accumulated Moratorium Interest 298.41 (340.43)      

 Transfer to Interest Accrued and Due (13.51) (9.66)      

 Closing Balance  2,563.89 1,605.09      

(ii)    Accrued and due           

 Opening Balance  3.69 0.00        

 Additions During the period  16.59 9.66        

 Recoveries & refunds to GoI / Changes due to  (16.60) (5.97)        

 extension of project completion period

 Closing Balance  3.68 3.69        

 Interest on loan under R-APDRP (C) = (i + ii) 2,567.57 1,608.78        

D. Accumulated Moratorium Interest            

 Opening Balance  338.92 0.00        

 Additions during the period  (301.58) 340.43        

 Recoveries & refunds to GoI / Changes due to 

 extension of project completion period 1.51 (1.51)        

 Closing Balance (D)   38.85 338.92        

E. Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Interest            

 (i) Accrued but not due            

  Opening Balance  1.42 0.00        

  Additions during the period  (0.92) 4.48        

  Transfer to accrued and due  (0.35) (3.06)        

  Closing Balance   0.15 1.42        

 (ii) Accrued and due            

  Opening Balance  2.21 0.00        

  Additions during the period  (1.88) 3.06        

  Recoveries & refunds to GoI / Changes due 
  to extension of project completion period 0.85 (0.85)        

  Closing Balance   1.18 2.21        

  Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Int.  1.33 3.63        

  (E) = (i + ii)     

F. Interest on Interest, Interest on "Interest on 

 Accumulated Moratorium Interest" and 

 Penal Interest
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 Particulars Amount recoverable R – APDRP Grant Amount payable to 
     from borrowers   GOI (Interest earned 
    & payable to GOI   on Fixed Deposit) 
  

     FY FY FY FY FY FY

     2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14

 (i) Interest on Interest        

  Opening Balance  0.00 -     

  Additions during the period  0.11 -     

  Recoveries / refunds / changes during  (0.06) -     

  the period 

  Closing Balance   0.05 -     

 (ii) Interest on Interest on Accumulated    -     

  Moratorium Interest 

  Opening Balance  0.00 -     

  Additions during the period  0.02 -     

  Recoveries / refunds / changes on account 

  of extension of project completion period 

  during the FY  0.00 -     

  Closing Balance   0.02 -     

 (iii)    Penal Interest    -     

  Opening Balance  0.00 -     

  Additions during the period  0.15 -     

  Recoveries / refunds / changes on account 

  of extension of project completion period 

  during the FY  (0.10) -     

  Closing Balance   0.05 -     

 Interest on Interest, Interest on Interest on 

 Accumulated Moratorium Interest and Penal 

 Interest (F) = (i + ii+iii)  0.12 -     

 Closing Balance (A+B+C+D+E+F)  10,295.71 9,267.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(` in crore)   

(ii)   In line with the R – APDRP scheme approved by MoP, GoI , vide Office Memorandum No. 14 / 03 / 2008 – APDRP dated 20th 

August, 2010, till 31.03.2013, Nodal Agency Fees under R – APDRP had been accounted for @ 1% of the sanctioned project 

cost in three stages - 0.40% on sanction of the project, 0.30% on disbursement of the funds and remaining 0.30% after 

completion of the sanctioned project (for Part – A) and verification of AT&C loss of the project areas (for Part – B). Further, actual 

expenditure, including expenditure allocable on account of PFC manpower, incurred for operationalising the R– APDRP were 

reimbursed / reimbursable by Ministry of Power, Government of India.  As per Office Memorandum No. 14 / 03 / 2008 – APDRP 

dated 20th August, 2010 of the MoP, GoI, the total amount receivable against the nodal agency fee plus the reimbursement of 

actual expenditure will not exceed ̀  850 crore or 1.7 % of the likely outlay under Part A & B of R – APDRP, whichever is less.

 Ministry of Power (MoP) vide letter dated 15.07.2013 informed that as per Department of Expenditure (DoE), Nodal Agency Fee 
thfor R-APDRP scheme for 12  Plan may be restricted to 0.5% of the sanctioned project cost or actual expenditure, whichever is 

less. 

 Pursuant to various correspondence with MoP, GoI a revised proposal was submitted to MoP, GoI vide letter dated 26.12.2014, 

wherein Company agreed to restrict its claims only to reimbursements of actual expenditure in line with norms indicated by 

Department of Expenditure (DoE) through MoP communication dated 15.07.2013 excluding Company's own manpower (Salary 

only) / administrative charges during XII / XIII Plan under R-APDRP. MoP vide letter dated 05.01.2015 directed the Company to 

intimate its final claim based on revised proposal of the Company. The Company, vide letter dated 02.02.2015, submitted its 

claim including balance claim pertaining to XIth plan and claim for the period from 01.04.2012 to 31.12.2014 (earlier shown as 

other expenses of the Company) which has been approved by MoP vide its letter dated 31.03.2015

th Accordingly, the Company has reversed Nodal Agency Fee for R-APDRP scheme for XII  Plan (upto FY 2013-14) amounting to 

` 35.86 crore and has not recognized the fee pertaining to the current year.
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(ii) As on 31.03.2015, the total amount of nodal agency fee and reimbursement of expenditure received / receivable by PFC is as under:-  

 Particulars During the FY ended  During the FY ended                             
    31.03.2015 31.03.2014  31.03.2015 31.03.2014

 Nodal agency fee* (36.38)# 18.50  127.41 163.79

 Reimbursement of expenditure 41.20** (21.81)  103.06 61.86

 Total  4.82 (3.31)  230.47 225.65

         *Exclusive of Service Tax

(` in crore)   

Cumulative  up-to

th th th #Reversal for XI  & XII  Plan ` 1.41 crore and ` 35.86 crore respectively, net of fee booked ` 0.89 crore for XI  Plan 

disbursement.

 ** Net of claim for FY 2012-13 to FY 2013-14 ` 36.91 crore (Accounted for as other expenses of the Company earlier and 

reversed as amount recoverable from MoP, GoI during the year), reversal / rectification ̀  (4.93) crore in respect of current and 

earlier years, and claim for FY 14-15  ̀  9.22 crore.

(B) Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS)

 Govt. of India (GoI) has launched IPDS for the Urban areas with the (i) Strengthening of Sub-transmission and Distribution 

network in urban areas including provisioning of solar panels on Govt. buildings including Net-metering, (ii) Metering of feeders / 

distribution transformers / consumers in urban areas and (iii) IT enablement of distribution sector and strengthening of 
th distribution network, as per CCEA approval dated 21.06.2013 for completion of the targets laid down under R-APDRP for XII

thand XIII  Plans by subsuming R-APDRP in IPDS and carrying forward the approved outlay for R-APDRP to IPDS.

 As per guidelines, approved by IPDS Monitoring Committee, constituted by Ministry of Power (MoP), GoI, the company has 

been designated as the Nodal Agency for operationalization and implementation of the scheme under the overall guidance of 

the MoP. The role of the Nodal agency is mentioned in IPDS scheme which inter-alia includes administration of GoI grant to the 

eligible utilities which can be recalled / pre closed subject to certain conditions mentioned in the IPDS guidelines. 

 The Company will be eligible for 0.5% of the total project cost approved by Monitoring Committee or award cost, whichever is 

lower, as nodal agency fee to be claimed / accrued as under: 
st i. 1  installment: 40% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  40% of 0.5% of approved project cost) in the financial years in which the 

projects are approved by the Monitoring Committee under IPDS. 
nd ii. 2  installment: 30% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  30% of 0.5% of approved project cost) on award of approved projects.
rd nd iii. 3  installment: 20% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  20% of 0.5% of approved project cost) after one year of claiming 2  

installment. 
th iv.  4  installment: 10% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  10% of 0.5% of approved project cost) after completion of works. 

 The details are furnished below 

     Particulars Amount of GoI grant IPDS Grant Amount payable to
 administered to the   GOI (Interest earned
 eligible utilities  on Fixed Deposit)

(` in crore)   

 FY FY FY FY FY FY
 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14

st   Opening balance as on 1  day of the Financial Year  - - 0.00 - 0.00 -

   Additions during the period  - - 50.00 - 0.01 -

   Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period  - - 0.00 - 0.00 -

   Closing balance - - 50.00* - 0.01* -

*Appearing as amount payable to GoI.

17. The Company has been creating provision @ 0.25% of the outstanding standard loan assets excluding outstanding restructured 
standard loan assets on which separate provision has been started during the year. As on 31.03.2015, the Standard Asset 
provision stands at ̀  486.57crore (` 469.42 crore as on 31.03.2014).

18. The Company being a Government owned Non-Banking Financial Company is exempt from the RBI directions relating to 
Prudential Norms. RBI has directed the Company, vide its letter dated 25.07.2013, to take steps to comply with RBI's Prudential 
Norms by 31.03.2016. Further, RBI vide its letter dated 03.04.2014 has allowed exemption from credit concentration norms in 
respect of exposure to Central / State Government entities till 31.03.2016.

 The Company follows its own prudential norms  approved by the Ministry of Power (MoP), Govt.of India (GoI) (including 
revisions approved by BoD in its meeting held on 09.03.2015 subject to the approval of MoP) which inter-alia includes norms for 
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Restructuring / Reschedulement / Renegotiation (R/R/R) of loans which allows (i) two times restructuring before COD, (ii) 
exemption to the loans having central / state government guarantee and loans to government department, and (iii) dispensation 
not to consider extension of repayment schedule without sacrifice as restructuring for government sector borrowers.  For R/R/R 
norms, RBI has advised the Company to follow the instructions contained in RBI circular DNBS.CO.PD.No. 367/03.10.01/2013-
14 dated 23.01.2014, vide its letter dated 03.04.2014 inter-alia allowing maximum period of delay in DCCO for which a loan can 
be restructured. The matter regarding applicability of RBI's R/R/R norms was taken up with RBI. In this regard, RBI vide its letter 
dated 11.06.2014 has allowed exemption from application of its restructuring norms for Transmission & Distribution, Renovation 
& Modernization and Life Extension projects and also the hydro projects in Himalayan region or affected by natural disasters for 
a period of 3 years i.e. till 31.03.2017. Further, for new project loans to generating companies restructured w.e.f. 01.04.2015, the 
provisioning requirement would be 5% and for stock of such outstanding loans as on 31.03.2015 to all generating companies, 
the provisioning shall commence with a provision of 2.75% with effect from 31.03.2015 and reaching 5% by 31.03.2018. This 
provision is in addition to the provision for diminution in fair value. 

 The Company vide its letter dated 03.07.2014 has communicated the manner of its implementation to RBI, further reiterated 
vide Company's letter dated 27.11.2014, inter-alia stating that all new project loans sanctioned with effect from 01.04.2015 to 
generating companies would be regulated by RBI norms on R/R/R. RBI vide its letter dated 04.02.2015 has informed that the 
Company's request is under examination.

 Pending decision by RBI regarding implementation of R/R/R norms, the Company is following its own norms read with the 
manner of implementation as stated above.

 Accordingly, the Accounting policy related to Prudential Norms on R/R/R has been amended during the year ended 31.03.2015 
which inter-alia requires provision @ 2.75% on restructured standard assets. Thus, during the year ended 31.03.2015 a 
provision has been made amounting to ` 564.44 crore, on qualifying loans. As on 31.03.2015, these loans comprise of private 
sector loan ̀  20,524.91 crore and Govt. Sector loan Nil. Consequently, profit for the year ended 31.03.2015 has been reduced 
by ̀  513.12 crore, after considering the existing provision on standard loan assets on these restructured loans.

(` in crore)   

Sl. Asset Classification Principal  Provision as  per Principal  Provision as  per
No.  Outstanding   Norms on Principal Outstanding   Norms on Principal
     Outstanding  Outstanding
 
(i) Standard Assets  1,94,627.13 486.57 176,018.17 440.05

(ii) Restructured Standard Assets 20,524.91 564.44 11,749.32 29.37

(iii) Sub-standard Assets 1,209.37 120.93 103.83 10.38

(iv) Doubtful Assets 1,145.34 343.60 1,114.97 222.99

(v) Loss Assets 8.92 8.92 8.92 8.92

 Grand Total 2,17,515.67 1,524.46 1,88,995.21 711.71

As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

19. (A)  The Classification of Loan Assets (Gross) as per the Company's Prudential Norms is as under:

(` in crore)   

S.No. Particulars During the FY ended 2014-15 During the FY ended 2013-14

(i)  Provision on Standard Assets 17.15 336.63

(ii)  Provision on Restructured Standard Assets 564.44 0.00

(iii)  Provision on NPAs (Loan Assets) 231.16 120.82

(iv)  Provision on NPAs (Other Assets) 30.16 12.44

  Total 842.91 469.89

  (B)   The details of provisions made as per Prudential Norms of the Company on loan assets and other assets are as under:

 (C) Provision for shortfall in security of Restructured/Rescheduled/Renegotiated (R/R/R)Loans:

 The Restructured Standard Assets as on 31.03.2015 includes 3 loan assets amounting to ` 2,753.50 crore, classified as 

unsecured. These loans carry adequate security as on 31.03.2015 in form of charge on assets etc., but require completion of full 
security creation process as per the sanction terms. Hence, these are classified as unsecured. As these loans carry adequate 
security coverage as on 31.03.2015, there is no short fall in security. Provision on these R/R/R assets has been created 
@2.75% and no further provision for any shortfall in security is required.
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20. Details of Restructured Accounts (` in crore)   

S.

N.

Type of Restructuring#
Under CDR / 

SME Mechanism
Others Total

Asset Classification Details
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Standard
Sub-

Standard
Doubtful

L
o

ss Total Standard
Sub-

Standard
Doubtful

L
o

ss Total

1 Restructured  No. of borrowers - - - - - 9 2 2 0 13 9 2 2 0 13
 accounts as on
   April 01, 2014 Amount outstanding - - - - - 11749.32 103.83 1114.97 0 12968.12 11749.32 103.83 1114.97 0 12968.12
  (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 103.83 0 103.83 0.00 0.00 103.83 0 103.83
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 10.38 243.76 0 254.14 0.00 10.38 243.76 0 254.14

2 Movement of No. of borrowers - - - - - 9 0 2 0 11 9 0 2 0 11
 balance in            
 account Amount outstanding  - - - - - 1692.88 0.00 5.49 0 1698.37 1692.88 0.00 5.49 0 1698.37           
 appearing in  (Restructured facility)
 opening  
 balance Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 65.95 0 65.95 0.00 0.00 65.95 0 65.95
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 369.66 0.00 143.31 0 512.97 369.66 0.00 143.31 0 512.97

3 Fresh  No. of borrowers - - - - - 6 0 0 0 6 6 0 0 0 6

 restructuring Amount outstanding - - - - - 7082.71 0.00 0.00 0 7082.71 7082.71 0.00 0.00 0 7082.71
  during the year (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 194.77 0.00 0.00 0 194.77 194.77 0.00 0.00 0 194.77

4 Up gradations  No. of borrowers - - - - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 to restructured
 standard  Amount outstanding - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
 category during  (Restructured facility)

 the year Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00   

5  No. of borrowers - - - - - -1 0 0 0 -1 -1 0 0 0 -1

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

6 Down gradation No. of borrowers - - - - - 0 -1 1 0 0 0 -1 1 0 0 

 of restructured  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 -27.20 24.88 0 -2.32 0.00 -27.20 24.88 0 -2.32
 accounts   (Restructured facility)

 during Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
 the year  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 -2.72 7.46 0 4.74 0.00 -2.72 7.46 0 4.74 
 
7 Write-offs No. of borrowers - - - - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 restructured Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
 accounts  (Restructured facility)

 during the year Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

8 Restructured  No. of borrowers - - - - - 14 1 3 0 18 14 1 3 0 18

 accounts as on  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 20524.91 76.63 1145.34 0 21746.88 20524.91 76.63 1145.34 0 21746.88
 March 31, 2015  (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 169.78 0 169.78 0.00 0.00 169.78 0 169.78
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 564.44 7.66 394.53 0 966.63 564.44 7.66 394.53 0 966.63

Restructured  
Standard  
advances which  
cease to attract  
higher  provisioning 
 and / or additional   
risk weight at the  
end of the FY and  
hence need not  be 
shown as  
restructured  
standard  advances 
at the  beginning of 
the  next FY
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(` in crore)   

Description As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(A) Deferred Tax Asset (+)  

(i) Provision for expenses not deductible under Income Tax Act  11.25 23.28

(B) Deferred Tax Liabilities (-)  

(i) Depreciation (0.25) (1.42)

(ii) Lease income  (72.19) (79.95)

(iii) Amortization (0.60) (0.83)

(iv) Unamortized Exchange Loss (Net)  (127.46) (215.30)

Net Deferred Tax liabilities (-)/Assets (+) (189.25) (274.22)

21. The status of  net deferred tax assets / liabilities as per Accounting Standard-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income is given below :

(` in crore)   

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014

Net Profit after tax used as numerator (` in crore) 5,959.33 5,417.75

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator (basic) 132,00,40,704 132,00,31,803

Diluted effect of outstanding Stock Options - 7,525

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator (diluted) 132,00,40,704 132,00,39,328

Earning per share (basic) (`) 45.15 41.04

Effect of outstanding Stock Options (`) 0.00 0.00

Earning per share (diluted) (`) 45.15 41.04

Face value per share (`) 10.00 10.00

22. In compliance with Accounting Standard - 20 on Earning Per Share issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the 
calculation of Earning Per Share (basic and diluted) is as under:-

23. The Company has no outstanding liability towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

24. Leasehold land is not amortized, as it is a perpetual lease.

25. Liabilities and assets denominated in foreign currency have generally been translated at TT selling rate of SBI at year end as given below: -

(` in crore)   

S. No. Exchange Rates As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(i) USD /  INR  63.06 60.49

(ii) JPY / INR  0.5263 0.5903

(iii) EURO / INR  68.42 83.48

 In case of specific provision in the loan agreement for a rate other than SBI TT selling rate, the rate has been taken as prescribed in the 
 respective loan agreement.

26. Disclosures as per Accounting Standard -15 :-

 A.   Provident fund

  The Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at prescribed rates to a separate trust, which invests the funds in 
permitted securities. The contribution to the fund for the period is recognized as expense and is charged to the statement of 
profit and loss. The trust to ensure a minimum rate of return to the members as specified by GoI. However, any short fall for 
payment of interest to members as per specified rate of return has to be compensated by the Company. The Company 
estimates that no liability will take place in this regard in the near future and hence no further provision is considered 
necessary.

 B.  Gratuity

  The Company has a defined gratuity scheme and is managed by a separate trust. The provision for the same has been 
made on actuarial valuation based upon total number of years of service rendered by an employee subject to a maximum 
amount of  ̀  10 lakh.

 C. Pension

  The Company has a defined contribution pension scheme which is in line with guidelines of the Department of Public 
Enterprise (DPE) and is managed by a separate trust. Employer contribution to the fund has been contributed on monthly 
basis. Pension is payable to the employees of the Company as per the scheme. 

 D.  Post Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS)

  The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS), under which retired employees and their dependent family 
member are provided with medical facilities in empanelled hospitals. They can also avail reimbursement of out-patient 
treatment subject to a ceiling fixed by the Company.
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 E.  Terminal Benefits

  Terminal benefits include settlement in home town for employees & their dependents.  

 F.  Leave

  The Company provides for earned leave benefit and half-pay leave benefit to the credit of the employees, which accrue on 
half yearly basis @ 15 days and 10 days, respectively. A maximum of 300 days of earned leave can be accumulated at any 
point of time during the service. There is no limit for accumulation of half pay leave. Earned leave is en-cashable during the 
service; while half pay leave is not en-cashable during the service or on separation / superannuation before 10 years. On 
separation after 10 years of service or on superannuation, earned leave plus half pay leave together can be en-cashed 
subject to a maximum of 300 days. However, there is no restriction in the number of years of service for earned leave 
encashment on separation from the service.

  The above mentioned schemes (D, E and F) are unfunded and are recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

  The summarised position of various defined benefits recognized for 31.03.2015 in the statement of profit and loss account,

  balance sheet are as under {Figures in brackets ( ) are for 31.03.2014}

 i)  Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account                                                      
(` in crore)   

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Current service cost 1.43 0.52 2.14
 (1.35) (0.45) (1.89)

Interest cost on benefit obligation 1.53 1.00 1.76
 (1.29) (0.76) (1.63)

Expected return on plan assets -1.54 0.00 0.00
 (-1.28) (0.00) (0.00)

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the year -1.21 2.11 1.16
 (-0.50) (1.54) (2.65)

Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss Account* 0.21 3.63 5.06
 ( 0.86) (2.75) (6.17)

 (*) During the year the expenses includes ̀  0.02 crore (previous year ̀  0.07 crore), ̀  0.42 crore (previous year ̀  0.58 crore) and 
` 0.34 crore (previous year ̀  0.11 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS respectively allocated to subsidiary companies.

 ii)  The amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

(` in crore)   

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Present value of obligation as on 31.03.2015 (i) 19.36 14.58 23.42
 (17.98) (11.75) (20.66)

Fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.2015 (ii) 19.15 0.00 0.00
 (17.12) (0.00) (0.00)

Difference (ii) - (i) -0.21 -14.58 -23.42
 (-0.86) (-11.75) (-20.66)

Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet -0.21 -14.58 -23.42
 (-0.86) (-11.75) (-20.66)

(` in crore)   

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Present value of obligation as on 01.04.2014 17.98 11.75 20.66
 (16.16) (9.50) (20.39)

Interest cost 1.53 1.00 1.76
 (1.29) (0.76) (1.63)

Current service cost 1.43 0.52 2.14
 (1.35) (0.45) (1.89)

Benefits paid -0.47 -0.80 -2.30
 (-0.51) (-0.50) (-5.90)

Net actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation -1.11 2.11 1.16
 (-0.31) (1.54) (2.65)

Present value of the defined benefit obligation as on 31.03.2015 19.36 14.58 23.42
 (17.98) (11.75) (20.66)

 iii)  Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
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(` in crore)   

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Fair value of plan assets as on 01.04.2014 17.12 0.00 0.00
 (14.67) (0.00) (0.00)

Expected return on plan assets 1.54 0.00 0.00
 (1.28) (0.00) (0.00)

Contributions by employer 0.86 0.00 0.00
 (1.48) (0.00) (0.00)

Benefit paid -0.47 0.00 0.00
 (-0.51) (0.00) (0.00)

Actuarial gain / (loss) 0.09 0.00 0.00
 (0.20) (0.00) (0.00)

Fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.2015 19.14 0.00 0.00
 (17.12) (0.00) (0.00)

 iv)  Changes in the fair value of plan assets

 v)  One percent increase / decrease in the inflation rate would impact liability for medical cost of PRMS, as under:-

                                  Cost increase by 1%            ̀  2.09 crore

                                  Cost decrease by 1%           ̀  (2.19) crore

 vi)  During the year, the Company has provided liability towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of ` 0.21 crore, to PRMS of ` 3.63 
crore, to leave ̀  5.06 crore and to pension Nil (during the year ended 31.03.2014 towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of ̀  0.86 
crore, to PRMS of ` 2.75 crore, to leave ` 6.17 crore and to pension ` Nil crore). Above amount includes ` 0.02 crore (as on 
31.03.2014 ̀  0.07 crore), ̀  0.42 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  0.58 crore) and ̀  0.34 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  0.11 crore) for gratuity, 
leave and PRMS respectively allocated to subsidiary companies.

G.  Other Employee Benefits:-

 During the year, provision of ̀  0.01 crore (during the year ended 31.03.2014 ̀  -0.05 crore) has been made for Economic Rehabilitation 
Scheme (ERS) for Employees and provision of ̀  0.92 crore has been made for Long Service Award (LSA) for employees (during the year 
ended 31.03.2014 ` 0.74 crore) on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of the year by charging / crediting the statement of 
profit and loss.

H. Details of the Plan Asset:- Gratuity

 The details of the plan assets at cost, as on 31.03.2015 are as follows:- 
(` in crore)   

Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:-

Method used                                                                   Projected Unit Credit Method

Discount rate                                                                                  8.00%

Expected rate of return on assets - Gratuity                                    9.00%

Future salary increase* 6.00%

S.No. Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

i) Government Securities 10.91 9.69

ii) Corporate bonds / debentures 7.54 6.82

 Total 18.45 16.51

 *The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other 
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

I.  Till FY 2013-14, the employee benefits (viz. Gratuity, PRMS, Terminal Benefits, Leave encashment and other employee benefits) in 
respect of Company's employees working in PFCCAS, PFC GEL and PFCCL on deputation / secondment basis were being allocated on 
actuarial basis and recognized as recoverable (from these subsidiaries) by the Company.  During the FY 2014-15, the practice has been 
changed with effect from 01.01.2007, whereby amount recoverable from subsidiaries, on account of above stated employee benefits, has 
been mutually worked out at a fixed percentage of employee cost.
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 *The Company's best estimate of the contribution towards gratuity for the financial year 2015-16 is ` 0.68 crore. Actual return on plan 
assets during the FY ended 31.03.2015 is ` 1.64 crore (previous year ` 1.47 crore). Further, the expected return on plan assets is 
determined considering several applicable factors mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed risk of asset management and 
historical returns from plan assets.

27. Details of provision as required in Accounting Standard - 29, {Figures in brackets ( ) are as on 31.03.2014}, are as under :

Post-Retirement Medical Scheme 11.75 3.63 0.80 14.58
 (9.50) (2.75)  (0.50)  (11.75)

Gratuity 0.86 0.21 0.99 0.08
 (1.48)  (0.86) (1.48)   (0.86)

Provision for super annuation benefit (Pension) 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.07
 (0.15)  (0.00)  (0.08)  (0.07)

Leave Encashment 20.66 5.06 2.30 23.42
 (20.39) (6.17) (5.90)  (20.66)

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme for employee 1.24 0.01 0.01 1.24
 (1.31)  (-0.05)  (0.02)  (1.24)   

Bonus / Incentives / Base Line Compensation 17.75 12.09 18.94 10.90
 (15.52) (10.25) (8.02)  (17.75)

Baggage Allowances 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.10
 (0.08) (0.01)  (0.00)  (0.09)

Service Award 4.04 0.92 0.47 4.49
 (3.71)  (0.74)  (0.41)  (4.04)

Income Tax 4,630.44 2,506.74 925.99 6,211.19
 (3,419.83)  (2,081.03) (870.42) (4,630.44)

(` in crore)   

Provision for Opening  Addition during Paid / adjusted Closing 
 Balance the year during the year Balance
 (1) (2) (3)   4 = (1+2-3)

     (` in crore)

Gratuity* 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 19.36 17.98 16.16 14.03 12.69

Fair value of plan assets as on 19.14 17.12 14.67 12.95 10.57

Surplus/(Deficit) (0.21) (0.86) (1.48) (1.08) (2.13)

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/gain 1.10 0.31 0.31 0.23 (0.79)

Experience adjustment on plan assets (loss)/gain 1.64 0.26 0.02 0.17 0.19

(` in crore)

PRMS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 14.58 11.75 9.50 8.33 7.13

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/gain (2.12) (1.54) (0.16) (0.78) (0.17)

(` in crore)

Leave 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 23.42 20.66 20.39 17.74 15.47

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/gain (1.18) (2.63) (1.50) (0.58) (0.65)

(` in crore)

LSA 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 4.49 4.04 3.71 3.33 2.75

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/gain 0.67 0.46 0.80 - -

(` in crore)

ERS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 1.24 1.24 1.31 1.24 1.26

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/gain 0.38 0.46 0.43 - 0.40

(` in crore)

Baggage Allowance 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 0.10 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.05

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/gain 0.02 0.01 0.01 - -

J.    Other disclosure
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28. Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act 2013, followed by clarification from Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), the 
Company amended its CSR and Sustainability policy during the year. Accordingly, during the year, a CSR provision amounting to 
`117.49 crore (previous year ` 63.23 crore  including reversal of CSR and SD reserve amounting to ` 18.85 crore  as on 31.03.2013) 
has been made at the rate  2%  of the average net Profit Before Tax (PBT) of the Company earned during the three immediately 
preceding financial years. During the FY 2014-15, an amount of ̀  49.90 crore (previous year ̀  46.52 crore) has been disbursed against 
CSR activities.

 As on 31.03.2015, the CSR and SD provisions stands at ̀  114.30 crore(previous year ̀  32.33 crore) after adjusting an amount of ̀  35.52 
crore (previous year ̀  30.90 crore) during the year on account of CSR claims.

29. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard - 1 on 'Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

 During the FY ended 31.03.2015, following changes in Part - B- Significant accounting policies have been made:

 (i) Policy no. 1, Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements, has been aligned with the Companies Act, 2013. There is no financial 
impact due to this change.

 (ii) Policy no. 2.7, regarding adjustment of repayment against earliest disbursement is deleted since the same is covered under 
Policy no. 2.6. There is no financial impact due to this change.

 (iii) Policy no. 3.3, Fixed assets / Depreciation, has been aligned with the Companies Act, 2013. There is no financial impact due to 
this change. The financial impact on account of change in estimate has been disclosed at note 35.

 (iv) Policy no. 4.1, Intangible Assets / Amortization, has been aligned with the presentation followed by the Company. There is no 
financial impact due to this change.

 (v) Policy no. 5, Investments, has been modified to bring in more clarity. There is no financial impact due to this change.

 (vi) Policy no. 6.4.(ii)(a) has been modified to avoid overlapping with policy no. 6.3.(iii). There is no financial impact due to this change.

 (vii) Policy no. 6.7.(i), Restructuring, Reschedulement or Renegotiation of term(s) of loan, has been aligned with the changes in the 
Prudential Norms of the Company. There is no financial impact due to this change.

 (viii) Policy no. 6.7.(vii), Eligibility for Upgradation of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Sub-standard Infrastructure loan, has 
been aligned with the changes in the Prudential Norms of the Company. There is no financial impact due to this change.

 ix) Policy no. 6.7.(xii), regarding provisioning on Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated standard asset, has been added to align 
with the changes in the Prudential Norms of the Company.  The financial impact has been disclosed at note18 supra.

 x) Policy no. 9, Accounting of Government of India Schemes, has been amended to align with the nature of transaction governed 
under the policy related to GoI schemes such as R-APDRP, IPDS. There is no financial impact due to this change.

 (xi) Policy no. 11, R-APDRP Fund, has been deleted since the same is covered under amended Policy no. 9. There is no financial 
impact due to this change.

 (xii) Policy no. 12.5, regarding income on development of Request for Qualification (RFQ) document / Request for Proposal (RFP) 
document, has been deleted since the same is no more relevant. There is no financial impact due to this change.

 (xiii) Policy no. 16, Cash and Cash Equivalents, has been added to bring in more clarity. There is no financial impact due to this change.

30. (A)  Interim Dividend
th  The Board of Directors in their 330  meeting held on 27.02.2015 declared interim dividend at the rate of 85% i.e. ` 8.50/- per  

 equity share of  ̀  10/- each amounting to ̀  1,122.04 crore for the FY 2014-15.

 (B)  Proposed Final Dividend

  The final dividend proposed for the year is as follows:

 Particulars Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014

 On Equity Shares of  ̀  10 each  

 -  Amount of Dividend proposed (` in crores) 79.20 26.40

 - Rate of Dividend 6.00% 2.00%

 - Dividend per equity share (`) 0.60 0.20

 (C)  Dividend payable to Non-Resident Shareholders

  The Company has not remitted any amount in foreign currencies on account of dividends during the year and does not have 
information as to the extent to which remittances, if any, in foreign currencies on account of dividends have been made by/on 
behalf of non-resident shareholders. The particulars of dividends paid / payable to non-resident shareholders (including Foreign 
Institutional Investors) are as under:

Proposed Final Dividend 26.40 79.20 26.40 79.20
 (132.00) (26.40) (132.00)  (26.40)

Proposed Corporate Dividend Tax 4.49 16.12 4.49 16.12
 (22.43)  (4.49) (22.43) (4.49)

 Particulars Interim Dividend Final Dividend

 Year to which the dividend relates 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13

 Number of non-resident shareholders 2,359 2,421 2,460 2,452

 Number of shares held by them of Face Value of  ̀  10 each 14,36,22,601 14,63,82,692 15,81,53,992 15,42,59,825

 Gross amount of Dividend in (` in crore) 126.39 87.83 3.16 15.43
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31. The Company got registered with Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India (CERSAI) in 

April, 2012 for filing and registering the records of equitable mortgages created in its favour, in the web portal of CERSAI. On facing the 

practical difficulties, the Company has since then continuously taken up the matter with CERSAI and RBI.

 The Company vide letter dated 24.12.2014 has also requested Department of Financial Services to exempt the Company from 

reporting of equitable mortgage transactions contemplated under Section 23 of SARFAESI Act, 2002. The Company vide letter dated 

05.01.2015 has also sought RBI's intervention in the matter. The response in this regard is still awaited.

 Meanwhile, the Company vide letter dated 19.02.2015 has again requested CERSAI to remove the practical difficulties in entering the 

data in the web portal of CERSAI. The response is still awaited.

32. As required under Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, ̀  0.21 crore (Previous Year ̀  Nil) became due and was transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) during the FY ended 31.03.2015. However, an amount of ` 0.56 crore (Previous Year 

` 0.56 crore) remains unpaid pending completion of transfer formalities by the claimants.

33. During the year, the Company has sent letters seeking confirmation of balances as on 31.12.2014 to the borrowers and confirmation 

from all the borrowers (except one case which is sub-judice) have been received.

34. The Capital Funds, Risk Weighted Assets and Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of the Company are given hereunder:-

 Items   As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(i) Capital Fund - a. Tier I   (` in crore) 30,099.55 25,641.72

   - b. Tier II (` in crore) 6,011.08 5,751.93

(ii) Risk weighted assets      (` in crore) 1,77,542.35 1,56,154.40

(iii) CRAR   20.34% 20.10%

(iv) CRAR - Tier I Capital  16.95% 16.42%

(v) CRAR - Tier II Capital  3.39% 3.68%

    During the FY ended  During the FY ended 

    31.03.2015 31.03.2014

(vi) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital (` in crore)   0.00   3,800.00

(vii) Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments (` in crore)   0.00   0.00

st35. Effective from 1   April 2014, depreciation on assets is provided on original cost of the asset reduced by its residual value estimated from 
time to time, as per written down value method, over the useful lives of the assets as per Companies Act, 2013.  In respect of life expired 

assets, an amount of  ̀  1.92 crore (net of deferred tax) has been charged to retained earnings as per Companies Act, 2013.

36. The Company does not have more than one reportable segment in terms of Accounting Standard-17 on Segment Reporting.

37. Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged, wherever practicable to make them comparable.

38. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest crore of rupees with two decimals.
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 (D) Derivatives

 I. Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap in respect of Loan Liabilities

Sl. No. Particulars   As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(1) Value of Investments   

 (i) Gross Value of Investments   

  (a)  In India    852.38   352.17

  (b)  Outside India   0.00  0.00

 (ii) Provisions for Depreciation   

  (a)  In India    1.06   0.00

  (b)  Outside India   0.00   0.00

 (iii) Net Value of Investments   

  (a)  In India    851.32   352.17

  (b)  Outside India.    0.00   0.00

(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments.   

 (i) Opening balance    0.00   0.15

 (ii) Add : Provisions made during the year    1.06   0.00

 (iii) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year    0.00   0.15

 (iv) Closing balance    1.06   0.00

(` in crore)   

(` in crore)   

Sl. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(i) The notional principal of swap agreements   9,541.10 11,442.78  

(ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to  74.47 Nil  
 fulfill their obligations under the agreements 

(iii) Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into swaps   N/A N/A  

(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps N/A N/A

(v) The fair value of the swap book  42.13  (407.83)  

 II. The Company does not hold any exchange traded Interest Rate (IR) derivatives (Previous year Nil). 
 III. Qualitative disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives:
  a. The Company has put in place Currency Risk Management policy to manage and hedge risks associated with foreign 

currency borrowing. The said policy prescribes the structure and organization for management of associated risks.
  b. The Company enters into derivatives transactions to mitigate exchange rate risk in foreign currency liabilities and interest rate 

risk in rupee and foreign currency liabilities. A system for reporting and monitoring of risks is in place.
  c. These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose and not for trading or speculative purpose. These are accounted 

for on accrual basis and are not marked to market as per accounting policy. The Mark to Market positions mentioned are those 
as informed by the counterparties.

  d. Reference may be made to Note Part B-8 for relevant accounting policy on derivative transactions.
 IV. Quantitative Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives in respect of Loan Liabilities:

Sl.No. Particular    As on 31.03.2015        As on 31.03.2014

  Currency  Interest Rate Currency  Interest Rate  

  Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives 

(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)    
(1) For hedging  1,595.42 9,541.10 2,662.71 11,442.78

(ii) Marked to Market Positions (MTM) 

 a)   Asset (+MTM)  12.86 86.05 90.44 4.37

 b)   Liability (-MTM)  294.66 43.92 269.49 412.20

(iii) Credit Exposure   Nil   Nil   Nil Nil  
(2)(iv) Unhedged Exposures  8,830.84 6,608.82 7,397.24 3,892.76

(` in crore)   

39.  Additional Disclosures in accordance with RBI Directions on Corporate Governance:

 (A) Reference may be made to Note Part - B for Significant Accounting Policies.

 (B) Capital

  Reference may be made to Note Part -C 34 for CRAR.

 (C) Investments 

(1)Interest rate derivatives include derivatives on Rupee liabilities of ̀  7,964.60 crore (As on 31.03.2014 ̀  7,964.60 crore).
(2)

Includes JPY loan liability partly hedged through forward rate contract entered for one leg (USD/JPY) for ̀  1,008.96 crore (As on 31.03.2014 ̀  1,482.01 crore)
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(E) Disclosures related to Securitisation

 I. The Company has not entered into any securitization transaction during the year and there is no exposure on account of 
securitisation as on 31.03.2015 (Previous year Nil).

 II. The Company has not sold any financial assets to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for asset construction during the year 
ended 31.03.2015 (Previous Year Nil).

 III. The Company has not undertaken any assignment transaction during the year ended 31.03.2015 (Previous Year Nil).

 IV. The Company has neither purchased nor sold any non-performing financial assets during the year ended 31.03.2015 (Previous 
Year Nil)

(F) Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities:

Particulars Upto 30 / 
31 days

Over 
1 month 
& up to  

2 Months 

Over 
2 months 
& up to

3 Months

Over 
3 months 
& up to  

6 Months

Over 
6 months
& up to  
1 year

Over
1 year 
& up to  
3 years

Over 
3 years 
& up to 
5 years

Over
5 years

Total 

Deposits - - - - - - - - -
(1)Advances  2,773.84 289.41 409.98 3,308.93 9,011.93 36,676.83 40,159.93 1,24,571.47 2,17,202.32

Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 504.04 0.00 0.00 347.29 851.33
(2)Borrowings  6,009.67 4,154.50 2,885.00 302.80 10,212.78 41,704.41 40,714.85 72,416.83 1,78,400.84

Foreign Currency  
assets 7.90 0.00 0.00 14.59 16.41 37.67 92.06 144.72 313.35

Foreign Currency
liabilities 4.51 0.00 6.52 1,576.50 463.64 3,084.13 1,614.63 2,980.72 9,730.65

(` in crore)   

(G) Exposures
 I. The Company does not have any exposure to real estate sector.
 II. Exposure to Capital Market:

(` in crore)   

(i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of 
equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt 
(includes investment in fully convertible preference shares); 

(ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to 
individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible 
debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds; 

(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; 

(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or 
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 
where the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / 
units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances (excluding loans 
where security creation is under process); 

(v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 
stockbrokers and market makers; 

(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other 
securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new 
companies in anticipation of raising resources; 

(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;

(viii) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

 Total Exposure to Capital Market

Sl. No. Particulars Amount as on  Amount as on   
  31.03.2015 31.03.2014

   844.70   344.49

   Nil Nil  

 1,076.71   200.00

 Nil   Nil

 Nil Nil

 2,097.82 1,317.44  

 
 
 Nil Nil

   7.68 7.68  

 4,026.91   1,869.61

(1)  Rupee Loan Assets
(2)  Rupee Liabilities

 III. Details of financing of parent company products:
  The Company does not have a parent company.
 IV. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC: 
  The Company has not exceeded its prudential exposure limits against Single Borrower / Group Borrower Limits during FY 2014-15 

and FY 2013-14.

150

29TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15



  No rating migration has taken place during the year.

  b. Long term foreign currency issuer rating assigned to the Company as on 31.03.2015:

Sl. No. Rating Agency Rating Outlook

1. Fitch Ratings BBB- Stable
(1)2. Standard & Poor (S&P) BBB-    Stable

3. Moody's Baa3 Stable

(1)  During the year ended 31.03.2015, S&P has revised its outlook from Negative to Stable.

 (K) Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

  Reference may be made to Part A-18 and C-29 of notes to accounts regarding prior period items and changes in accounting 
policies respectively.

 (L) Circumstances in which revenue recognition has been postponed pending the resolution of significant uncertainties

  Reference may be made to note Part B - 2.1 of Significant Accounting Policy.

 (M) The Company is preparing Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Accounting Standard - 21. Reference may be 
made to Part C - 8 (A) of notes to accounts in this regard.

 (N) Provisions and Contingencies

 (O) Draw Down from Reserves 

  Reference may be made to Part C-35 of notes to accounts in this regard. 

 (P) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs 

  a. Concentration of Deposits (for deposit taking NBFCs)

   The Company is a non-deposit accepting NBFC.

  b. Concentration of Advances:

Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under  During the  FY ended During the  FY ended
the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account   31.03.2015  31.03.2014

Provisions for depreciation on Investment    1.06 (0.15)
Provision towards NPA   261.32    133.26
Provision made towards Income Tax  2,506.74 2,081.03
Provision on Standard Assets  17.15  336.63
Provision on Restructured Standard Assets   564.44   0.00

Sl. No. Rating Agency Long Term Rating Short Term Rating

1. CRISIL CRISIL AAA CRISIL A1+
2. ICRA ICRA AAA ICRA A1+
3. CARE CARE AAA CARE A1+

(` in crore)   

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Total Advances to 20 largest borrowers  1,34,468.69 1,23,452.40

Percentage of Advances to 20 largest borrowers to Total Advances of the company   61.82 65.32

(` in crore)   

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers  2,02,132.26 2,08,173.07

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to   55.77 61.05
Total Exposure of the Company on borrowers / customers

(` in crore)   
  c. Concentration of Exposures: 

  V. Unsecured Advances

   Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. has been  

 taken is Nil as on 31.03.2015 (As on 31.03.2014 Nil).

 (H) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators

  The Company is a Government Company and is registered with RBI as NBFC-ND-IFC (Non-Banking Finance Company - Non 

Deposit Accepting - Infrastructure Finance Company). 

 (I) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators 

  During the year ended 31.03.2015, no penalty has been imposed on the Company by SEBI and RBI (Previous Year Nil).

 (J) Credit rating

  a. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year:
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  d. Concentration of NPAs:

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts    2,228.64 1,218.80

(` in crore)   

  e. Sector-wise NPAs

   The Company is a Government Company engaged in extending financial assistance to power sector. As on 31.03.2015, the 
percentage of NPAs to total loan assets stand at 0.87% (As on 31.03.2014 0.52%).

 (Q) Movement of NPAs in respect of Loan Assets

Sl. No. Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2013-14

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)   0.87 0.52  

(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross) 

 (a)  Opening balance   1,227.71  1,134.52

 (b)  Additions during the year   2,482.92 1,418.44

 (c)  Reductions during the year   1,347.00 1,325.25

 (d)  Closing balance   2,363.63  1,227.71

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs 

 (a)  Opening balance    985.42  1,013.04

 (b)  Additions during the year  2,229.69 1,261.69

 (c)  Reductions during the year  1,324.93 1,289.31

 (d)  Closing balance   1,890.18   985.42

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets) 

 (a)  Opening balance  242.29  121.48

 (b)  Provisions made during the year  365.63 253.34

 (c)  Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 134.47 132.53

 (d)  Closing balance   473.45   242.29

 (R) The Company does not have any Overseas Assets in the form of Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries.

 (S) Reference may be made to Part C-8(A)(b) of notes to accounts for list of Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored by the Company.

 (T) Customer Complaints for FY 2014-15

(` in crore)   

Sl. No. Particulars ` Number of complaints

(a)  No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year   Nil

(b)  No. of complaints received during the year   Nil

(c)  No. of complaints redressed during the year   Nil

(d)  No. of complaints pending at the end of the year   Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
 Sd/- Sd/-                                                                           Sd/-
 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R.NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813 
   Signed in terms of our report of even date

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No. 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N
  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA ) (V.K. GUREJA) 
           Place :  New Delhi PARTNER PARTNER 
           Date   : 28.05.2015 Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521
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 POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED     
CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862      

 CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015 

(` in crore)   

Particulars      Year ended Year ended 

        31.03.201431.03.2015

I. Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-     

 Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items   8,378.23    7,558.31  

 ADD: Adjustments for    

 Loss on Sale of Assets (net)  (0.04)  0.08   

 Depreciation / Amortization  6.09   4.93  

 Amortization of Zero Coupon Bonds & Commercial Papers  47.50   102.74  

 Foreign Exchange Translation Loss  222.64   414.06  

 Provision for decline in value of investments  1.06   (0.15) 

 Provision for Contingencies  842.91   469.89  

 Dividend on investment  (31.46)  (2.14) 

 Provision for CSR Expenditure & Sustainable Expenditure  117.49   63.23  

 Provision for interest under IT Act  4.32   5.22  

 Provision for Retirement Benefits / Other Welfare Expenses / Wage revision 21.94   9.73  

 Operating profit before working Capital Changes:   9,610.68    8,625.90  

 

 Increase / Decrease :    

 Loans Assets (Net)   (28,504.61)   (28,492.02) 

 Other Current Assets  (791.79)  (1,104.96) 

 Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference A/c  328.65   (231.24) 

 Liabilities and provisions  356.40   989.44  

 Cash flow before extraordinary items   (19,000.67)   (20,212.88) 

 

 Extraordinary items  0.00   0.00  

 Cash Inflow / Outflow from operations before Tax   (19,000.67)   (20,212.88) 

 Income Tax paid   (2,453.36)   (2,015.57) 

 Income Tax Refund  5.67   57.96  

 

 Net Cash flow from Operating Activities    (21,448.36)   (22,170.49)

II. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :    

 Sale / adjustment of Fixed Assets  0.18   0.17  

 Purchase of Fixed Assets  (4.30)  (1.47) 

 Investments in Subsidiaries  0.00   (190.11) 

 Dividend on investments  31.46   2.14  

 Other Investments  (500.21)  (0.42) 

 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities   (472.87)  (189.69)

III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :    

 Issue of Equity Shares  0.00   0.44  

 Issue of Bonds (including premium) (Net)   32,857.60    21,143.54  

 Raising of Long Term Loans (Net)  (7885.00)  5465.00  

 Foreign Currency Loans (Net)  566.33   67.27  

 Commercial paper (Net)  805.00   (3650.00) 

 Loan Against Fixed Deposits / Working Capital Demand Loan    1,928.17    (3,819.77) 
 / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net)

 Interest Subsidy Fund   (12.52)  (21.91) 

 Unclaimed Bonds (Net)  (0.57)  (0.17) 

 Payment of Final Dividend (including Corporate Dividend Tax) of   (30.89)  (154.43) 
 Previous year 

 Payment of Interim Dividend (including Corporate Dividend Tax)   (1,346.14)   (1,359.05) 
 of Current year 

  Net Cash in-flow from Financing Activities    26,881.98    17,670.92 
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         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R. NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813
    

                                                                                                           Signed in terms of our report of even date attached

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No. 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N

  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA ) (V.K. GUREJA) 
Place : New Delhi  PARTNER PARTNER 
Date : 28.05.2015  Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521

 Net Increase / Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents    4,960.75    (4,689.26)

 Add : Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year   58.69    4,747.95 

 Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the financial year   5019.44   58.69 

Details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year:     

i) Balances in current accounts with:    

 Reserve Bank of India   0.05   0.05  

 Scheduled Banks  127.16  127.21  0.28  0.33 

ii) Cheques in hand   0.01   58.36 

iii) Imprest with postal authority   0.00   0.00 

iv) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks (original maturity up to three months)    4,892.22   0.00 

 Sub Total (I)     5,019.44   58.69 

 

Details of Earmarked Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year:     

i) Balances in current accounts with scheduled banks for payment of interest    1.36    1.50 
 on bonds, dividend, etc.

ii) IPDS    

 Balances in current account with schedule banks    5.00    -   

 Fixed Deposits with Banks    45.00    -   

 Sub Total (II)     51.36    1.50 

 Total Cash and Bank Balance at the end of the year (I+II)    5,070.80    60.19 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited ('the 
stCompany'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to 
be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
standalone financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

st conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 
2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes the financial statements:

Note No. 18 of Part-C of other notes to accounts, regarding application of prudential norms stipulated by Reserve Bank of India 
in respect of Restructuring / Reschedulement/ Renegotiation (R/R/R) for the financial year 2014-15 for reasons indicated 
therein.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
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 For N.K. Bhargava & Co.  For K.B. Chandna & Co.
 Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
 Firm's Regn. No.: 000429N  Firm's Regn. No. 000862N

 

 Sd/-  Sd/-

 N.K. Bhargava  V.K. Gureja
 Partner  Partner
 Membership No.: 080624  Membership No.:  016521

Place : New Delhi

Date  : 28.05.2015

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 1. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we have considered the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India, the action taken thereon and its impact to the financial statements of the company give in the 
Annexure A.

 2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters 
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

  (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

  (b In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books; 

  (c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account; 

  (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

st  (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31  March, 2015 taken on record 
stby the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31  March, 2015 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

  (f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

   i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements - Refer Note No. 2(A),(iii), 2B of Part-C of other notes to accounts to the financial statements; 

   ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for 
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note No. 
A-5 of Note to the financial statements; and 

   iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.
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Replies

Annexure-A

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual accounts of Power 
Finance Corporation Limited (Standalone) for the year 2014-15 issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

We have generated this report, as per the information and explanation provided to us by the management during the course of 
audit.

If the company has been selected for disinvestment, a 
complete status report in terms of valuation of Assets 
(including intangible assets and land) and Liabilities 
(including Committed & General Reserves) may be examined 
including the mode and present stage of disinvestment 
process.

If the company has been selected for disinvestment, a 
complete status report in terms of valuation of Assets 
(including intangible assets and land) and Liabilities 
(including Committed & General Reserves) may be examined 
including the mode and present stage of disinvestment 
process.

During the FY 2014-15, DoD, GoI, appointed merchant 
bankers to sell upto 5% equity shares of the company through 
offer for sale route, however, the sale of equity shares by GoI 
is yet to take place.

No valuation of Assets and Liabilities has been done.

During the FY 2014-15, DoD, GoI, appointed merchant 
bankers to sell upto 5% equity shares of the company through 
offer for sale route, however, the sale of equity shares by GoI 
is yet to take place.

No valuation of Assets and Liabilities has been done.

Sl. No.

1.1.

Questionnaire

Please report whether there are any cases of waiver / write off 
of debts / loans / interest etc., if yes, the reasons there for and 
the amount involved.

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying 
with third parties & assets received as gift from Govt. or other 
authorities?

During FY 2014-15:

i) Penal interest aggregating to ` 9,77,939/- in respect of 2 
borrowers was waived off as per the request of the borrower 
and extant delegation of powers.

ii) Interest on interest amounting to ̀  61,10,181/- in respect of 
2 borrower was waived off as per the request of the borrower 
and extant delegation of powers.

iii) Commitment charges aggregating to ` 78,901/- in respect 
of 1 borrower was waived off as per the request of the 
borrower and extant delegation of powers.

iv) Additional Interest aggregating to ` 4,14,13,495/- in 
respect of 1 borrower was waived off as per the request of the 
borrower and extant delegation of powers.

NA

2.

3.

A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal / arbitration 
cases including the reasons of pendency and existence / 
effectiveness of a monitoring mechanism for expenditure on 
all legal cases (foreign and local) may be given.

Details of age wise analysis of pending along with new legal / 
arbitration cases and income tax cases as on 31.03.2015 are 
given in Annexure - I.

There were no large legal expenses (foreign and local) in FY 
2014-15. However, normal legal expenses were incurred as 
per Delegation of Power approved by the Board.

4.

For N. K. Bhargava & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Regn. No. : 000429N

For K. B. Chandna & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Regn. No. : 000862N

Sd/-
N. K. Bhargava

Partner
Membership No.:  080624

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28.05.2015

Sd/-
V.K. Gureja

Partner
Membership No. : 016521
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Annexure - I

Status of appeals filed by the Corporation 

Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

1) Grant special leave to 
appeal against the 
order dated 
19/07/2013, passed by 
the Hon'ble Delhi High 
Court in Review 
Petition No.  343 of 
2013 in ITA No. 573 of 
2007.

2) Grant ad-interim stay of 
the operation of the 
impugned order dated 
19th July 2013, passed 
by the Hon'ble Delhi 
High Court in Review 
Petition No. 343 of 
2013 in ITA No. 573 of 
2007.

3) Restrain the 
Respondents from 
taking / initiating 
recovery proceeding for 
the recovery of demand 
for the A.Y under 
consideration

Disallowance of deduction 
u/s 36(1)(viii) for special 
reserve on Upfront Fees, 
Interest on Deposits, 
Guarantee Fees, 
Management Fees and 
Agency Fees.

The Corporation had 
filed the review petition 
in Delhi High Court 
against its order dtd 
19/07/13 to revive the 
appeal of the Tax Deptt. 
relating to AY 1996-97 
against the allowance of 
Special Reserve u/s 
36(I)(viii) on Lease 
Rentals and Provision 
for Bad and Doubtful 
Debts u/s 36(I)(viia)(c) 
and allocation of 
expenses on interest on 
deposits for the purpose 
of computing deduction 
u/s 36(1)(viii) to the 
Corporation in ITAT 
inspite of refusal of 
approval to the Income 
Tax Department by the 
CoD before 17/2/11.The 
Hon'ble Delhi High Court 
held that the Review 
Petition is devoid of 
merits and accordingly 
dismissed the review 
petition on 19/7/13. The 
Corporation has filed a 
SLP against the order of 
the High Court on 
29/10/13 in the Supreme 
Court which was listed 
for hearing on 17/02/14. 
The Hon'ble Court on 
17/02/14 tag the SLP 
with CIT Vs. Gas 
Authority of India Ltd., 
SLP No. 32210/2012 in 
view of common issues 
being involved. Next 
date of hearing is yet to 
be fixed.

The case was heard on 
12/09/2013. In view of 
Cabinet Secretariat O.M. 
dtd 4/2/13, the grounds 
of appeal (other than 
special reserve on 
upfront fee) were not 
pressed by the 
Corporation as Cod 
approval was denied to 
the Corporation on 
these issues prior to 
17/02/11 i.e. before SC 
judgement in Electronic 
Corporation Case. 

1.1.

2.

1996-97

2001-02

Supreme 
Court

Delhi 
High 
Court

29/10/13 -

1.01

-

22/12/11 1.01

12.78 
(Shown as 
contingent 
liability in 
relation to 
appeal filed 
by the 
Department 
before the 
Delhi High 
Court)
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

Disallowance of deduction 
u/s 36(1)(viii) for special 
reserve on Upfront Fees, 
Interest on Deposits, 
Guarantee Fees, 
Management Fees and 
Agency Fees.

However, the 
Corporation sought the 
liberty from the High 
Court to move an 
application 
subsequently, in case of 
favorable decision by 
SC in GAIL case. The 
Court allowed the same. 
Next date of hearing is 
yet to be fixed.

In view of O.M. dtd 
04/02/13 issued by 
Cabinet Secretariat the 
grounds in respect of 
special reserve on 
interest on deposits, 
guarantee fee and 
management and 
agency fee would not be 
pressed at the time of 
hearing as COD 
approval to pursue 
these issues in the court 
was denied before 
17/02/11. Issue relating 
to special reserve on 
upfront fee only would 
be contested. Amount 
involved in respect of 
items not to be pressed 
is Rs 4.07 crore. Yet to 
be listed for hearing.

3. 2002-03 Delhi 
High 
Court

19/01/10

Disallowance of deduction 
u/s 36(1)(viii) for special 
reserve on Upfront Fees, 
Interest on Deposits, 
Guarantee Fees, 
Management Fees and 
Agency Fees.

In view of O.M. dtd 
04/02/13 issued by 
Cabinet Secretariat the 
grounds in respect of 
special reserve on 
interest on deposits, 
guarantee fee and 
management and 
agency fee would not be 
pressed at the time of 
hearing as COD 
approval to pursue 
these issues in the court 
was denied before 
17/02/2011. Issue 
relating to special 
reserve on upfront fee 
only would be 
contested.  Amount 
involved in respect of 
items not to be pressed 
is Rs 1.82 crore. Yet to 
be listed for hearing.

4. 2003-04 Delhi 
High 
Court

0.140.14

1.4719/01/10 1.47
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

Allocation of expenses on 
income from Equipment 
manufacturing & debt 
refinancing for the 
purpose of computing 
special reserve.

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) 
of special reserve on 
Interest on Deposits, 
Guarantee Fees, 
Management & Agency 
Fees and Upfront Fees 
and 

2) Addition made in 
respect of income not 
accounted for in the 
books of accounts in 
FY 2003-04 but 
disclosed in the notes 
on accounts.

The ITAT didn't consider 
the ground of appeal 
because issue didn't 
arise out of the order of 
CIT (A) as also there 
was no request of the 
assesse for admission of 
additional ground after 
pointing out reasons. 
The Corporation file an 
appeal against the order 
of ITAT in Delhi High 
Court. Delhi High Court 
admitted the same and 
the Hon’ble Court was 
pleased to decide the 
matter in favour of the 
Assessee while setting 
aside the impugned 
order with directions to 
the Tribunal to 
adjudicate the ground 
left as was earlier raised 
before it. Listed for 
hearing on 08/06/15.

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on interest on 
deposits, guarantee 
fees, management & 
agency fees and upfront 
fees and made addition 
of disputed income not 
accounted for in the 
books of account. On 
appeal, CIT(A) upheld 
the order of Assessing 
Officer. The Corporation 
filed an appeal before 
ITAT which was 
dismissed with the right 
of revival on receipt of 
COD approval.

As per Supreme Court 
judgment in Feb 11, 
COD approval is not 
required now. Therefore, 
the Corporation has filed 
an application before 
ITAT for revival of appeal 
which is listed for 
hearing on 08/06/15.

5.

6.

2003-04

2004-05

ITAT 01/11/10 0.080.08

ITAT 7.3821/05/10 7.38
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) 
of special reserve on 
Interest on Deposits, 
Guarantee Fees, 
Agency Fees and 
Upfront Fees and 

2) Disallowance of 
allocation of expenses 
on income from bill 
discounting and 
advances to employees 
for the purpose of 
computing special 
reserve.

1) Additions on account of 
translation gain to 
taxable income. 

2) No deduction u/s 
36(1)(viia) (c) and 
36(1)(viii) on above 
addition.

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on interest on 
deposits, guarantee 
fees, management & 
agency fees and upfront 
fees and allocation of 
expenses on income 
from bill discounting etc. 
On appeal, CIT(A) 
upheld the order of 
Assessing Officer. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before ITAT 
which is listed for 
hearing on 08/06/15.

The Assessing Officer 
reopened the 
assessment u/s 147 and 
made addition on 
account of translation 
gain not offered for tax. 
The Corporation filed an 
appeal before CIT(A). 
The CIT (Appeal) has 
upheld the decision of 
AO vide order dated 
13/03/14. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before ITAT 
against the order of CIT 
(Appeal) which is yet to 
be listed.

7.

8.

2005-06

2005-06

ITAT

ITAT

01/09/10 8.70

9.2419/05/14 9.24

8.70

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) 
of special reserve on 
Interest on Deposits, 
Guarantee Fees, 
Agency Fees and 
Upfront Fees and 

2) Disallowance of 
allocation of expenses 
on income from bill 
discounting and 
advances to employees 
for the purpose of 
computing special 
reserve.

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on interest on 
deposits, guarantee 
fees, management & 
agency fees and upfront 
fees and allocation of 
expenses on income 
from bill discounting etc. 
On appeal, CIT(A) 
upheld the order of 
Assessing Officer. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before ITAT 
which is listed for 
hearing on 08/06/2015.

9. 2006-07 ITAT 5.5601/09/10 5.56
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

Disallowance of deduction 
u/s 36(1)(viii) of special 
reserve on agency fees, 
management fees, upfront 
fees, guarantee fees & 
interest on bank deposits.

Change in manner of 
computation of deductions 
u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii)

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on management 
& agency fees and 
upfront fees and 
expenses in relation to 
exempt income. The 
Corporation had filed an 
appeal before CIT(A) 
wherein additional 
ground of appeal for 
allowing special reserve 
on Guarantee Fees & 
Interest on Bank 
Deposits were also 
raised. CIT(A) vide order 
dated 25/7/14 upheld 
order of Assessing 
Officer with regard to 
special reserve on 
agency fees, 
management fees & 
upfront fees and also did 
not allow special reserve 
on guarantee fees & 
interest on deposits. 
However, the CIT(A) 
allowed relief/partial 
relief in r/o allocation of 
common expenses on 
Guarantee Fees, rate of 
tax on Long Term 
Capital Gains and 
disallowance u/s 14A. 
This relief would entail a 
refund of Rs 57,22,123/- 
alongwith interest. 

The Corporation has 
against the disallowance 
of special reserve on fee 
incomes and interest on 
deposits filed an appeal 
before ITAT against the 
order of CIT (Appeal) 
which is yet to be listed 
for hearing.

The CIT- LTU vide order 
u/s 263 revised the 
order of Assessing 
Officer dtd 29/12/09 and 
changed the manner of 
computation of 
deduction u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii) in respect of 
provision for bad & 

10. 2007-08

2007-08
(DISPOSED)

ITAT

ITAT

23/09/14

30/05/12

3.68

- -

3.68

(Appeal has 
been allowed 
in the favour 
of the 
Corporation, 
thus neither 
provision nor 
contingent 
liability has 
been made)

8.09
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) 
of special reserve on 
agency fees, 
management fees and 
upfront fees, guarantee 
fees & interest on 
deposits

2) Change in manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii).

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) 
of special reserve on 
interest on deposit, 
guarantee fees, agency 
fees, management fees 
and upfront fees

2) Change in manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii).

3) Allowing depreciation 
@ 15% on UPS as 
against 60% claimed by 
the Corporation.

doubtful debts and 
special reserve 
respectively. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before ITAT on 
30/5/12. ITAT has 
allowed the appeal 
vide order dt. 28/11/14 
in favour of the 
corporation as Section 
263 is not sustainable 
in the case.

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on management 
& agency fees and 
upfront fees and 
recomputed the 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii). The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before CIT(A). 
The Corporation has 
also subsequently filed 
additional grounds of 
appeal before CIT(A) for 
allowing special reserve 
on Guarantee Fees & 
Interest on Deposits.  
The appeal was finally 
heard on 12/05/15 and 
order is awaited. 

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on management 
& agency fees and 
upfront fees, 
recomputed the 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii) etc. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before CIT(A) 
which was finally heard 
on 12/05/15. Order is 
awaited.

2008-09

2009-10

CIT(A)

CIT(A)

27/01/11

27/01/12

6.15
(towards 

Item No. 1)

6.21
(towards 

Item No. 1)

4.67
(towards 

Item No. 2)

11.24
(towards 

Item 
No. 2 & 3)

10.82

17.45

11.

12.
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 
36(1)(viii) of special 
reserve on upfront 
fees, management 
fees, guarantee fees & 
interest on deposits.

2) Disallowance of 
Allocation of direct 
expenses on interest 
on deposits for 
excluding it from long 
term income for 
computation of special 
reserve

3) Change in manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii).

4) Disallowance of grants 
to borrowers for their 
reform and 
restructuring as 
business expenditure

5) Disallowance of 
provision for of post-
retirement medical 
benefits and economic 
rehabilitation benefits.

1) Disallowance of deduction 
u/s 36(1)(viii) of special 
reserve on upfront fees, 
management & agency 
fees, guarantee fees 
and interest on 
deposits

2) Change in manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii).

3) Disallowance of CSR 
Expenses

4) Disallowance of grants to 
borrowers for their 
reform and restructuring 
as business expenditure

5) Disallowance of 
provision for of post-
retirement medical 
benefits and economic 
rehabilitation benefits.

6) Allowed depreciation @ 
25% on ERP Software 
license as against 60% 
claimed by the 
Corporation.

The Assessing Officer 
during the course of 
regular assessment 
disallowed special 
reserve on upfront fees, 
allocation of direct 
expenses on interest on 
deposits, changed the 
manner of computation 
of deduction u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii), disallowed 
reversal of Nodal 
Agency Fee, grants to 
borrowers for their 
reform and restructuring 
as business expenditure 
and allowance of post-
retirement benefits on 
accrual basis. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before CIT(A). 
The Corporation has 
also subsequently filed 
additional grounds of 
appeal for allowing 
special reserve on 
Guarantee Fees, 
Management Fees & 
Interest on Deposits. 
The same is listed for 
hearing on 09/06/15.

The AO during the 
course of regular 
assessment disallowed 
special reserve on 
management, agency, 
guarantee, upfront fees 
and interest on deposits, 
changed the manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii). Disallowed 
grants, post retirement, 
CSR and depreciation 
@ 60% on ERP 
Software license. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal before CIT (A) 
which was listed for 
hearing on 8/10/14. 
However, the hearing 
could not take place on 
8/10/14 and the next 
date of hearing is now 
fixed as 09/06/15.

2010-11

2011-12

CIT (A)

CIT(A)

26/03/13

26/03/14

8.02
(towards 

Item No. 1)

10.45
(towards 

Item No. 1)

12.28
(towards 

Item 
No. 2 to  5)

13.56
(towards 

Item 
No. 2 to 6)

20.30

24.01

13.

14.
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Disputed 
Amount 
(` in Crs)

Status Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

1) Disallowance of 
deduction u/s 36(1)(viii) 
of special reserve on 
upfront fees, 
management & agency 
fees, guarantee fees 
and interest on 
deposits

2) Change in manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii).

3) Disallowance of CSR 
Expenses

4) Disallowance of grants 
to borrowers for their 
reform and 
restructuring as 
business expenditure

5) Disallowance of 
provision for of post-
retirement medical 
benefits and economic 
rehabilitation benefits.

6) Allowed depreciation 
@ 25% on ERP 
Software license as 
against 60% claimed 
by the Corporation.

The AO during the 
course of regular 
assessment vide order 
dated 13/03/15 
disallowed special 
reserve on 
management, agency, 
guarantee, upfront fees 
and interest on deposits, 
changed the manner of 
computation of 
deductions u/s 
36(1)(viia)(c) and 
36(1)(viii). Disallowed 
grants, post retirement, 
CSR and depreciation 
@ 60% on ERP 
Software license. The 
Corporation has filed an 
appeal on 09/04/15 
before CIT (A) which is 
yet to be listed.

2012-13 CIT(A)

TOTAL

09/04/15 10.41
(towards 

Item No.1)

78.50

22.66
(towards 

Item 
No. 2 to 6)

64.41

33.07

142.91

15.

165



Annexure - II

Status of appeals filed by Income Tax Department

Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Amount 
Involved 
(` in Crs)

Remark Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

Against the order of CIT 
(A) for allowing allocation 
of expenses on interest on 
deposits

Against the order of ITAT 
allowing provision for bad 
& doubtful debt and 
special reserve on lease 
income

The original appeal to the 
Department was 
dismissed by ITAT on 
19/8/10 with right of 
revival on receipt of COD 
approval. The application 
for revival of appeal was 
filed by the Department 
before ITAT on 1/12/11 
which was listed for 
hearing on 30/10/2013. 
The case was heard on 
30/10/13, wherein our 
legal counsel requested 
for adjournment in order 
to file petition u/s 254 (2) 
before ITAT praying for 
recall of Cross Objection 
No: 376/Del/2009. ITAT 
accepted the request & 
next date of hearing is 
fixed for 18/08/15.

The Income Tax Deptt. filed 
an appeal before the Delhi 
High Court which was later 
on dismissed as withdrawn 
as COD permission was 
denied to the Deptt. Now, as 
per Supreme Court recent 
judgment, COD approval is 
not required, an application 
for revival of appeal was filed 
before the Delhi High Court 
by the Deptt. in April 2012. It 
was heard on 29/04/13, 
during the course of hearing 
the Hon’ble Court mentioned 
that the application filed by 
the Deptt. was allowed by 
another Bench without any 
information either to the 
Corporation or to the Deptt. A 
review application was filed 
by PFC before the other 
bench of Delhi High Court. 
The same was dismissed by 
the other bench vide order 
dated 19/07/13. The appeal 
was heard partially on merits 
on 26/03/15 and was 
adjourned for 15/05/15, on 
which date it has been 
adjourned for 30/07/15 
at the request of the Deptt.. It 
may be noted that PFC has 
already filed a SLP in SC 
against the dismissal of 
review application by the 
other bench.

1.1.

2.

1996-97

1996-97

ITAT

Delhi 
High 
Court

6/10/09 -

- 12.78

2.93

28/4/12 12.78

2.93
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Amount 
Involved 
(` in Crs)

Remark Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

Against the order of 
CIT(A) allowing allocation 
of expenses on interest on 
deposits for the purpose 
of computing special 
reserve. 

Against the order of 
CIT(A) allowing allocation 
of expenses on interest on 
deposits for the purpose 
of computing special 
reserve.

To grant interest u/s 244A 
and delete the interest u/s 
234D

Against the order of 
CIT(A) for allowing 
expenditure incurred on 
issue of bonds.

To grant interest u/s 244A 
and delete the interest u/s 
234D

Against the order of 
CIT(A) allowing allocation 
of expenses on certain 
ineligible incomes for the 
purpose of computing 
special reserve.

Listed for hearing on 
10/04/15 and adjourned 
to 18/08/15. 
Consolidated in AY               
1996-97 appeal of the 
Deptt. on similar issue.

Listed for hearing on 
10/04/15 and adjourned 
to 18/08/15. 
Consolidated in AY               
1996-97 appeal of the 
Deptt. on similar issue.

CIT(A) decided the case 
in favour of the 
Corporation. Income Tax 
Department has filed an 
appeal before ITAT 
which was heard on 
27/02/15 and  adjourned 
for a date not yet 
notified.

Appeal was dismissed 
with right of revival on 
receipt of COD approval. 
Application for revival of 
appeal has been filed by 
Deptt. before ITAT. ITAT 
has dismissed the 
appeal of Deptt. in 
favour of the 
corporation vide order 
dt. 29/01/15.

CIT(A) decided the case 
in favour of the 
Corporation. Income Tax 
Department has filed an 
appeal before ITAT 
which was heard on 
27/02/15 and  adjourned 
for a date not yet 
notified.

Appeal was dismissed 
with right of revival on 
receipt of COD approval. 
Application for revival of 
appeal was filed by 
Deptt. before ITAT which 
has been allowed. Next 
date of hearing is 
08/06/15.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

2000-01

2001-02

2001-02

2001-02
(DISPOSED)

2002-03

2004-05

ITAT

ITAT

ITAT

ITAT

ITAT

ITAT

4/11/13

4/11/13

21/10/13

01/02/12

21/10/13

09/06/10

-

-

-

-

-

-

1.61

2.33

0.43

-

0.36

22.22

1.61

2.33

0.43

1.08

0.36

22.22

Against the order of 
CIT(A) allowing allocation 
of expenses on certain 
ineligible incomes for the 
purpose of computing 
special reserve.

Listed for hearing on 
08/06/15.

8. 2005-06 ITAT 10/09/10 - 21.1321.13
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Sl. No. Assessment 
Year

Issue Involved Appellate 
Authority

Date of 
filing 

of 
appeal 

Amount 
Involved 
(` in Crs)

Remark Provision 
made in 
books

(` in Crs)

Contingent 
Liability
(` in Crs)

Against the order of 
CIT(A) allowing allocation 
of expenses on certain 
ineligible incomes for the 
purpose of computing 
special reserve.

Listed for hearing on 
08/06/15.

9. 2006-07 ITAT

Total

10/09/10 - 21.68

85.47

21.68

85.47
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stLITIGATION STATUS AS ON 31  MARCH 2015

CASES FILED AGAINST THE CORPORATION

1. Writ Petition No. 8174 of 2010 filed By Shri M. Ravi against Power Finance Corporation

Mr. M. Ravi, an employee of our Company, filed a writ petition (No. 8174 of 2010) before the High Court of Delhi challenging the decision of 
certain respondents including our Company, rejecting his promotion on the ground that a request for Mr. Ravi’s promotion could be considered 
only after the final outcome of the criminal case in which Mr. Ravi was involved. It was alleged by Mr. Ravi that his promotion was rejected in 
spite of the fact that he was neither under suspension nor any disciplinary proceedings/ criminal prosecution had been initiated against him. 
Mr. Ravi prayed for an order (i) quashing the aforesaid decision of the respondents rejecting his promotion (ii) directing our Company to 
promote Mr. Ravi with all consequential and financial benefits from a retrospective date. Early hearing application of Mr. Ravi has been 
disposed of in the month of 03.02.2012, as dismissed as withdrawn by Hon’ble Delhi High Court. 

An application for early hearing has again been filed by Mr. Ravi before Delhi High Court and the same has been heard on 10.03.2014. After 
hearing Hon’ble Court has directed to list the subject matter in first fifteen matters, in the regular list and both the parties were directed to 
submit a brief synopsis in the matter. In view of above order matter was listed on 11.07.2014 and as the petitioner failed to file the synopsis, the 
court rejected the application for early hearing and the High Court directed to put up the matter on regular list at its own turn and since then the 

st matter has not come up for hearing till 31 March 2015. 

2. PIL filed by Sh. Natrajan (Advocate) against 8 respondents (incl. PFC) before Hon’ble Madras High Court at Madurai bench. 

The Subject WP is filed as a Public Interest Litigation by the Petitioner Advocate Natarajan against 8 Respondents (PFC is added as 
Respondent No.8) narrating the suffering of the people in Tamilnadu due to non availability of continuous electricity and has advocated Solar 
energy to minimize the energy crisis. The petitioner has prayed the Hon’ble High Court for a direction to the Respondents to distribute solar 
panel, photovoltaic cell and ancillary apparatuses at 90 percent subsidy to all the eligible family card holders. The Counsel has informed us 
that the WP was admitted by the Hon’ble High Court and notice was issued to all the defendants to appear/file the Counter 02.01.2013. PFC 
reply/counter dated 26.12.2012 was forwarded to the Advocate. Case was not listed on 02.01.2013. Advocate informed us vide his letter dated 
04.03.2013 that Counter (reply) has been filed in the court on 04.03.2013. Case is yet to be listed again.

3. CRIMINAL MISCELLANEOUS WRIT PETITION FILED BY UNION OF INDIA

Misc. Criminal W.P. No. 28928 of 2009 Allahabad High Court - Union of India Vs National Securities Depositary Ltd. and others . PFC 
is respondent No. 4 [Northern Railway (UOI) - Complainant - for Fraudulent Transfer of PFC Bonds]

The Union of India filed a criminal miscellaneous writ petition (No. 28928 of 2009) before the Allahabad High Court praying for issuance of 
directions to the Central Bureau of Investigation to expeditiously complete its investigation pertaining to a fraudulent transfer of securities from 
a dematerialised account (“Demat”) as well as for further issuance of directions to our Company and certain other respondents to disallow 
any further transfer of the securities and to freeze the account where the sale proceeds of the aforesaid securities/ bonds are deposited during 
the pendency of the writ. Our Company has been included as a proforma party as certain bonds issued by it were a part of the securities which 
were allegedly fraudulently transferred from the Demat account. 

PFC's reply was filed before the Hon'ble High Court of Allahabad. Thereafter, the Hon'ble High Court directed CBI Court to decide the matter. 
PFC received the order of Hon'ble Special Judge, CBI, Lucknow to remit the withheld redemption amount to Northern Central Railway, 
Allahabad. The same has been remitted by PFC as per the Court's direction. On previous hearing held on 02.12.2014. 

Respondent No. 16 i.e. Crompton Greaves Limited Provident Fund has filed stay vacation application on 04.08.2014 and Counter Affidavit on 
29.08.2014. On the last hearing the matter was adjourned by Court.  

4. Consumer Complaint filed by Shri Ashok Goel at Muzaffarnagar 

A Complainant has been filed by Mr. Ashok Kr Goel at Muzaffarnagar alleging the deficiency on the part of Power Finance Corporation (O P 
No.1) and Karvy Computer Share Pvt. Ltd. (OP No.2) for non-allotment of Shares. The Complainant had applied for allotment of 700 shares in 
the follow on public offer of Power Finance Corporation, a Public Sector Undertaking vide application no. 36872669 and paid the required 
application money  by a cheque of HDFC Bank dated 12.05.2011 for an amount of ̀  1,42,000/- 

Application made Shri Ashok Goel was for 700 shares with the price as “Cut off” 

 (I) The issue price of share was ` 203/-, the amount payable for 700 shares was ` 14,21,00.00 where as the amount paid was 
  `1,42,000/- Hence the application was rejected under technical ground being “Insufficient Funds”.    

 (ii) Refund amount of ̀  1,42,000/- was credited through NECS to the bank account of the Complainant on 26.05.2011.

  Reply on behalf of PFC has been filed. Despite giving various opportunities by the CDRF, the complainant is not filing the evidence; 
  thus the CDRF has put a fine of ̀  100/-, on complainant Mr. Ashok Goel. Meanwhile PFC has filed evidence before the Forum on 
  18.02.2015 and the next date of hearing is on 09.04.2015.
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CASE FILED BY THE CORPORATION

1.   PFC VS MUKESH GUPTA

We have filed a suit for recovery (No. 734/04) before the Court of Additional District Judge, Delhi (“Addl. District Judge”) for ` 9,07,440 

against Mr. Mukesh Kumar Gupta, on account of his failing to clear dues outstanding against him. The suit was decreed ex parte in favour of 

our Company by the order of the Addl. District Judge dated December 3, 2005, for an amount of ̀  907,440 with interest at the rate of 4.5% per 

annum from the date of suit until the date of decree and future interest at the rate of 4.5% from the date of decree until the date of realization 

along with the cost of suit. Our Company filed an execution petition (No. 35/2006) before the Court of Civil Judge, Ghaziabad on July 27, 2007.  

On 13.10.2014 the Court ordered to attach the property of the Defendant and on 26.03.2015 Hon’ble Court ordered that 17.04.2015 the 

auction of the property will be held and the report of the same shall be submitted before the Court on 20.04.2015. 

2. SBI versus M/s Om Shakti Energies Ltd & Others 

State Bank of India, Stressed Assets Management Branch, Secunderabad has filed an OA No. 500/2012 against M/s Om Shakti Energies Ltd. 

for recovery of its dues granted under multiple banking arrangement with PFC. PFC has already filed a suit in the year 2011 and had made SBI 

as Defendant in the application. Now SBI has filed the OA against OSRL, Shri G. Siva Rama Krishna, Shri B. V. Koteshwar Rao and Power 

Finance Corporation has been made Defendant No. 4.Date fixed in the matter is 13.07.2015.

3. PFC Versus Omshakti Renergies Ltd. :-  

Recovery Suit (Original Application) at Debts Recovery Tribunal (DRT), Delhi for recovery of outstanding dues by the Corporation against Om 

Shakti Renergies Limited (the Borrower) & Ors.

Power Finance Corporation has filed an O.A.No.153/2011 at DRT Delhi on 22.06.2011 against Om Shakti Renergies Limited & Ors for the 

recovery of a sum of ` 13,93,94,562/- Matter has been Transferred to DRT Hyderabad pursuant to the orders of Hon’ble Supreme Court. 

Matter is fixed for hearing on 08.07.2015, before the presiding officer for disposal of the two Interlocutory Applications filed by PFC. 

NEW CASE FILED DURING THE YEAR:

1. Writ Petition filed by NHPC Officers Association Vs UoI, DPE & Others (PFC-respondent no.7) before Hon’ble Delhi High Court.

 Ministry of Power issued impugned Office Memorandum dated 27.12.2013, stating that the deviant pay scales fixed w.e.f. 01.01.1997 of 

 the employees of NHPC, NEEPCO, REC, THDCL, SJVNL w.e.f. shall not be regularized, however, no recovery shall be made for the 

 excess pay drawn since 01.01.1997. Petitioners have filed this WP against the Government of India and others (PFC-respondent no. 7).  

 Petitioners are demanding that in view of Article 14 of Constitution of India and DPE guidelines, there should be no monthly pay difference 

 in between applicant and the employees of the other CPSCs like NTPC, Power Grid, PFC. 

 On 29.05.2014 High Court directed that the Letter of Ministry shall remain stayed. Counter Affidavit (Reply) on behalf of PFC has been 

 filed and the Petitioner has to file Rejoinder. Meanwhile, Interim Order to continue and the next date of hearing is  on 10.04.2015.

2. Writ Petition No. 185/ 2014 Meghalaya High Court filed by Joint Action Committee, North Eastern Electric Power Corporation 

 Limited v/s Union of India & Others (PFC-respondent no.6)

 Ministry of Power issued impugned Office Memorandum dated 27.12.2013, stating that the deviant pay scales fixed w.e.f. 01.01.1997 of 

 the employees of NHPC, NEEPCO, REC, THDCL, SJVNL w.e.f. shall not be regularized, however, no recovery shall be made for the 

 excess pay drawn since 01.01.1997. Petitioners have filed this WP against the Government of India and others (PFC-respondent no. 7). 

 Petitioners are demanding that in view of Article 14 of Constitution of India and DPE guidelines, there should be no monthly pay difference 

 in between applicant and the employees of the other CPSCs like NTPC, Power Grid, PFC. 

 Counter Affidavit (Reply) has been filed by PFC on 10.10.2014. The case was last listed on 13.03.2015. While Respondent No. 1 (Union of 

 India – Ministry of Power), 3 (Department of Public Enterprises – Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises) have to file Counter 

 Affidavits and have been granted 4 weeks time to do the same.

CASES SETTELED DURING THE YEAR:

1. Consumer Complaint Filed By Shri Bir Singh Kaushik District Consumer Redressal Forum at Rohtak 

 Mr. Bir Singh Kaushik filed a consumer complaint (No. 789) dated December 6, 2010 against our Company before the District Consumer 

 Dispute Redressal Forum, Rohtak under Section 12 of the Consumer Protection Act, 1986, alleging unfair trade practices and deficiency 

 of service on part of our Company in relation of certain bonds issued to Mr. Kaushik which were allegedly redeemed at a lower amount 

 than what he was entitled to, and claiming, the balance amount of ` 8,346 along with interest @ 18% per annum and ` 55,500 as 

 compensation and litigation expenses. 

 Complainant has applied for withdrawal of the case before the Court on 04.09.2014. Order for withdrawal of complaint was issued on the 

 same date. 

2. Writ Petition No. 1099 of 2015 Delhi High Court filed by Mayank Makhija v. Power Finance Corporation Ltd. 

 Sh. Mayank Makhija had filed Writ Petition before the Delhi High Court against PFC on 02.02.2015 for quashing the order of PFC of short 

 listing of candidates for the post of Officer (Legal) and through Interim Applications prayed for restraining PFC from proceeding with the 

 interview for the post of Officer (Legal) to be conducted on 06.02.2015, till the final disposal of the petition. 

 The Court after hearing Counsels for both the parties and after considering the facts presented by the Counsel of PFC, was pleased to 

 allow the counsel for the petitioner to withdraw the petition and as such the subject matter was dismissed as withdrawn.
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Annexure B to Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to our Report of even date on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation 
of fixed assets. 

 (b) As explained to us, the management carries out the physical verification of fixed assets at the year end in a 
phased manner. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of 
the company and nature of its assets. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed by the 
management on such physical verification.

(ii) The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company. Accordingly it does not have any Inventory. Thus clause 3(ii) of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 is not applicable.              

(iii) As explained to us and verified from books and records, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 
to Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section -189 of the Companies Act,  2013. 
Accordingly clauses 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) Having regard to the nature of Company's business, we report that company's activities do not include purchase of 
inventory and sale of goods. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is 
adequate internal control system  commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business with regards to 
purchase of fixed assets and services rendered by the company. During the course of our audit, we have not observed 
any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal controls system with regard to purchase of fixed assets 
and services rendered by the company. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit from public 
during the year within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of 
the services rendered by the Company. 

(vii) In respect of statutory dues, on the basis of information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the company, we report that:

 (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident 
Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax and Value Added Tax and other material 
statutory dues as applicable to it and there is no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues 

stoutstanding for a period of more than six months as on 31  March, 2015, as per the accounts of the company. 
 (b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax / Sales Tax / Wealth Tax / 

Service Tax / Value Added Tax or Cess etc., which have not been deposited by the company on account of any 
dispute. 

 (c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, company has 
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF), in accordance with the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (1 to 1956). The amount has been transferred to such fund within time.

(viii) The Company does not have any accumulated losses and has not incurred any cash loss during the financial year 
covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that 
the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders. 

(x) The Company has given guarantees in connection with loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions. 
According to information & explanations given to us we are of the opinion that, the terms and conditions of the 
guarantees given are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Term Loans taken by the company have been utilized for 
the purpose for which they were obtained.

(xii) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us no fraud on or by the 
company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

 For N.K. Bhargava & Co.  For K.B. Chandna & Co.
 Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
 Firm's Regn. No.: 000429N  Firm's Regn. No. 000862N

 

 Sd/-  Sd/-

 N.K. Bhargava  V.K. Gureja
 Partner  Partner
 Membership No.: 080624  Membership No.:  016521

Place : New Delhi

Date  : 28.05.2015



 For N.K. Bhargava & Co.  For K.B. Chandna & Co.
 Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
 Firm's Regn. No.: 000429N  Firm's Regn. No. 000862N

 

 Sd/-  Sd/-

 N.K. Bhargava  V.K. Gureja
 Partner  Partner
 Membership No.: 080624  Membership No.:  016521

Place : New Delhi

Date  : 28.05.2015

NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Board of Directors
Power Finance Corporation Limited
Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place,
New Delhi-110001

Dear Sir,

As required by the "Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors' Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008" issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India on the matters specified in Para 3 and 4 of the said Directions to the extent applicable to the Corporation, 
we report that:

1. The Company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution, having valid certificate of registration as an 
Infrastructure Finance Company issued by Reserve Bank of India vide No. is B- 14.00004 dated 28-07-2010 in lieu of 
earlier certificate no. 14.00004 dated 10.02.1998. Further, the Company is entitled to continue to hold such registration in 
terms of its asset / income pattern as on 31.03.2015.

2. As per Para 1(3)(ii) of RBI Notification No. DNBR.009/CGM(CDS)-2015 dated March 27, 2015 on Systemically Important 
Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2015, these directions, except the provisions of paragraph 25 of the said directions relating to submission of information 
to Reserve Bank in regard to change of address, directors, auditors, etc. shall not apply to a non-banking financial 
company being a Government Company as defined under clause (45) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 
2013) and not accepting / holding public deposit.

3. According to information and explanation given to us, the RBI Directions as to deposits are not applicable to the 
Company. Therefore, the Board of Directors of the Company has not passed a resolution for non-acceptance of any 
public deposits.

4. The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year 2014-15.

st 5. For the Financial year ending 31 March, 2015, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards, Income 
recognition, asset classification and provisioning for Bad and Doubtful debts as per the prudential norms formulated by 
the Company and approved by the Ministry of Power (MoP), Govt.of India (including revisions approved by Board of 
Directors in its meeting held on 09.03.2015 subject to the approval of MoP), referred to/ as stated in the Significant 

stAccounting Policies forming integral part of financial statements for the year ended on 31  March, 2015.

6. In terms of RBI Master Circular No. RBI/2014-15/40 DNBS (PD) CC.No. 391/03.10.001 /2014-15 dated July 1, 2014, PFC 
being a Government Company, is exempt from submitting NBS-7 to the Reserve Bank of India.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS  OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of Financial Statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2015 in accordance with the 
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the company. The 
statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing 
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 May 2015.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the 
Financial Statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2015. This supplementary audit has been carried out 
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and 
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to 
my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
 (Tanuja S. Mittal)

               Principal Director of Commercial Audit 
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board - III,

New Delhi

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 30 July 2015
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  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R.NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813
   
                                                                                                                                               Signed in terms of our report of even date

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No - 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N
  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA) (V.K. GUREJA) 
 Place : New Delhi PARTNER PARTNER 
 Date  : 28.05.2015 Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED       
CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862      

STCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31  MARCH 2015       (` in crore)   

 Description  Note     As at  As at 
    Part    31.03.201431.03.2015
A. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
  (1) Shareholders' Funds     
  (a) Share Capital  A-1  1,320.04    1,320.04  
  (b) Reserves & Surplus  A-2  31,091.31   32,411.35   26,202.23   27,522.27 

  (2) Non-Current Liabilities
  (a) Long-Term Borrowings  A-3    
   Secured     20,786.66    22,776.66  
   Un-secured    144,208.75   164,995.41   119,714.91   142,491.57 
  (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)  C-21   188.27    273.00 
  (c) Other Long-Term Liabilities  A-4   333.81    347.62 
  (d) Long-Term Provisions  A-5   963.97    473.19 

  (3) Current Liabilities     
  (a) Short-Term Borrowings  A-3
   Secured    1,928.17    0.24  
   Un-secured    2,136.24    1,314.49  
  (b) Trade Payables    17.04    2.54  
  (c) Other Current Liabilities     
    (i) Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings  A-3    
   Secured    1,990.00   0.00 
   Un-secured    16,745.28    15,409.00  
    (ii) Others  A-4  6,672.68    6,246.32  
  (d) Short-Term Provisions  A-5  529.43   30,018.84   239.47   23,212.06 
    Total    228,911.65    194,319.71      
B. ASSETS
 (1) Non-current Assets     
  (a) Fixed Assets  A-6    
    (i) Tangible Assets    142.65    104.00  
   Less: Accumulated Depreciation    42.94   99.71   34.85   69.15 
    (ii) Intangible Assets    8.34    7.80  
   Less: Accumulated Amortization    6.55   1.79   5.35   2.45   
    (iii) Capital Works in Progress     2.42    0.66 
  (b) Non-Current Investments  A-7    
   Trade    12.00    12.00  
   Others    11.80   23.80   11.60   23.60 
  (c) Long-Term Loans   A-8    
   Secured    129,710.11    112,505.80  
   Un-Secured    68,220.23   197,930.34   56,310.39   168,816.19    
  (d) Other Non-Current Assets     
    (i) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks   A-11  93.27    27.36  
   (original maturity more than twelve months)
    (ii) Other  A-9  225.64   318.91   210.62   237.98      

 (2)  CURRENT ASSETS
  (a) Current Investments  A-10  504.04    3.83  
  (b) Trade Receivables     
   More than Six Months     9.57    1.11  
   Others    19.02    5.93  
  (c) Cash and cash Bank Balances  A-11  5,367.36    459.49  
  (d) Short-Term Loans  A-8    
   Secured    549.88    912.98  
   Un-Secured    2,337.34    1,483.08  
  (e) Other Current Assets     
    (i) Current Maturity of Long-Term Loans   A-8    
   Secured    10,725.25    12,621.28  
   Un-Secured    5,588.58    4,944.27   25,169.68     
    (ii) Others  A-9  5,433.64   30,534.68   4,737.71  
    Total    228,911.65    194,319.71 
 CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B    
 CONSOLIDATED OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS  Part C    
 Notes from part A 1 to 18, A 19, part B & 
 part C form integral part of accounts.
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( ` in crore)   

Description  Note      Year ended Year ended 
    No.      31.03.201431.03.2015

I. Revenue from Operations

 (a) Interest Income A-12  24,589.49    20,774.55  

 (b) Consultancy / Advisory Services A-12 56.78    42.20  

 (c) Other Operating Income  A-12  159.82    197.13  

 (d) Other Financial Services A-12  146.79   24,952.88   388.59   21,402.47 

II. Other Income

 Other Income A-13   59.00    27.45 

III. Total Income (I+II)    25,011.88    21,429.92 

IV. Expenses 

 Finance Costs A-14  15,450.28   13,007.79 

 Bonds Issue Expenses A-15  31.40   79.09 

 Employee Benefit Expenses A-16  101.47   96.56 

 Provision for Contingencies C-19 (B)  843.07   470.22 

 Provision for decline in value of investments C-2  1.06   (0.15)

 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses A-6  7.92   5.23 

 CSR Expenses  C-28  118.50   63.23 

 Other Expenses A-17  14.45   83.76 

 Prior Period Items (Net) A-18   (2.14)   (0.23)

 Total Expenses    16,566.01    13,805.50 

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV)    8,445.87    7,624.42 

VI. Exceptional Items   0.00  0.00

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI)    8,445.87    7,624.42 

VIII. Extraordinary Items   0.00  0.00

IX. Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII)    8,445.87    7,624.42 

X. Tax Expenses

 1) Current Tax   2,525.38    2,098.03  

 2) Tax for earlier years   (0.18)  2,525.20   10.18   2,108.21   

 3) Deferred Tax Liability (+) / Asset (-)     (83.73)   54.37 

XI. Profit (Loss) for the year from continuing operations (IX-X)     6,004.40    5,461.84 

XII. Earnings per equity shares of ` 10/- each  
 (Refer Note No. 22 of Part-C - Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)     

 (1) Basic (`)   45.49  41.38

 (2) Diluted (`)   45.49  41.38

 CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B

 CONSOLIDATED OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Part C

 Notes from part A 1 to 18, A 19, part B & part C form integral part of accounts.

 POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED     
CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862      

ST CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2015     

  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R.NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813
   
                                                                                                                                               Signed in terms of our report of even date

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No - 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N
  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA) (V.K. GUREJA) 
 Place :  New Delhi PARTNER PARTNER 
 Date  : 28.05.2015 Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521
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(` in crore)   

NOTE - Part A - 1  

CONSOLIDATED SHARE CAPITAL

Description   As at As at 

     31.03.201431.03.2015

A Authorized :   

 

 200,00,00,000 Equity shares of `10/- each
 (Previous year 200,00,00,000 shares of `10/- each) 2,000.00 2,000.00

 Total   2,000.00  2,000.00 

    

B Issued, subscribed and paid up :   

    

 132,00,40,704 Equity shares of ` 10/- each fully paid-up
 (Previous year 132,00,15,011 equity shares of ` 10/- each fully paid up) 1,320.04  1,320.02

   

 Add: Nil Equity shares of `10/- each fully paid-up
 (previous year 25,693 equity shares of ` 10/- each fully paid-up) 0.00  0.02 

 Total   1,320.04  1,320.04

Notes:-    

1.  During the year, the Company has neither issued nor bought back any shares.   

2. The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ̀  10/- per share. The holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive 
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their shareholding at the meetings of shareholders.   

3. During the year, no shares have been allotted under ESOP scheme. Out of options granted for FY 2009-10, remaining options for 327 equity 
shares were not exercised and have lapsed during the year .   

4. Information on Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent of paid -up equity share capital : 

Name of Holders  31.03.2015 31.03.2014

President of India  % of Share Holding 72.80 72.80

  No. of Shares Held 960,955,589 960,955,589

  Amount (` in crore) 960.96 960.96

Life Insurance Corporation of India % of Share Holding 6.90 7.80

  No. of Shares Held 91,071,654 102,899,599

  Amount (` in crore) 91.07 102.90

NOTE - Part A - 2

CONSOLIDATED RESERVES & SURPLUS
Description     As at As at 

       31.03.201431.03.2015

(A)  Securities Premium Reserve    

 Opening balance 4,096.37   4,094.50  

 Add : Addition during the year 0.00  4,096.37  1.87  4,096.37 

     

(B) Debenture Redemption Reserve    

 Opening balance 546.08   274.85  

 Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Appropriation for the year
 (Refer Note No. 6 of Part-C - Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts) 310.20  856.28  271.23  546.08

(C) Others

 (i) Reserve for bad & doubtful debts u/s 36(1)(viia)(c) of Income Tax Act,1961    

  Opening balance 1,730.44   1,409.01  

  Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Appropriation for the year 387.49  2,117.93  321.43  1,730.44 

 (ii) Special Reserve created u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act,
  1961 upto Financial Year 1996-97  599.85   599.85 

 (iii) Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of 
  Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 1997-98    

  Opening balance 8,624.76   7,139.87  

  Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Appropriation for the year 1,851.11   1,465.04  

  Less: Transfer to General Reserve (6.82)  (17.80) 

  Add: Transfer from Surplus* 72.71   37.65  

  Less: Transfer to Profit and Loss Appropriation (Balance Sheet head)  (0.31) 10,541.45  0.00  8,624.76 
 

(` in crore)   
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(iv) Statutory Reserve u/s 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934    

 Opening balance 2.65   0.00  

 Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Appropriation for the year 3.78  6.43  2.65  2.65 

     

(v) CSR and SD Reserve    

 Opening balance 0.00   18.85  

 Less: Transfer to Surplus 0.00  0.00  (18.85) 0.00 

     

(vi) General Reserve    

 Opening balance 3,594.29   3,034.49  

 Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Appropriation for the year 596.00   542.00  

 Add: Transfer from Special Reserve 6.82  4,197.11  17.80  3,594.29 

(vii) Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference A/c
 (Refer Note No. 15 of Part-C - Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)    

 Opening balance (709.21)  (477.97) 

 Add : Net addition during the year 328.65  (380.56) (231.24) (709.21)

     

(D) Surplus     

 Opening balance 7,717.00   6,266.25  

 Add: Transfer from CSR and SD Reserve 0.00   18.85  

 Add: Adjustments during the current period ** (0.58)  0.00  

 Add: Transfers from Special Reserve under Income Tax Act, 1961 0.31   0.00  

 Less: Transfers to Reserve for bad & doubtful debts and
 Special Reserve under Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00   0.00  

 Less: Depreciation on Life Expired Assets*** (1.93)  0.00  

 Less: Transfers to Special Reserve under Income Tax Act, 1961 * (72.71)  (37.65) 

 Add: Surplus retained from the Profit and Loss Appropriation for the year 1,414.36  9,056.45  1,469.55  7,717.00 

  Total (A) + (B) + (C) + (D) #  31,091.31   26,202.23 

Description     As at As at 
       31.03.201431.03.2015

 Profit after tax for the year  6,004.40   5,461.84 
     
 Less : Transfer to Reserves    
 Transfer towards Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts u/s 36 (1) (viia)

 (c) of Income Tax Act, 1961 387.49   321.43  
 Transfer to Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)

 (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 1,851.11   1,465.04  
 Transfer to Statutory Reserve u/s 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 3.78   2.65  
 Debenture Redemption Reserve 310.20   271.23  
 General Reserve  596.00  3,148.58  542.00  2,602.35 
 Less : Dividend & Corporate Dividend Tax    
 Interim Dividend Paid 1,122.04   1,161.64  
 Proposed Final Dividend 79.20   26.40  
 Corporate Dividend Tax paid on Interim Dividend 224.10   197.41  
 Proposed Corporate Dividend Tax 16.12  1,441.46  4.49  1,389.94 
     
  Total#  1,414.36   1,469.55 

Note:  Profit and Loss Appropriation

*  Transferred to match the deduction claimed as per the Income tax return for the Assessment Year 2014-15.     

#  Addition during the year includes ̀  2.61 crore net (Previous year ̀  0.83 crore) share of jointly controlled entities.     

**  Includes amount of ̀  0.58 crore in respect of EESL against adjustment of audited statement of profit and loss over unaudited statement of profit an 
loss used for consolidation in previous year.     

*** Depreciation Adjustment in surplus account on life expired assets as per Companies Act, 2013. (Refer Note No. 37 of Part-C - Consolidated Other 
Notes on Accounts)     
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NOTE - Part A - 3    

CONSOLIDATED BORROWINGS (` in crore)   

Description   As at 31.03.2015   As at 31.03.2014

     Current     Non-Current Total Current     Non-Current Total

A. Long-Term Borrowings        

 I. Secured       

  Bonds      

  Infrastructure Bonds (Refer note no. from 1 to 12) 0.00  361.55  361.55  0.00  361.55  361.55 

  Tax Free Bonds (Refer note no. from 13 to 38) 0.00  11,275.11  11,275.11  0.00  11,275.11  11,275.11 

  Other Bonds (Refer Note No. 39 to 45) 1,990.00  9,150.00  11,140.00  0.00  11,140.00  11,140.00 

   Sub- Total (I) 1,990.00  20,786.66  22,776.66  0.00  22,776.66  22,776.66 

 II. Unsecured       

   a) Bonds      

   Other Bonds / Debentures

   (Refer Note No. 46, 47 and 48) 10,235.10  122,581.32  132,816.42  10,399.90  89,528.17  99,928.07 

   Subordinated Bonds (Refer Note No. 49) 0.00  3,800.00  3,800.00  0.00  3,800.00  3,800.00 

   Foreign Currency Notes (Refer Note No. 50) 0.00  1,135.08  1,135.08  0.00  1,088.82  1,088.82 

    10,235.10  127,516.40  137,751.50  10,399.90  94,416.99  104,816.89 

   b) Foreign Currency Loans      

   Foreign Currency Loans from Foreign Banks / 22.07  241.23  263.30  24.57  265.36  289.93 

   Financial Institutions (Guaranteed by the

   Govt. of India) (Refer Note No. 51) 

   Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans from Banks / 2,029.11  6,325.12  8,354.23  3,674.53  3,872.56  7,547.09 

   Financial Institutions (Refer Note No. 52) 

    2,051.18  6,566.35  8,617.53  3,699.10  4,137.92  7,837.02 

   c) Rupee Term Loans      

   Rupee Term Loans (From Banks) 4,459.00  10,126.00  14,585.00  810.00  21,160.00  21,970.00 

   (Refer Note No. 53) 

   Rupee Term Loans (From Financial Institutions) 0.00  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  500.00 

   (Refer Note No. 54) 

    4,459.00  10,126.00  14,585.00  1,310.00  21,160.00  22,470.00 

   Sub- Total (II) 16,745.28  144,208.75  160,954.03  15,409.00  119,714.91  135,123.91 

 

B. Short-Term Borrowings        

  Rupee Term Loans       

 I. Secured       

  Loan against FD  1,928.17  0.00  1,928.17  0.24  0.00  0.24 

  Sub- Total (I) 1,928.17  0.00  1,928.17  0.24  0.00  0.24 

 II. Unsecured       

  Commercial Paper (Refer Note No. 55) 2,136.24  0.00  2,136.24  1,314.49  0.00  1,314.49 

  Sub- Total (II) 2,136.24  0.00  2,136.24  1,314.49  0.00  1,314.49 

  Total (A)+(B) 22,799.69  164,995.41  187,795.10  16,723.73  142,491.57  159,215.30 
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SL Bond Series Date of  Rate of  Amount Date of
No.  Allotment Interest  (` in crore) Redemption
   p.a.

1. Infrastructure
 Bonds
 (2011-12) 21.11.2011 8.75% 3.23 22-Nov-18
 Series-III 

2. Infrastructure
 Bonds 21.11.2011 8.75% 8.83 22-Nov-18
 (2011-12) 
 Series - IV 

3. Infrastructure
 Bonds 31.03.2011 8.50% 6.13 1-Apr-18
 (2010-11)
 Series-3 

4. Infrastructure
 Bonds 31.03.2011 8.50% 22.75 1-Apr-18
 (2010-11)
 Series-4 

5. Infrastructure
 Bonds  30.03.2012 8.72% 0.95 31-Mar-18
 86 C Series 

6. Infrastructure
 Bonds 30.03.2012 8.72% 2.75 31-Mar-18
 86 D Series 

7. Infrastructure
 Bonds  30.03.2012 8.43% 9.04 31-Mar-17
 86 A Series 

8. Infrastructure
 Bonds 30.03.2012 8.43% 17.81 31-Mar-17
 86 B Series 

Notes:-
Details of Infrastructure Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par, on a 
date, falling seven years and one day 
from the date of allotment; otherwise, 
redeemable at par on a date falling 
fifteen years from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date, falling seven years 
and one day from the date of allotment; 
otherwise, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date falling fifteen years 
from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par, on a 
date, falling six years and one day from 
the date of allotment; otherwise, 
redeemable at par on a date falling 
fifteen years from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date, falling seven years 
and one day from the date of allotment; 
otherwise, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date falling fifteen years 
from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par, on a 
date, falling six years and one day from 
the date of allotment; otherwise, 
redeemable at par on a date falling 
fifteen years from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date, falling six years and 
one day from the date of allotment; 
otherwise, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date falling fifteen years 
from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par, on a 
date, falling five years and one day from 
the date of allotment; otherwise, 
redeemable at par on a date falling ten 
years from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date, falling five years 
and one day from the date of allotment; 
otherwise, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date falling ten years 
from the date of allotment. 

Secured by first pari-passu 
charge on total receivables 
of the Company (excluding 
those receivables on 
which specific charge 
already created) along 
with first pari-passu charge 
on immovable property 
s i t u a t e d  a t  G u i n d y,  
Chennai.

Secured by charge on 
specific book debt of 
` 3,485.79 crore as on 
3 1 . 0 3 . 2 0 1 5  o f  t h e  
Company along with first 
charge on immovable 
proper ty  s i tua ted a t  
Jangpura, New Delhi.

Secured by first pari-passu 
charge of present and 
f u t u r e  r e c e i v a b l e s  
( e x c l u d i n g  t h o s e  
receivables which are 
specifically charged for 
infra bond issue during the 
FY 2010-11) along with 
first pari passu charge on 
i m m o v a b l e  p r o p e r t y  
s i t u a t e d  a t  G u i n d y,  
Chennai.

Secured by first pari-passu 
charge of present and 
f u t u r e  r e c e i v a b l e s  
( e x c l u d i n g  t h o s e  
receivables which are 
specifically charged for 
infra bond issue during the 
FY 2010-11) along with 
first pari passu charge on 
i m m o v a b l e  p r o p e r t y  
s i t u a t e d  a t  G u i n d y,  
Chennai.

Redemption details Nature of Security
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Sl. Bond Series Date of  Rate of  Amount Date of
No.  Allotment Interest  (` in crore) Redemption
   p.a.

9. Infrastructure
 Bonds 21.11.2011 8.50% 32.43 22-Nov-16
 (2011-12)
 Series-I 

10. Infrastructure
 Bonds 21.11.2011 8.50% 51.15 22-Nov-16
 (2011-12)
 Series-II 

11. Infrastructure
 Bonds 31.03.2011 8.30% 66.80 1-Apr-16
 (2010-11)
 Series-1 

12. Infrastructure
 Bonds 31.03.2011 8.30% 139.68 1-Apr-16
 (2010-11) 
 Series-2

   Total 361.55  

Secured by first pari-
passu charge on total 
r e c e i v a b l e s  o f  t h e  
Company (excluding 
those receivables on 
which specific charge 
already created) along 
with first pari-passu 
charge on immovable 
property situated at 
Guindy, Chennai.

Secured by charge on 
specific book debt of ` 
3,485.79 crore as on 
3 1 . 0 3 . 2 0 1 5  o f  t h e  
Company along with first 
charge on immovable 
property situated at 
Jangpura, New Delhi.

Redemption details Nature of Security

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par, on a 
date, falling five years and one day from 
the date of allotment; otherwise, 
redeemable at par on a date falling ten 
years from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date, falling five years 
and one day from the date of allotment; 
otherwise, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date falling ten years 
from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par, on a 
date, falling five years and one day from 
the date of allotment; otherwise, 
redeemable at par on a date falling ten 
years from the date of allotment. 

On exercise of put option by the 
bondholders, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date, falling five years 
and one day from the date of allotment; 
otherwise, redeemable at par with 
cumulative interest compounded 
annually, on a date falling ten years 
from the date of allotment. 
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Details of Tax Free Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows :

Nature of Security
Sl. Bond Series Date of Rate of Amount Date of
No.  Allotment Interest (` in crore) Redemption
   p.a.

13. Tax Free Bonds (2013-14)
 Series 3A 16-11-2013 8.67% 1,067.38 16-Nov-33

14. Tax Free Bonds (2013-14)
 Series 3B 16-11-2013 8.92% 861.96 16-Nov-33

15. Tax Free Bonds (2013-14)
 Series 2A 16-11-2013 8.54% 932.70 16-Nov-28

16. Tax Free Bonds (2013-14)
 Series 2B 16-11-2013 8.79% 353.32 16-Nov-28

17. Tax Free Bonds
 Series107 B 30-08-2013 8.46% 1,011.10 30-Aug-28

18. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - II - Series II 28-03-2013 7.04% 3.40 28-Mar-28

19. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - II - Series II 28-03-2013 7.54% 65.81 28-Mar-28

20. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - I - Series II 04-01-2013 7.36% 141.88 4-Jan-28

21. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - I - Series II 04-01-2013 7.86% 215.12 4-Jan-28

22. Tax Free Bonds Series 95 B 29-11-2012 7.38% 100.00 29-Nov-27

23. Tax Free Bonds Series 94 B 22-11-2012 7.38% 25.00 22-Nov-27

24. Tax Free Bonds (2011-12)
 tranche -I - Series II  01.02.2012 8.30% 1,280.58 1-Feb-27

25. Tax Free Bonds Series 80 B 25.11.2011 8.16% 209.34 25-Nov-26

26. Tax Free Bonds Series 79 B 15.10.2011 7.75% 217.99 15-Oct-26

27 Tax Free Bonds (2013-14)
 Series 1A 16-11-2013 8.18% 325.07 16-Nov-23

28. Tax Free Bonds (2013-14) 
 Series 1B 16-11-2013 8.43% 335.47 16-Nov-23

Total book debts of the Company (excluding the 
book debts on which specific charge has already 
been created), limited to the extent of payment / 
repayment of the bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under 
/ pursuant to the transaction documents.

Total book debts of the Company (excluding the 
book debts on which specific charge has already 
been created), limited to the extent of payment / 
repayment of the bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under 
/ pursuant to the transaction documents.

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment / 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others under / 
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

Secured by first pari-passu charge on total 
receivables of the Company (excluding those 
receivables on which specific charge already 
created)

Secured by first pari-passu charge on total 
receivables of the Company ( excluding those 
receivables on which specific charge already 
created) along with first pari-passu charge on 
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai. 

First pari-passu charge on the Immovable Property 
situated at Chennai. All present and future 
receivables/ loan assets of the Company, together 
with the underlying security, excluding the 
receivables on which specific charge has already 
been created by the Company.

Secured by first pari-passu charge on total 
receivables of the Company ( excluding those 
receivables on which specific charge already 
created) along with first pari-passu charge on 
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.

Secured by first pari-passu charge of present and 
future receivables (excluding those receivables 
which are specifically charged for infra bond issue 
during the FY 2010-11) along with first pari-passu 
charge on immovable property situated at Guindy, 
Chennai.

Total book debts of the Company (excluding the 
book debts on which specific charge has already 
been created), limited to the extent of payment / 
repayment of the bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under 
/ pursuant to the transaction documents.
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29. Tax Free Bonds
 Series107 A 30-08-2013 8.01% 113.00 30-Aug-23

30 Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - II - Series I 28-03-2013 6.88% 48.37 28-Mar-23

31. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - II - Series I 28-03-2013 7.38% 47.78 28-Mar-23

32. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - I - Series I 04-01-2013 7.19% 179.04 4-Jan-23 

33. Tax Free Bonds (2012-13)
 tranche - I - Series I 04-01-2013 7.69% 163.71 4-Jan-23

34. Tax Free Bonds Series 95 A 29-11-2012 7.22% 30.00 29-Nov-22

35 Tax Free Bonds Series 94 A 22-11-2012 7.21% 255.00 22-Nov-22

36 Tax Free Bonds (2011-12)
 tranche -I - Series I  01.02.2012 8.20% 2,752.55 1-Feb-22

37 Tax Free Bonds Series
 80 A 25.11.2011 8.09% 334.31 25-Nov-21

38 Tax Free Bonds
 Series 79 A  15.10.2011 7.51% 205.23 15-Oct-21

   Total 11,275.11

39. Taxable Bonds Series 112 C 31.01.2014 9.70% 270.00 31-Jan-21

40 Taxable Bonds Series 112 B 31.01.2014 9.70% 270.00 31-Jan-20

41 Taxable Bonds Series 113 03.03.2014 9.69% 2,240.00 3-Mar-19

42 Taxable Bonds Series 112 A 31.01.2014 9.70% 270.00 31-Jan-19

First pari-passu charge on Total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment / 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others under / 
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

Secured by first pari-passu charge on total 
receivables of the Company (excluding those 
receivables on which specific charge already 
created)

Secured by first pari-passu charge on total 
receivables of the Company (excluding those 
receivables on which specific charge already 
created) along with first pari-passu charge on 
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.

First pari-passu charge on the Immovable Property 
situated at Chennai. All present and future 
receivables/ loan assets of the Company, together 
with the underlying security, excluding the 
receivables on which specific charge has already 
been created by the Company.

Secured by first pari-passu charge on total 
receivables of the Company (excluding those 
receivables on which specific charge already 
created) along with first pari-passu charge on 
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.

Secured by first pari-passu charge of present and 
future receivables (excluding those receivables 
which are specifically charged for infra bond issue 
during the FY 2010-11) along with first pari passu 
charge on immovable property situated at Guindy, 
Chennai.

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment/ 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable/repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others 
under/pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
C o m p a n y,  l i m i t e d  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  o f  
payment/repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable/repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others 
under/pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment / 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable/repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others 
under/pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

The details of Taxable Bonds (Secured) outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:
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43. Taxable Bonds Series 109 07.10.2013 9.81% 4,500.00 7-Oct-18

44. Taxable Bonds Series108 27.09.2013 9.80% 1,600.00 27-Sep-16

45 Taxable Bonds Series110 05.12.2013 9.58% 1,990.00 5-Dec-15

   Total 11,140.00

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment/ 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable/repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others 
under/pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment/ 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others under / 
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

First pari-passu charge on total receivables of the 
Company, excluding the Receivables on which 
specific charge has already been created by the 
Company, limited to the extent of payment/ 
repayment of the Bonds including interest, 
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other 
monies whatsoever payable/repayable by the 
Company to the Bondholders and/or others 
under/pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

46.  Zero Coupon unsecured Taxable Bonds 2022-XIX Series of ̀  410.42 crore (previous year ̀  379.67 crore) are redeemable at face value 
of ̀  750.00 crore on 30.12.2022 [net of Unamortized Interest of ̀  339.58 crore (previous year ̀  370.33 crore )].    

47.  Details of other Unsecured Taxable Bonds as on 31.03.2015 are as follows :

S.No Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (` in crore) 

1 71 - C Series  9.05% 15-Dec-30 192.70

2 66 - C Series 8.85% 15-Jun-30 633.00

3 Series 118-B-III 9.39% 27-Aug-29 460.00

4 103 Series 8.94% 25-Mar-28 2,807.00

5 102 - A (III) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-28 403.00

6 101 - B Series 9.00% 11-Mar-28 1,370.00

7 77- B Series  9.45% 1-Sep-26 2,568.00

8 76 - B Series  9.46% 1-Aug-26 1,105.00

9 71 - B Series  9.05% 15-Dec-25 192.70

10 66 - B Series 8.75% 15-Jun-25 832.00

11 66 - B Series 8.75% 15-Jun-25 700.00

12 65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-25 1,087.50

13 65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-25 250.00

14 64 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-25 492.00

15 Series 131-C 8.41% 27-Mar-25 5,000.00

16 63 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-25 184.00

17 Series 128 8.20% 10-Mar-25 1,600.00

18 62 - B Series 8.80% 15-Jan-25 1,172.60

19 Series 126 8.65% 4-Jan-25 5,000.00

20 Series 125 8.65% 28-Dec-24 2,826.00

21 61 - Series 8.50% 15-Dec-24 351.00

22 Series 124-C 8.48% 9-Dec-24 1,000.00

23 Series 120-A 8.98% 8-Oct-24 961.00

24 Series 120-B 8.98% 8-Oct-24 950.00

25 Series 118-B-II 9.39% 27-Aug-24 460.00

26 Series 117-B 9.37% 19-Aug-24 855.00    
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S.No Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (` in crore) 

27 57 - B Series 8.60% 7-Aug-24 866.50

28 85 - D Series  9.26% 15-Apr-23 736.00

29 102 - A(II) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-23 403.00

30 102 - B Series 8.87% 18-Mar-23 70.00

31 100 - B Series 8.84% 4-Mar-23 1,310.00

32 92 - C Series 9.29% 21-Aug-22 640.00

33 91- B Series  9.39% 29-Jun-22 2,695.20

34 88- C Series  9.48% 15-Apr-22 184.70

35 Series 124-B 8.55% 9-Dec-21 1,200.00

36 Series 123-C 8.66% 27-Nov-21 200.00

37 78- B Series  9.44% 23-Sep-21 1,180.00

38 76- A Series  9.36% 1-Aug-21 2,589.40

39 Series 115-III 9.20% 7-Jul-21 700.00

40 75- C Series  9.61% 29-Jun-21 2,084.70

41 74 Series  9.70% 9-Jun-21 1,693.20

42 XXVIII Series 8.85% 31-May-21 600.00

43 73 Series  9.18% 15-Apr-21 1,000.00

44 72 - B Series  8.99% 15-Jan-21 1,219.00

45 71 - A Series  9.05% 15-Dec-20 192.70

46 70 Series 8.78% 15-Nov-20 1,549.00

47 68 - B Series 8.70% 15-Jul-20 1,424.00

48 66 - A Series 8.65% 15-Jun-20 500.00

49 65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-20 162.50

50 65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-20 1,175.00

51 Series 131-B 8.38% 27-Apr-20 1,350.00

52 Series 130-C 8.39% 19-Apr-20 925.00

53 Series 130-B 8.42% 18-Apr-20 200.00

54 85 - C Series  9.30% 15-Apr-20 79.50

55 64 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-20 492.00

56 87 - D Series  9.42% 20-Mar-20 650.80

57 63 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-20 184.00

58 100 - A Series 8.86% 4-Mar-20 54.30

59 Series 127 8.36% 26-Feb-20 4,440.00

60 99 - B Series 8.82% 20-Feb-20 733.00

61 62 - A Series 8.70% 15-Jan-20 845.40

62 61 - Series 8.50% 15-Dec-19 351.00

63 Series 124-A 8.52% 9-Dec-19 1,220.00

64 Series 123-B 8.65% 28-Nov-19 836.00

65 60 - B Series 1 year INCMTBMK + 179 bps 20-Nov-19 925.00

66 Series 122 8.76% 7-Nov-19 1,000.00

67 Series 121-B 8.96% 21-Oct-19 1,100.00

68 59 - B Series 8.80% 15-Oct-19 1,216.60

69 Series 119-B 9.32% 17-Sep-19 1,591.00

70 Series 118-B-I 9.39% 27-Aug-19 460.00

71 57 - B Series 8.60% 7-Aug-19 866.50

72 series 115-II 9.15% 7-Jul-19 100.00

73 90 - B Series  9.41% 1-Jun-19 391.00

74 98 (III) Series 8.72% 8-Feb-19 324.00

75 82- C Series  9.70% 15-Dec-18 2,060.00

76 52 - C Series 11.25% 28-Nov-18 1,950.60

77 51 - C Series 11.00% 15-Sep-18 3,024.40

78 XLIX - B Series 10.85% 11-Aug-18 428.60

79 XLVIII - C Series 10.55% 15-Jul-18 259.70
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S No Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (` in crore) 

80 Series 130-A 8.40% 19-Jun-18 1,175.00

81 Series 129-A 8.29% 13-Jun-18 980.00

82 Series 129-B 8.29% 13-Jun-18 100.00

83 XLVII - C Series 9.68% 9-Jun-18 780.70

84 104 - B Series 8.30% 15-May-18 351.00

85 Series 131-A 8.34% 27-Apr-18 100.00

86 102 - A(I) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-18 403.00

87 101 - A Series 8.95% 11-Mar-18 3,201.00

88 99 - A Series 8.77% 20-Feb-18 2.00

89 98 (II) Series 8.72% 8-Feb-18 324.00

90 72 - A Series  8.97% 15-Jan-18 144.00

91 XL - C Series 9.28% 28-Dec-17 650.00

92 Series 123-A 8.50% 28-Nov-17 1,075.00

93 XVIII Series 7.87% 13-Nov-17 25.00

94 Series 121-A 8.90% 21-Oct-17 1,500.00

95 93 - B Series 8.91% 15-Oct-17 950.00

96 XVII Series 8.21% 3-Oct-17 25.00

97 Series 118-A 9.30% 27-Aug-17 2,160.00

98 92 - A Series  9.01% 21-Aug-17 50.00

99 92 - B Series  9.27% 21-Aug-17 1,930.00

100 Series 117-A 9.32% 19-Aug-17 1,311.00

101 Series 115-I 9.11% 7-Jul-17 1,650.00

102 91 - A Series  9.40% 29-Jun-17 107.50

103 90 - A Series  9.61% 1-Jun-17 537.90

104 XIII Series 9.60% 24-May-17 65.00

105 XXXV Series 9.96% 18-May-17 530.00

106 XIII Series 9.60% 16-May-17 125.00

107 89 - A Series  9.52% 2-May-17 165.00

108 XXXIV Series 9.90% 30-Mar-17 500.50

109 XXXIII - B Series 9.90% 22-Mar-17 561.50

110 87 - B Series  9.72% 20-Mar-17 23.00

111 84 Series  9.33% 17-Feb-17 1,521.20

112 98 (I) Series 8.72% 8-Feb-17 324.00

113 82 - B Series  9.64% 15-Dec-16 825.00

114 XXXI - A Series 8.78% 11-Dec-16 1,451.20

115 XVIII Series 7.87% 13-Nov-16 25.00

116 XVII Series 8.21% 3-Oct-16 25.00

117 XXIX - A Series 8.80% 7-Sep-16 250.00

118 77- A Series  9.41% 1-Sep-16 1,083.60

119 Series 116 9.16% 31-Jul-16 1,885.00

120 75 - B Series  9.62% 29-Jun-16 360.00

121 106 - B Series 8.27% 25-Jun-16 3,033.00

122 104 - A Series 8.35% 15-May-16 4,000.00

123 XXVII - A Series 8.20% 17-Mar-16 1,000.00

124 XXVI Series 7.95% 24-Feb-16 1,261.80

125 XXV Series 7.60% 30-Dec-15 1,734.70

126 52 - B Series 11.30% 28-Nov-15 5.80

127 XVIII Series 7.87% 13-Nov-15 25.00

128 Series 119-A 8.95% 17-Oct-15 550.00

129 XVII Series 8.21% 3-Oct-15 25.00

130 50 - C Series 10.70% 25-Aug-15 80.80

131 68 - A Series 8.25% 15-Jul-15 147.00

132 106 - A Series 8.29% 25-Jun-15 1,250.00
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S. No Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (` in crore) 

133 65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-15 1,337.50

134 89 - B Series  9.46% 2-May-15 2,056.00

135 88- B Series  9.66% 15-Apr-15 100.20

136 85 - A Series  9.51% 15-Apr-15 661.30

    Total 132,406.00

48. As at 31.03.2015, Bonds of ` 7.40 crore (previous year ` 6.90 crore) are held by PFC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund Trust and 
Bonds of ` 0.50 crore (previous year ` 0.50 crore) are held by PFC Ltd. Gratuity Trust.

49. Details of Unsecured Subordinated Bonds as on 31.03.2015 are as follows :

S. No.    Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount  (` in crore) 

1 Subordinated Tier II Debt Bond 9.70% 21-Feb-24 2,000.00

2 Subordinated Tier II Debt Bond 9.65% 13-Jan-24 1,000.00

3 Subordinated Tier II Debt Bond 8.19% 14-Jun-23 800.00

   Total 3,800.00

50. Foreign currency 6.61 % Senior Notes (USPP - I) amounting to ̀  1,135.08 crore are redeemable at par on 05.09.2017. 

51.  Details of Foreign Currency Loans from Foreign Banks / Financial Institutions (Guaranteed by the Govt. of India) 
outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:

S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

1 KfW I 0.75% 1.12 30-Jun-35

2 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-34

3 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-34

4 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-33

5 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-33

6 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-32

7 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-32

8 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-31

9 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-31

10 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-30

11 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-30

12 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-29

13 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-29

14 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-28

15 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 0.26 15-Oct-28

16 Credit National France 2.00% 0.03 30-Jun-28

17 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-28

18 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 1.83 15-Apr-28

19 Credit National France 2.00% 0.03 31-Dec-27

20 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-27

21 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 2.17 15-Oct-27

22 Credit National France 2.00% 0.05 30-Jun-27

23 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-27

24 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 2.29 15-Apr-27

25 Credit National France 2.00% 0.35 31-Dec-26

26 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-26

27 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 2.51 15-Oct-26

28 Credit National France 2.00% 0.35 30-Jun-26
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S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

29 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-26

30 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.20 15-Apr-26

31 Credit National France 2.00% 0.42 31-Dec-25

32 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-25

33 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.20 15-Oct-25

34 Credit National France 2.00% 0.91 30-Jun-25

35 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-25

36 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.20 15-Apr-25

37 Credit National France 2.00% 2.49 31-Dec-24

38 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-24

39 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.20 15-Oct-24

40 Credit National France 2.00% 3.01 30-Jun-24

41 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-24

42 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-24

43 Credit National France 2.00%  3.04 31-Dec-23

44 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-23

45 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-23

46 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-23

47 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-23

48 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-23

49 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-22

50 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-22

51 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-22

52 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-22

53 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-22

54 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-22

55 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-21

56 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-21

57 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-21

58 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-21

59 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-21

60 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-21

61 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-20

62 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-20

63 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-20

64 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-20

65 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-20

66 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-20

67 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-19

68 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-19

69 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-19

70 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-19

71 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-19

72 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-19

73 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-18
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S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

74 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-18

75 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-18

76 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-18

77 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-18

78 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-18

79 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-17

80 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-17

81 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-17

82 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-17

83 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-17

84 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-17

85 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-16

86 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-16

87 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-16

88 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-16

89 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-16

90 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-16

91 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 31-Dec-15

92 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Dec-15

93 KfW II 5.1499% 1.50 30-Dec-15

94 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Oct-15

95 Credit National France 2.00% 3.73 30-Jun-15

96 KfW I 0.75% 1.29 30-Jun-15

97 KfW II 5.1499% 1.50 30-Jun-15

98 ADB (New Loan) 0.77105% 4.51 15-Apr-15

99 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-18

100 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-18

101 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-19

102 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-19

103 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-20

104 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-20

105 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-21

106 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-21

107 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-22

108 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-22

109 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-23

110 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-23

111 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-24

112 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-24

113 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Jun-25

114 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.29 30-Dec-25

115 KfW (first line of credit)  1.96000% 1.30 30-Jun-26

  Total 263.30
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52. Details of Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans from Banks / Financial Institutions outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:

S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment

  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

1 SLN XVII-(III) 1.67865% 945.90 26-Sep-21

2 SLN XVII-(II) 1.67865% 945.90 26-Mar-21

3 SLN XVII-(I) 1.67865% 945.90 26-Sep-20

4 SLN XVI 1.87790% 1,576.50 4-Dec-19

5 SLN IX 1.78643% 745.62 24-Sep-17

6 SLN XIII- (II) 1.84560% 788.25 6-Mar-17

7 SLN VIII 1.64143% 377.05 23-Sep-16

8 SLN VIII 1.64143% 452.61 25-Sep-15

9 SLN XII 2.13290% 1,576.50 31-Aug-15

  Total 8,354.23

S. No Loan    Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

1 INDIAN BANK 10.25% 100.00 18-Mar-2022

2 CANARA BANK 10.24% 500.00 29-Mar-2021

3 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 29-Mar-2021

4 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 200.00 28-Mar-2021

5 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 140.00 28-Mar-2021

6 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 300.00 27-Mar-2021

7 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 91.00 21-Mar-2021

8 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 150.00 20-Mar-2021

9 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 140.00 19-Mar-2021

10 INDIAN BANK 10.25% 100.00 18-Mar-2021

11 CANARA BANK 10.20% 105.00 30-Mar-2020

12 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 18.00 29-Mar-2020

13 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 16.00 29-Mar-2019

14 CANARA BANK 10.20% 453.38 28-Mar-2019

15 CANARA BANK 10.20% 546.62 28-Mar-2019

16 HDFC BANK 10.23% 200.00 28-Mar-2019

17 UCO BANK 10.20% 500.00 18-Mar-2019

18 UCO BANK 10.20% 500.00 14-Mar-2019

19 UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.00% 160.00 30-Sep-2018

20 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 500.00 20-Sep-2018

21 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 470.00 20-Sep-2018

22 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 490.00 31-Mar-2018

23 ALLAHABAD BANK 10.25% 150.00 30-Mar-2018

24 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 30.00 30-Mar-2018

25 UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.00% 15.00 30-Mar-2018

26 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 250.00 29-Mar-2018

27 CANARA BANK 10.20% 220.00 29-Mar-2018

28 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 285.00 28-Mar-2018

29 CANARA BANK 10.20% 280.00 28-Mar-2018

30 HDFC BANK 10.23% 150.00 28-Mar-2018

31 STATE BANK OF MYSORE 10.25% 150.00 28-Mar-2018

53. Details of Rupee Term Loans ( From Banks ) outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:
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S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

32 DENA BANK 10.25% 75.00 21-Mar-2018

33 DENA BANK 10.25% 125.00 21-Mar-2018

34 STATE BANK OF MYSORE 10.25% 50.00 21-Mar-2018

35 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 350.00 19-Mar-2018

36 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 1,000.00 14-Mar-2018

37 VIJAYA BANK 10.25% 250.00 15-Dec-2017

38 VIJAYA BANK 10.25% 100.00 31-Jul-2017

39 HDFC BANK 10.23% 150.00 28-Mar-2017

40 INDIAN BANK 10.25% 60.00 27-Mar-2017

41 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 142.00 25-Mar-2017

42 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Dec-2016

43 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Sep-2016

44 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Jun-2016

45 UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.00% 110.00 24-Apr-2016

46 INDIAN BANK 10.25% 60.00 27-Mar-2016

47 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Mar-2016

48 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Dec-2015

49 JAMMU & KASHMIR BANK 10.25% 260.00 15-Oct-2015

50 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Sep-2015

51 CANARA BANK 10.20% 425.00 1-Sep-2015

52 CANARA BANK 10.20% 75.00 31-Aug-2015

53 CORPORATION BANK 10.25% 750.00 29-Jun-2015

54 STATE BANK OF BIKANER & JAIPUR 10.25% 200.00 29-Jun-2015

55 CORPORATION BANK 10.25% 250.00 28-Jun-2015

56 SUMITO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION 10.15% 100.00 28-May-2015

57 ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 310.00 1-May-2015

58 ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 100.00 28-Apr-2015

59 CANARA BANK 10.20% 500.00 16-Apr-2015

60 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 500.00 15-Apr-2015

61 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 10.25% 500.00 15-Apr-2015

  Total 14,585.00

S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

1 Nil  Nil

55. Details of Commercial Paper outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:

S. No Loan Rate of Interest p.a.  Amount Date of Repayment
  as on 31.03.2015 (` in crore)

1 CP-63 9.20% 435.00 29-Jun-15

2 CP-58 (I) 9.25% 345.00 15-Apr-15

3 CP-58 (II) 9.25% 1,375.00 28-Apr-15

 Less-Unamortized Financial Charges*   (18.76) 

  Total 2,136.24 

* Unamortized financial charges on Commercial Paper as on 31.03.2015 amounts to ` 18.76 crore (Previous year ` 35.51 crore)

54. Details of Rupee Term Loans From Financial Institutions outstanding as at 31.03.2015 are as follows:
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(` in crore)   

Description      As at As at 
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

(A) Trade Investments (Quoted)    

I. Equity Instruments    

 - Valued at Cost    

 1,20,00,000 (Previous year 1,20,00,000) Equity Shares of `10/- each
 fully paid up of PTC India Ltd.   12.00   12.00

 Sub Total    12.00   12.00 

(B) Other Investments (Unquoted- Non- Trade)

I. Equity Instruments

 32,20,000 (Previous year 32,20,000) Equity Shares of Rs. `10/- each
 fully paid up of Power Exchange India Ltd.  3.22   3.22

 9,00,000 (Previous year 7,00,000) Equity Shares of `10/- each
 fully paid up of Subsidiaries (Refer Note No. 2.1 of Part-C
 Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)  0.90   0.70

II.  Others

  - Valued at Cost (Less diminution, if any, other than temporary)     

 76,82,816 (Previous year 76,82,816) Units of "Small is Beautiful
 Fund of KSK Investment Advisor Pvt. Ltd. (Face value per unit is ` 10)   7.68   7.68

  Sub Total   11.80   11.60 

  TOTAL  23.80  23.60

Particulars    Book Adjusted Value M arket Value
       

 Aggregate of Quoted Investments  12.00  116.28 
  (previous year)   (12.00)   (81.17)

 Aggregate of Un-Quoted (non trade) Investments   11.80   

  (previous year)   (11.60)  

  TOTAL   23.80    116.28 

   (Previous year)   (23.60)   (81.17)

NOTE - Part A - 7     

CONSOLIDATED NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
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Particulars    Book Adjusted   Market 
     Value  Value  

Aggregate of Quoted Investments  504.04  515.50 
(previous year)    (3.83)   (7.91)

TOTAL    504.04  515.50

(Previous year)   (3.83)   (7.91)

(` in crore)   

NOTE - Part A -10  

CONSOLIDATED CURRENT INVESTMENTS

 Description    As at  As at 

       31.03.2014        31.03.2015
 Equity Instruments - Valued scrip wise at lower of cost or fair

 value (Quoted and Trade)    
    
 5,39,349 (Previous year 5,39,349) Equity Shares (Face value of   2.80   2.80

 ` 10/- each fully paid up) of PGCIL purchased at a cost of ` 52/-   

 
    
 47,952 Shares (Previous year - 97,952 Shares) Equity Shares  0.50   1.03

 (Face value of ` 10/- each fully paid up) of REC Ltd. purchased

 at a cost of ` 105/-  
    
 1,39,64,530 Shares (Previous year - Nil Shares)  500.74   0.00

 (Face value of ` 10/- each fully paid up) of Coal India Ltd.

 purchased at a cost of ` 358.58/- (Refer Note No. 10 of Part-C

 Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)  

  TOTAL  504.04  3.83
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(` in crore)   

NOTE - Part A -11  

CONSOLIDATED CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

 Description     As at As at 
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

A. Cash and Cash Equivalents    

 i) Balance in Current account with:    

    a) Reserve Bank of India 0.05   0.05  

    b) Scheduled Banks * 138.25  138.30  3.22  3.27

 ii) Cheques in hand  0.01   58.36 

 iii) Imprest with postal authority   0.00   0.00 

 iv) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks
      (original maturity up to three months)   4,894.89   1.25 

  Sub-total (A)  5,033.20   62.88 

B. Earmarked Balances:

 i) Balances in current account with scheduled banks for
    payment of interest on bonds, dividend etc. 1.36   1.50  

 ii) IPDS    

     Balances in current account with schedule banks 5.00   0.00  

     Fixed Deposits with Banks 45.00  51.36  0.00  1.50 

 Sub-total (B)  51.36   1.50 

C. Other Balance

 i) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks (original maturity more
    than three months but up to twelve months)  282.80   395.11

 ii) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks
     (original maturity more than twelve months)  93.27   27.36 

 Sub-total (C)  376.07  422.47

 TOTAL (A) + (B) + (C) #  5,460.63   486.85 

 * Include bank balances of Regional Offices at Mumbai and
   Chennai regrouped during the year.  0.02   0.05

 # Includes ` 29.55 (Previous year ` 28.34 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entities.
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(` in crore)   

 Description     Year endedYear ended
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

(A) Interest  
 Interest on Loans  24,827.62   20,955.19  
 Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowers (261.06) 24,566.56  (205.90) 20,749.29 
 Lease income  22.93   25.26 
 
 Sub Total (A)  24,589.49   20,774.55 

(B) Consultancy / Advisory Services
 Income from consultancy assignment  52.34   41.63
 Syndication and Debenture Trustee Fee  4.44   0.57 
 
 Sub Total (B)  56.78   42.20

(C) Other Operating Income    
 Income from surplus funds  151.50   190.53 
 Interest received on advances given to subsidiaries  8.32   6.60 
 
 Sub Total (C)  159.82   197.13 
     
(D) Other Financial Services
 Prepayment Premium on Loans  64.48   182.74 
 Upfront fees on Loans  16.34   35.57 
 Management, Agency & Guarantee Fees  94.70   148.38 
 Commitment charges on Loans 1.84   4.15  
 Less : Commitment charges on Loans waived (0.01) 1.83  (0.75) 3.40 
 Fee on account of GoI Schemes :-    
 Nodal Agency Fee - R-APDRP (Refer Note No. 16 (A) (ii) of Part-C
 Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)  (36.38)  18.50  
 Nodal Agency Fee - IPDS (Refer Note No. 16 (B) of Part-C
 Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)  5.82  (30.56) 0.00  18.50 
 
 Sub Total (D)  146.79   388.59 

 TOTAL (A) + (B) +(C) + (D) #  24,952.88   21,402.47 

 # Includes ` 17.58 crore (Previous year ` 8.48 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entity.

NOTE - Part A - 12     

CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

(` in crore)   

 Description   Year ended   Year ended

      31.03.2014       31.03.2015

 Dividend / Interest Income on Non-Current Investments 2.40  1.92

 Dividend Income on Current Investments 29.06  0.22

 Income from Surplus Funds 13.83  12.76

 Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 0.05  0.01

 Profit on sale of Current Investments 1.31  0.00

 Interest on Income Tax Refund 1.48  2.42

 Miscellaneous Income 8.33  7.73

 Excess Liabilities written back 2.45  2.39

 Processing Fee 0.09  0.00

 TOTAL #  59.00  27.45

NOTE  - Part A - 13  

CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME

 # Includes ` 0.10 crore (Previous year ` 0.02 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entity.
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(` in crore)   

 Description     Year endedYear ended
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

 Interest on Application Money  0.18  39.28

 Credit Rating Fees  3.73  3.50

 Other Issue Expenses  21.28  32.24

 Stamp Duty Fees  6.21  4.07

 TOTAL   31.40  79.09

NOTE  - Part A - 15  

CONSOLIDATED BOND ISSUE EXPENSES 

(` in crore)   

 Description     Year endedYear ended
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

 Salaries, Wages and Bonus  75.46  72.60

 Contribution to Provident and other funds  8.40  8.61

 Staff Welfare  12.50  10.64

 Rent for Residential accommodation of employees (Refer Note  5.11  4.71
 No.13 (B) of Part-C - Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)  

 Total #   101.47  96.56

  # Includes ` 1.76 crore (Previous period ` 0.93 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entities.

NOTE  - Part A - 16  

CONSOLIDATED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(` in crore)   

 Description     Year endedYear ended
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

I. Interest 

 On Bonds 12,353.14   10,682.71  

 On Loans 2,080.85   1,644.05  

 GOI on Interest Subsidy Fund 9.42   10.70  

 Financial Charges on Commercial Paper 288.47   192.22  

 Swap Premium ( Net ) 60.53  14,792.41  8.38  12,538.06 

II. Other Charges

 Commitment & Agency Fees 0.61   0.41  

 Guarantee, Listing & Trusteeship fees 2.35   2.11  

 Management Fees on Foreign Currency Loans  124.15   0.25  

 Bank / Other charges 0.02   0.03  

 Direct overheads for Consultancy Services 11.96   8.02  

 Interest paid on advances received from subsidiaries 4.59  143.68  6.39  17.21 

III Net Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss (+) / gain (-)  514.19   452.52 

 TOTAL (I + II + III) #  15,450.28   13,007.79 

  # Includes ` 9.95 crore (Previous year ` 4.75 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entity.

NOTE  - Part A - 14     

CONSOLIDATED FINANCE COSTS 
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(` in crore)   
 Description     Year endedYear ended
      31.03.201431.03.2015 

 Administrative Expenses

 Office Rent  1.20  1.25

 Electricity & Water charges  1.80  1.62

 Insurance  0.06  0.05

 Repairs & Maintenance  3.38  2.87

 Stationery & Printing  1.82  1.81

 Travelling & Conveyance  9.00  9.31

 Postage, Telegraph & Telephone  2.23  1.96

 Professional & Consultancy charges  1.24  1.30

 Miscellaneous Expenses *  22.23  20.48

 Loss on sale of Fixed Assets  0.02  0.10

 Auditors' Remuneration *  0.46  0.66

 Service Tax  6.48  4.00

 Rates & Taxes   1.10  1.14

 Contribution to PMC (MoP)  0.34  0.30

 Sub - Total (I)  51.36   46.85 

 Others  

 R-APDRP Expenses (Refer Note No. 16(A) (ii) of Part-C
 Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts)"   (36.91)  36.91

 Sub - Total (II)   (36.91)  36.91 

 TOTAL * #  14.45  83.76

 # Includes ` 1.30 crore (Previous year ` 1.46 crore) share of Jointly Controlled entities

NOTE  - Part A - 17  

CONSOLIDATED OTHER EXPENSES

 * Note :-  

1) Miscellaneous Expenses includes :  

 Books & Periodicals  0.06  0.05

 dvertisement   4.46  4.72

 Membership & Subscription  0.79  0.67

 Entertainment  0.59  0.58

 Conference & Meeting Expenses  1.71  1.07

 Security Expenses  1.30  1.42

 Training   0.89  0.75

 EDP Expenses  2.07  1.83

 Business Promotion / Related Expenses  0.73  0.35

 Equipment hiring charges  0.00  0.00

 Interest on income tax  4.32  5.51

2) Auditors' Remuneration includes :  

  Audit fees  0.24  0.25

 Tax Audit fees  0.06  0.06

 Other certification services  0.16  0.35
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(` in crore)   

 Description     Year endedYear ended
       31.03.2014        31.03.2015

 Prior Period Expenses:    

 Interest & other Charges (6.06)  0.34  

 Issue Expenses (0.02)  0.19  

 Personnel & Administration Expenses - Others 3.94   (0.74) 

 Depreciation 0.00  (2.14) (0.02) (0.23)

 Total #   (2.14)  (0.23)

 # Includes Nil (Previous year ` 0.04 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entity.

Note - Part A -18    

CONSOLIDATED PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET)
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Note - Part A - 19 - Additional Information - Subsidiaries and Jvs

Name of the Subsidiary / JV Net Assets, i.e., total assets   Share in Profit / Loss
   minus total liabilities

   As % of  Amount  As % of  Amount 

   Consolidated (` crore) consolidated (` crore)

   net assets  profit / loss 

1   2 3 4 5

Parent Subsidiaries    

Indian    

 1. PFC Consulting Limited 0.47% 151.543 0.37%  22.216 

 2. PFC Green Energy Limited 0.09% 30.155 0.31%  18.912 

 3. PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited 0.02% 5.783 0.03%  1.846 

 4. Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Limited 0.00% 0.001 0.00%  (0.000)

  Sub Total (A) 0.58% 187.482 0.72%  42.974 

 Foreign    

 N.A

 Minority Interests in all subsidiaries    

 N.A

 Associates (Investment as per the equity method)

 N.A

 Joint Ventures (as per proportionate consolidation /

 investment as per the equity method)    

 Indian    

 1. National Power Exchange Limited 0.00%  (1.044) 0.00%  0.020 

 2. Energy Efficiency Services Limited 0.01%  6.230  0.04%  2.590 

 Sub Total (B) 0.01%  5.186  0.04%  2.610 

 Foreign

 N.A   

 Total 0.59%  192.669  0.76%  45.584

Note:- This excludes subsidiaries in the nature of SPVs as mentioned at note no. 2.1 of Part C of Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts.
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PART – B

CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements relates to Power Finance Corporation Limited (The Company), its subsidiary, Joint Venture entity and 
Associate. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:-

 i) The Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line by line basis by adding together the book 
  values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group 
  transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 – Consolidated Financial 
  Statements.

 ii) The Financial Statements of Joint Venture entity has been combined by applying proportionate consolidation method on a line by 
  line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating 
  proportionate share of unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 27 – Financial Reporting of 
  interests in Joint Ventures.

 iii) The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in 
  similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the company’s separate financial 
  statements excepts as otherwise stated in the notes to the accounts.

 iv) In case of Associates, where the company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries holds more than 20% of equity, investments in 
  Associates are accounted for using equity method in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 23 – Accounting for Investments 
  in  Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements.

B. Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates which are not consolidated, are accounted for as per Accounting Standard (AS) 
 13 – Accounting for Investments, as per policy no. 6.3 infra.

C. OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 1 BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

  The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with 
  Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), notified Accounting Standards and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
  1956 and 2013.

  The preparation of Financial Statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the 
  reported amounts of assets, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), revenues and expenses of the reporting period. The 
  difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known and/or 
  materialized.

 2 RECOGNITION OF INCOME / EXPENDITURE

 2.1  Income and expenses (except as stated below) are accounted for on accrual basis.

 2.1.1 Income on non-performing assets and assets stated in the proviso to paragraph 6.2, infra is recognized in the year of its receipt. 
  However, any unrealized income recognized before the asset in question became non-performing asset or the income recognized 
  in respect of assets as stated in the proviso to paragraph 6.2, infra which remained due but unpaid for a period more than six 
  months is reversed.

 2.1.2 Income under the head carbon credit is accounted for in the year in which it is received by the Company.

 2.2 Rebate on account of timely payment by borrowers is accounted for, on receipt of entire amount due on time.

 2.3 Discount / financial charges / interest on the commercial papers and zero coupon bonds (deep discount bonds) are amortized 
  proportionately over the period of its tenure.

 2.4 Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.

 2.5 Income from dividend is accounted for in the year of declaration of dividend.

 2.6 Recoveries in borrower accounts are appropriated as per the loan agreements.

 2.7 Prior period expenses / income and prepaid expenses upto ̀  5,000/- are charged to natural heads of account.

 2.8 Income from consultancy service is accounted for on the basis of assessment by the management of actual progress of work 
  executed proportionately with respect to the total scope of work in line with the terms of respective consultancy contracts.

 2.9 Fees for advisory and professional services for developing Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) (Special Purpose Vehicle of 
  Power Finance Corporation Limited) / Independent Transmission (ITPs) Projects becomes due only on transfer of project to the 
  successful bidder and is accordingly accounted for at the time of such transfer.

 2.10 The sale proceeds from Request for Qualification (RFQ) document / Request for Proposal (RFP) document for ITPs and UMPPs  
  are accounted for on receipt of the same.

3. MISCELLANEOUS (PRELIMINARY) EXPENDITURE

 Expenditures which are not an Intangible Assets in terms of AS-26 will be fully written off in the same year in which it’s incurred.

4. FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

 4.1  Fixed assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, except for the assets retired from active use and held for 
  disposal, which are stated at lower of the book value or net realizable value.

 4.2 Additions to fixed assets are being capitalized on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of work done as per contracts in 
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  cases where final bills are yet to be received / approved.

 4.3 Depreciation on assets is provided on, original cost of the asset reduced by its residual value estimated from time to time, as per 
  written down value method,  over the useful lives of the assets as per Companies Act, 2013.

 4.4 Items of fixed assets acquired during the year costing up to ̀  5,000/- are fully depreciated.

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS / AMORTIZATION

 5.1 Intangible assets such as software are shown at the cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation, and amortization is done 
  under straight-line method over the life of the assets estimated by the Company.

6. INVESTMENTS

 6.1 Current investments are valued individually at lower of cost or fair value.

 6.2 Long term investments are valued at cost.  Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary in the value of such investments. 
  However, diminution in value is reversed, when there is rise in the value or if the reason for the reduction no longer exists. 

7 PROVISIONS / WRITE OFF AGAINST LOANS AND ADVANCES

 Prudential Norms

 7.1 PFC being a Government owned Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) is exempt from the RBI directions relating to Prudential 
  Norms. The Company, however, has formulated its own set of Prudential Norms with effect from 01.04.2003, which has been 
  revised from time to time. 

  RBI has accorded the status of Infrastructure Finance company (IFC) to PFC, vide their letter dated 28.07.2010. Accordingly, PFC 
  maintains CRAR as applicable to IFC.

 7.2 As per  prudential norms approved by the Board of Directors and the Ministry of Power, an asset including a lease asset, in respect 
  of which, interest, principal installment and/or other charges remain due but unpaid for a period of six months or more,  a term loan 
  inclusive of unpaid interest and other dues if any, when the principal installment and /or interest remains unpaid for a period of six 
  months or more, any amount which remains due but unpaid for a period of six months or more under bill discounting scheme and 
  any amount due on account of sale of assets or services rendered or reimbursement of expenses incurred which remains unpaid 
  for a period of six months or more  are classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPA).

          However, the following assets would not be classified as non-performing assets and the income on these loans is recognized on 
  realisation basis.

 i) Loans in respect of projects which are under implementation as per RBI Circular No. ref DBS.FID No. C-11/01.02.00/2001-02 
  dated February 1, 2002 read with D.O. letter DBS FID No 1285/01.02.00/2001-02 dated May 14, 2002 and RBI letter 
  No.DBOD.BP.No.7675/21.04.048/2008-09 dated 11.11.2008.

 ii) A facility which is backed by the Central / State Government guarantee or by the State Government undertaking for deduction from 
  central plan allocation or a loan to State department, for a period not exceeding 12 months from the date from which Company’s 
  dues have not been paid by the borrower.

 iii) A loan disbursed to an integrated power entity which is bifurcated on account of division of states, the Company shall follow the 
  Government order issued for division of assets and liabilities, unless the same is stayed by any court and the case is pending in the 
  court.

 iv) Non servicing of  part of  dues due to dispute by the borrower for a period not exceeding 12 months from the date from which the 
  company’s dues have not been paid by the borrower. The disputed income shall be recognized only when it is actually realized. 
  Any such disputed income already recognized in the books of accounts shall be reversed. Disputed dues means amount on 
  account of financial charges like commitment charges, penal interest etc. and the disputed differential income on account of 
  interest reset not serviced by the borrower due to certain issues remains unresolved. A dispute shall be acknowledged on case to 
  case basis with the approval of the Board of Directors.

 7.3 NPA classification and provisioning norms for loans, other credits, hire purchase and lease assets are given as under:

 (i) NPA for a period not exceeding 18 months    : Sub-standard asset

 (ii) NPA for a period exceeding 18 months     : Doubtful asset

 (iii)  When an asset is identified as loss asset or assets  

  remain doubtful asset for a period exceeding 36 months, which ever is earlier : Loss asset

  For the purpose of assets classification and provisioning:

 a) Facilities granted to Government Sector & Private Sector Entities shall be classified borrower wise with the following exceptions:

 i) Government sector loans, where cash flow from each project are separately identifiable and applied to the same project, PFC shall 
  classify such loans on project wise basis.

 b) The amount of security deposits kept by the borrower with the PFC in pursuance to the lease agreement together with the value of 
  any other security available in pursuance to the lease agreement may be deducted against the provisions stipulated above. 

 c) NPA subjected to rescheduling and/or renegotiation and/or restructuring, whether in respect of installments of principal amount, or 
  interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded to the standard category until expiry of one year of satisfactory 
  performance under the restructuring and/or rescheduling and/or renegotiation terms.

  d) Interest restructuring which is normally done by PFC to help the borrowers to convert the past high cost debts into lower interest 
  bearing debts will not be considered as re-schedulement / debt restructuring. 

 e) Facilities falling under paragraph 7.2 (i), supra, shall be classified in line with RBI guidelines for asset classification of infrastructure 
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  projects, as applicable to banks from time to time, but provisioning for such facilities shall be as per PFC Prudential Norms 
  applicable from time to time.

 7.4 Provision against NPAs (assets other than Hire Purchase and Leased assets) is made at the rates indicated below: -

 (i) Sub-standard assets  :        10% 

 (ii) Doubtful assets:

 (a) Secured portion / facility including that guaranteed by the State / Central Government or by the State Government undertaking for 
  deduction from central plan allocation or loan to state department.

  Up to 1 year   : 20%                           

  1 – 3 years   : 30%                            

 (b)  Unsecured*   : 100%

  * A facility which is backed by Central / State Government Guarantee or by State Government undertaking for deduction from 
  central plan allocation or a loan to state department would be treated as secured for the purpose of making provision. 

 (iii) Loss assets   : 100%

  The entire loss assets shall be written off. In case, a loss asset is permitted to remain in the books for any reason, 100% of 
  outstanding shall be provided for.

 7.5  The provisioning requirements in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as per Para 9(2) of the Non–Banking 
  Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 issued vide circular 

st   dated 1 July, 2013 and subsequent amendments issued from time to time.

  The para 9(2) as mentioned above is reproduced hereunder-

  Lease and hire purchase assets

  (2)  The provisioning requirements in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as under:

    Hire purchase assets 

  (i)  In respect of hire purchase assets, the total dues (overdue and future installments taken together) as reduced by

  (a) the finance charges not credited to the statement of profit and loss and carried forward as unmatured finance charges; and

  (b)  The depreciated value of the underlying asset, shall be provided for. 

    Explanation: For the purpose of this paragraph, the depreciated value of the asset shall be notionally computed as the original  
    cost  of the asset to be reduced by depreciation at the rate of twenty per cent per annum on a straight line method; and in the 
    case of second hand asset, the original cost shall be the actual cost incurred for acquisition of such second hand asset. 

    Additional provision for hire purchase and leased assets

  (ii) In respect of hire purchase and leased assets, additional provision shall be made as under:

    (a) where hire charges or lease rentals are     Nil
     overdue upto 12 months

    (b) where hire charges or lease rentals are    10 percent of the net book value
     overdue for more than 12 months but upto 24 months 

    (c) where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue for more 40 percent of the net book value 
     than 24 months but upto 36 months

    (d)  where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue for more 70 percent of the net book value 
     than  36 months  but upto 48 months

    (e) where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue for  100 percent of the net book value 
     more than 48  months

  (iii) On expiry of a period of 12 months after the due date of the last installment of hire purchase/leased asset, the entire net 
    book value shall be fully provided for.

 7.6   Standard Assets (including for Hire Purchase & Leased assets) 

  [as per Para 9(A) of the Non –Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
  Bank) Directions, 2007 and subsequent amendments issued from time to time.]

  Provision for standard assets* at 0.25 percent of the outstanding shall be made, which shall not be reckoned for arriving at net 
  NPAs. The provision towards standard assets need not be netted from gross advances but shall be shown separately as 
  ‘Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets’ in the balance sheet.

  *For the purpose of provisioning on Standard Assets, Standard Assets shall mean Loans and advances classified as Standard 
  Assets.

 7.7  Restructuring, Reschedulement or Renegotiation of term(s) of loan:

  (i)  PFC may, not more than once (in each of the following three stages), restructure or reschedule or renegotiate the terms of 
    infrastructure loan agreement as per the policy framework laid down by the Board of Directors of the Company under the 
    following stages:

  a)  Before commencement of commercial production
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  b)  After commencement of commercial production but before the asset has been classified as sub-standard;

  c)  After the commencement of commercial production and the asset has been classified as sub-standard.

  Provided that in each of the above three stages, the restructuring and / or rescheduling and/or renegotiation of principal and / or of   
  interest may take place, with or without sacrifice, as part of the restructuring or rescheduling or renegotiating package evolved.

  Provided further that in exceptional circumstance(s), for reasons to be recorded in writing, PFC may consider restructuring /  
  reschedulement / renegotiation of terms of loan agreement second time before COD of the project with the approval of Board of 
  Directors.

  Provided further that extension of repayment schedule* before COD** of the project in respect of Government Sector Entities, 
  without any sacrifice*** of either principal or interest, will not be considered as restructuring / rescheduling / renegotiation for the 
  purpose of applicability of this section. 

  * including change in terms w.r.t payment of principal consequent to cost overrun funding

   ** Completion Date for projects where COD is not applicable.

  *** The term “sacrifice” shall mean waiver / reduction of principal and / or the interest dues and / or future applicable interest rate as 
  a part of Restructuring / Reschedulement / Renegotiation package for the purpose of giving effect to the extant provision in respect 
  of Government sector entities.

  (ii) Provision for shortfall in security of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Loans:

    Where the asset is partly secured, a provision to the extent of shortfall in the security available, shall be made while 
   restructuring and / or rescheduling and / or renegotiation of the loans, apart from the provision required on present value basis  
   and as per prudential norms.

  (iii) Treatment of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Standard Loan:

    The rescheduling or restructuring or renegotiation of the instalments of principal alone, at any of the aforesaid first two stages 
   shall not cause a standard asset to be re-classified in the sub-standard category, if the project is re-examined and found to be 
   viable by the Board of Directors of PFC or by a functionary at least one step senior to the functionary who sanctioned the initial 
   loan for the project, within the policy framework laid down by the Board.

    Provided that rescheduling or renegotiation or restructuring of interest element at any of the foregoing first two stages shall not 
   cause a standard asset to be downgraded to sub-standard category subject to the condition that the amount of interest   
   foregone, if any, on account of adjustment in the element of interest as specified later, is either written off or 100 per cent   
   provision is made there against. 

  (iv) Treatment of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated sub-standard Asset:

    A sub-standard asset shall continue to remain in the same category in case of restructuring or rescheduling or renegotiation of 
   the instalments of principal until the expiry of one year and the amount of interest foregone, if any, on account of adjustment, 
   including adjustment by way of write off of the past interest dues, in the element of interest as specified later, shall be written off 
   or 100 per cent provision made there against.  

  (v) Adjustment of Interest:

    Where rescheduling or renegotiation or restructuring involves a reduction in the rate of interest, the interest adjustment shall  
   be computed by taking the difference between the rate of interest as currently applicable to the loan (as adjusted for the risk 
   rating applicable to the borrower) and the reduced rate and aggregating the present value (discounted at the rate currently 
   applicable to infrastructure loan, adjusted for risk enhancement) of the future interest payable so stipulated in the restructuring 
   or rescheduling or renegotiation proposal. 

  (vi)  Funded Interest:

    In the case of funding of interest in respect of NPAs, where the interest funded is recognized as income, the interest funded  
   shall be fully provided for. 

  (vii) Eligibility for Upgradation of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Sub-standard Infrastructure loan:

    The sub-standard asset subjected to rescheduling and / or renegotiation and / or restructuring, whether in respect of  
   instalments of principal amount, or interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded to the standard category until 
   expiry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restructuring and / or rescheduling and/or renegotiation terms.  

  Note 

  a)  Satisfactory Performance means where no payment should remain overdue for a period of more than number of days after 
   which it would be classified as NPA. In addition there should not be any overdue at the end of one year period. Further, the 
   satisfactory performance is to be seen in respect of all the outstanding loan/facilities in the account. 

  b)  Asset classification of sub-standard asset will not deteriorate upon rescheduling and/or renegotiation and/or restructuring 
   whether in respect of instalments of principal amount or interest amount by whatever modality, if satisfactory performance is 
   demonstrated during the period of one year under the restructuring and/or rescheduling and/or renegotiation terms.

  c)  In case, however, satisfactory performance after a period of one year is not evidenced, the asset classification of the 
   restructured account would be governed as per the applicable prudential norms with reference to the pre-restructuring    
   payment schedule*. 

    *pre-restructuring payment schedule shall mean the date on which the loan asset became NPA on the first occasion.
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  (viii) Reversal of Provision:

    The provisions* held by the non-banking financial companies against non-performing infrastructure loan, which may be 
   classified as 'standard' in terms of paragraph 7.7(iii) above, shall continue to be held until full recovery of the loan is made.

    *The provision which is made in a restructured / rescheduled / renegotiated account towards interest sacrifice.

  (ix) Conversion of Debt into Equity:

    Where the amount due as interest is converted into equity or any other instrument, and income is recognized in 
   consequence, full provision shall be made for the amount of income so recognized to offset the effect of such income 
   recognition: 

    Provided that no provision is required to be made, if the conversion of interest is into equity which is quoted;  

    Provided further that in such cases, interest income may be recognized at market value of equity, as on the date of 
   conversion, not exceeding the amount of interest converted to equity.

   (x) Conversion of Debt into Debentures:

    Where principal amount and / or interest amount in respect of NPAs is converted into debentures, such debentures shall be 
   treated as NPA, ab initio, in the same asset classification as was applicable to the loan just before conversion and provision 
   shall be made as per norms.  

  (xi) These norms shall be applicable to the loans which have been restructured and / or rescheduled and / or renegotiated and 
   which are fully or partly secured standard / sub-standard asset.  

    For the above paragraphs, Restructuring / Re-schedulement / Renegotiation shall cover terms of agreement relating to 
   principal and interest.

    However, this section shall not be applicable to the following set of assets: 

  a)  A facility which is backed by Central / State Government Guarantee or by state government undertaking for deduction from 
   central plan allocation or a loan to state department. 

  b)  Loans falling under paragraph 7.2(i).

  (xii) Accounting Policy stated at 7.7 (i) to 7.7(xi) to be read with the following paragraphs:

  a)  PFC’s restructuring norms approved by MoP will be applicable till 31.03.2017 for Transmission & Distribution, Renovation & 
   Modernization and Life Extension projects and also the hydro projects in Himalayan region or affected by natural disasters.

  b)  All new project loans (except covered under 7.7(xii) (a) above) sanctioned with effect from 01.04.2015 to generating 
   companies, to be regulated by the RBI norms for restructuring and provisioning. 

  c)  Loans (except covered under 7.7(xii) (a) above) already sanctioned upto 31.03.2015 will, continue to be subjected to PFC’s 
   restructuring norms approved by the Ministry of Power, however provisioning on loan assets of generating companies will be 
   as per RBI norms.

8. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

 8.1 The following transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction as per Accounting 
  Standard – 11:

  (i)  Expenses and income in foreign currency; and

  (ii) Amounts borrowed and lent in foreign currency.

 8.2 The following balances are translated in Indian Currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of closing of accounts as 
  per Accounting Standard – 11:

  (i)  Foreign currency loan liabilities.

  (ii) Funds kept in foreign currency account with banks abroad.

  (iii) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees given in foreign currency.

  (iv) Income earned abroad but not remitted / received in India.

  (v) Loans granted in foreign currency.

  (vi) Expenses and income accrued but not due on foreign currency loans/borrowing.

 8.3 Where the Company has entered into a forward contract or an instrument that is, in substance a forward contract, the difference 
  between the forward rate and the exchange rate on the date of transaction is recognized as income or expense over the life of 
  the contract, as per Accounting Standard – 11.

 8.4 In case of loan from KFW, Germany, exchange difference is transferred to Interest Differential Fund Account – KFW as per loan 
  agreement.

 8.5 In accordance with the paragraph 46A of the Accounting Standard (AS) 11, the exchange differences on the long term foreign 
  currency monetary items are amortized over their balance period.

9..  DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

 9.1  Derivative transactions include forwards, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, and currency and cross currency options to hedge 
  on balance sheet assets or liabilities.

 9.2  These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose, and not for trading or speculative purpose. These are accounted for 
  on accrual basis, and are not marked to market.
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10.  ACCOUNTING OF GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOI) SCHEMES:

 10.1 The Company acts as a channelizing / nodal agency for pass-through of loans / grants / subsidies to beneficiaries under various 
  schemes of the Govt. of India. The Company receives the amount on such account and disburses it to the eligible entities in 
  accordance with the relevant schemes.

 10.2 Where funds are first disbursed to the beneficiary, the same are shown as amount recoverable from the Govt. of India and are 
  squared up on receipt of amount.

 10.3 Where funds are received in advance from Govt. of India, the same are shown as current liabilities till the payments are 
  released to the beneficiary.

 10.4 The income on account of fee etc. arising from implementation of such GoI schemes is accounted for in accordance with the 
  respective scheme / GoI directives as applicable.

11. INTEREST SUBSIDY FUND

 11.1 Interest subsidy for eligible borrowers received from the Ministry of Power, Govt. of India under Accelerated Generation & Supply 
  Programme (AG&SP) on net present value (NPV) basis is credited to Interest Subsidy Fund on receipt and is passed on to the 
  borrowers over the eligible period of loan on respective dates of interest demands. Any excess / shortfall in the Interest Subsidy 
  Fund is refunded or adjusted/charged off on completion of respective scheme.

 11.2 Interest Subsidy Fund is credited at the year-end with interest on the outstanding balance in the subsidy fund by debiting 
  statement of Profit & Loss, at rates specified in the Scheme.

12. INCOME/RECEIPT/EXPENDITURE ON SUBSIDIARIES

 12.1  Expenditure incurred on the subsidiaries is debited to the account “Amount recoverable from concerned subsidiary”.

 12.2  Expenses in respect of man days (employees) are allocated to subsidiaries and administrative overheads are apportioned to 
  subsidiaries on estimated basis. Direct expenses are booked to respective subsidiaries.

 12.3 Interest on amount recoverable from subsidiaries (promoted as SPVs for Ultra Mega Power Projects) is accounted for at the 
  rate of interest applicable for project loan / scheme (generation) to state sector borrower (category A) as per the policy of the 
  Company.

 12.4  Amounts received by subsidiaries as commitment advance from power procurers are parked with the Company as inter-
  corporate loans and interest is provided on unused portion of these loans at the mutually agreed interest rates.

 12.5  The Company incurs expenditure for development work in the UMPPs / ITPs. The expenditure incurred is shown as amount 
  recoverable from the respective subsidiaries set up for development of UMPPs / ITPs. Provisioning / write off is considered to the 
  extent not recoverable, when an UMPP / ITP is abandoned by the Ministry of Power, Government of India.

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 13.1  Provident Fund, Gratuity, Pension Fund and Post Retirement Benefits

  Company’s contribution paid / payable during the financial year towards provident fund and pension fund are charged in the 
  statement of Profit and Loss. The Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post retirement benefits such as 
  medical benefits, economic rehabilitation benefit, and settlement allowance after retirement are actuarially determined and 
  provided for as per Accounting Standard – 15 (Revised).

 13.2 Other Employee Benefits

  The Company’s obligation towards sick leave, earned leave, service award scheme are actuarially determined and provided for, 
  as per Accounting Standard – 15 (Revised).

14. INCOME TAX

 14.1 Income Tax comprising of current tax is determined in accordance with the applicable tax laws and deferred tax charge or 
  credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period) in 
  accordance with Accounting Standard – 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.

  Deferred tax charge or credit and corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using tax rates that have been 
  enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.  Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward to the 
  extent there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax 
  Assets can be realized.

 14.2 Since the Company has passed a Board resolution that it has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special Reserve created 
  and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the special reserve created and maintained is not capable 
  of being reversed and thus it becomes a permanent difference. The Company does not create any deferred tax liability on the 
  said reserve in accordance with the clarification of the Accounting Standard Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
  India. 

15. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

 Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard – 3 on Cash Flow 
 Statement.

16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, imprest with postal authorities and cheques / drafts / pay orders in 
 hand. The Company considers cash equivalents as all short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the 
 date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
 insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Part – C

Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts
1. The Company is a Government Company engaged in extending financial assistance to power sector and is a Non-Banking Finance 
 Company registered with RBI as an Infrastructure Finance Company.

2. The consolidated financial statements represent consolidation of accounts of the company (Power Finance Corporation Limited), its 
 subsidiary companies and joint venture entities as detailed below:

  *The Group of Promoters (GoP) of National Power Exchange Limited (NPEL), comprising of NTPC, NHPC, TCS and PFC in their  
  meeting dated 21.03.2014 decided to recommend voluntary winding up of NPEL to the Board of NPEL.  The Board of Directors of PFC in 
  their meeting held on 14th August, 2014 had approved the recommendation of the GoP. The voluntary winding up of NPEL is under 
  process. 

  The company as on 31.03.2015 has an investment of ` 2.19 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ` 2.19 crore) in the equity share capital of NPEL 
  against which a provision for diminution in value amounting to ̀  1.06 crore (previous year Nil) has been made during the current year.

2.1 The financial statements of subsidiaries (incorporated in India) as mentioned below are not consolidated in terms of paragraph 11 of  
  Accounting Standard – 21 which states that a subsidiary should be excluded from consolidation when control is intended to be 
  temporary because the subsidiary is acquired and held exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal to successful bidder on 
  completion of the bidding process :

nd th * Board of Directors of the Company, in its 322  meeting held on 14  August, 2014, decided for winding up Tatiya Andhra Mega Power 
Limited, subject to approval of Ministry of Power, Government of India.

 The above subsidiary companies were incorporated as special purpose vehicle (SPVs) under the mandate from Government of India 
(GOI) for development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) with the intention to hand over them to successful bidder on completion of 
the bidding process.

Name of the Subsidiary Companies / 
Joint Venture Entities

Country of 
incorpora-

tion

Proportion of shareholdings 
as on

Status of accounts &
Accounting period

31.03.2015 31.03.2014 01.04.2014 – 31.03.2015

Subsidiary Companies:

PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL)

PFC Green Energy Ltd. (PFCGEL)

PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited  
(PFCCAS)

Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Limited 
(PECAP)

India

India

India

India

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Audited

Audited  

Audited

Audited

Joint Venture Entities:

National Power Exchange Limited (NPEL)*

Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL)

India

India

16.66%

25%

16.66%

25%

Audited 

Unaudited

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Company
Date of  

investment

Proportion of  
Shareholding as on Amount  

(`in crore)
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Subsidiary Companies:

(i) Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 05.09.2006 100% 100% 0.05

(ii) Orissa Integrated Power Limited 05.09.2006 100% 100% 0.05

(iii) Coastal Karnataka Power Limited 14.09.2006 100% 100% 0.05

(iv) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 31.01.2007 100% 100% 0.05

(v) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Ltd. 31.03.2008 100% 100% 0.05

(vi) Sakhigopal Integrated Power Limited 27.01.2010 100% 100% 0.05

(vii) Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited 27.01.2010 100% 100% 0.05

(viii) Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited* 27.01.2010 100% 100% 0.05

(ix) Deoghar Mega Power Limited 30.07.2012 100% 100% 0.05

(x) Cheyyur Infra Limited. 24.03.2014 100% 100% 0.05

(xi) Odisha Infrapower Limited 27.03.2014 100% 100% 0.05

Total 0.55
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 Further, seven subsidiary companies (wholly owned subsidiaries of PFCCL) created for development of independent transmission 
 projects (ITPs) are being held with the intention to transfer them to successful bidder on completion of the bidding process:

Sl. No. Name of the Company Date of Transfer

Subsidiary Companies:

1. DGEN Transmission Company Ltd. (wholly owned subsidiary company of PFCC Limited) 17.03.2015

 * Incorporated as wholly owned subsidiary of PFCCL during FY 2014-15

2.2 The Company promoted and acquired the shares at face value in the subsidiary companies. Therefore, goodwill or capital reserve 
 did not arise.

3. Contingent liabilities:    

 (A) The details are as follows-

 (B) Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Department totaling to ̀  64.41 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  49.87 crore) of earlier years 
  are being contested.  Further, the Income Tax Department has filed appeals against the relief allowed by appellate authorities to the 
  Company aggregating to ̀  85.47 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  79.26 crore). The same are being contested. The Management does not 
  consider it necessary to make provision, as the probability of tax liability devolving on the Company is negligible. 

4. Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Department (net of relief granted by Appellate Authorities) aggregating to ̀  78.50 crore for 
 Assessment Years 2001-02 to 2012-13 ( as on 31.03.2014 ̀  55.10 crore for Assessment Years 2001-02 to 2011-12)  have been provided 
 for and are being contested by the Company.

5. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on account of capital contracts, not provided for, is ` 0.33 crore 
 (as on 31.03.2014 Nil).

6. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MoCA), Government of India, vide its Circular No. 6/3/2001 – CL.V dated 18.04.2002 prescribed adequacy 
 of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) as 50% of the value of debentures issued through public issue; subsequently, the MoCA 
 through its circular No. 11/02/2012-CL-V(A) dated 11.02.2013 modified the adequacy of DRR to 25%. In this regard, the Company has 
 requested the MoCA for clarification, which is awaited. 

Sl. 

No.
Name of the Company

Date of

investment

Proportion of  

Shareholding as on Amount  

(` in crore)
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Subsidiary Companies:

1. Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company  

Limited

21.10.2013 100% 100% 0.05

2. Tanda Transmission Company Limited 21.10.2013 100% 100% 0.05

3. Mohindergarh-Bhiwani Transmission Limited* 23.12.2014 100% -- 0.05

4. Raipur-Rajnandgaon-Warora Transmission 

Limited*

23.12.2014 100% -- 0.05

5. Sipat Transmission Limited* 23.12.2014 100% -- 0.05

6. Chhattisgarh-WR Transmission Limited* 24.12.2014 100% -- 0.05

7. South-Central East Delhi Power Transmission 

Limited*

18.02.2015 100% -- 0.05

Total 0.35

(` in crore)

S. No Particulars As on 

31.03.2015

As on 

31.03.2014

(i) Default guarantees issued in foreign currency - US $ 0.74 million 

(as on 31.03.2014 US $ 4.14 million)

4.69 25.07

(ii) Guarantees issued in domestic currency 262.84 299.20

(iii) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 0.04 0.04

(iv) Outstanding disbursement commitments to the borrowers by way 

of Letter of Comfort against loans sanctioned

813.07 2,274.96

Total 1,080.64 2,599.27

 Following fellow subsidiaries (wholly owned subsidiary of PFCCL) has been transferred to successful bidder(s) on completion of the 
bidding process:
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 *excluding withholding tax

8. (A) As per the Accounting Standard -  ‘Related Party Disclosures’ (AS 18), notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
  2006, the related parties of the Company are as follows:

 (i) Subsidiaries including companies promoted as Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) for Ultra-Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) and 
  Joint Ventures (JVs):

S. 
No.

Description During FY ended 
31.03.2015

During FY ended 
31.03.2014

A. Expenditure in foreign currency

i) Interest on loans from foreign institutions* 206.75 230.47

ii) Financial & Other charges*                                    118.89 9.56

iii) Traveling Expenses 0.38 Nil

iv) Training Expenses 0.18 0.25

B. Earning in foreign currency 7.64 0.07

S. No. Name of the Companies S. No. Name of the Companies

A Subsidiary  Companies* B Joint Venture*

(i) PFC Consulting Limited (i) National Power Exchange Limited 

(ii) PFC Green Energy Limited (ii) Energy Efficiency Services Limited 

(iii) PFC Capital Advisory Services Ltd

(iv) Power Equity Capital Advisors  (Private) Limited

C Subsidiary Companies promoted as SPVs for UMPPs* D Subsidiaries of PFCCL*

(i) Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited (i) DGEN Transmission Company Limited (Till March 
17, 2015)
(Formerly DGEN & Uttrakhand Transmission 
Company Limited)

(ii) Orissa Integrated Power Limited (ii) Patran Transmission Company Limited (Till
November 13,2013)

(iii) Coastal Karnataka Power Limited (iii) Purulia Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited 
(Till December 09,2013)

 Meanwhile, The Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, with effect from 01.04.2014, also stated that for NBFCs 
 registered with the RBI under Section 45-IA of the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997, the adequacy of DRR will be 25% of the value of 
 debentures issued through public issue as per present SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, and no DRR is 
 required in the case of privately placed debentures.

 In view of above, the Company is creating DRR for public issue of bonds / debentures @ 50% for the issues for which prospectuses had 
 been filed before 11.02.2013 and @ 25% for the subsequent public issues. 

7. Foreign currency actual outgo and earning:

(` in crore)

(iv) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited (iv) Darbhanga Motihari Transmission Company
Limited (Till December 10,2013)

(v) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited (v) RAPP Transmission Company Limited till March 
12, 2014

(vi) Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited (vi) Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited

(vii) Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited (vii) Tanda Transmission Company Limited

(viii) Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited (viii) Sipat Transmission Limted 

(ix) Deoghar Mega Power Limited (ix) Raipur-Rajnandgaon-Warora Transmission 
Limited 

(x) Cheyyur Infra Limited. (x) Mohindergarh- Bhiwani Transmission Limited 

(xi) Odisha Infrapower Limited (xi) Chhatisgarh-WR Transmission Limited

(xii) South Central East Delhi Power Transmission 
Limited

  *Govt. controlled entities as per AS-18.
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Name Period

PFC Limited

Shri M K Goel, CMD, CEO and holding  additional charge of 
Director (Commercial) $

with effect from  22.01.2015 (A/N)  

Shri R Nagarajan, Director (Finance) and CFO $$                                                                with effect from 31.07.2009

Shri A K Agarwal, Director (Projects) $$                                                               with effect from 13.07.2012

Shri Manohar Balwani, CS with effect from 01.04.2014#

Subsidiary Companies

Shri C Gangopadhyay, CEO, PFCCL with effect from 03.12.2013

Shri C Gangopadhyay, Director, PECAP with effect from 13.10.2009

Shri D Ravi,  Director, PECAP with effect from 29.03.2010

Shri A. Chakravarti, Director, PECAP with effect from 11.10.2011

Shri A. Chakravarti, CEO, PFCGEL  with effect from 14.09.2012

Shri R. K. Chandiok, CFO, PFCGEL  from 15.05.2014 to 10.02.2015##

Smt. Rachna Singh, CS, PFCGEL  with effect from 01.04.2014 ###

Joint Venture Entities

Shri Saurabh Kumar, Managing Director, EESL with effect from 07.05.2013

Shri P Thakkar, Chairman, EESL with effect from 10.12.2013

 $ Chairman in PFCCL, PFCGEL and PFC CAS also  
 $$ Director in PFCCL, PFCGEL and PFC CAS also
 # Joined the Company on 11.04.2013, KMP from 01.04.2014 as per Companies Act 2013.
 ## Joined PFCGEL on 01.02.2014, KMP from 15.05.2014 as per Companies Act 2013.
 ### Joined PFCGEL on 26.12.2011, KMP from 01.04.2014 as per Companies Act 2014.
(B) Transactions with Related Parties

 Managerial remuneration of KMP for the year ended 31.03.2015 is ` 3.74 crore (previous year ended 31.03.2014 ` 2.83 crore)

9.  Disclosure as required by Clause 32 of Listing Agreements:

  (A) Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans:

  (i) The details of amount recoverable (including interest thereon) from the respective subsidiaries are given below:

Name of the Subsidiary Companies
Amount as on 

31.03.2015*
Amount as on 

31.03.2014*

Maximum
during the FY ended 

31.03.2015

Maximum
during the FY ended 

31.03.2014

Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 8.99 7.88 9.10 7.88

Orissa Integrated Power Limited 105.29 92.97 111.77 106.62

Coastal Karnataka Power Limited 3.81 3.32 3.81 3.33

Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Ltd. 70.13 57.00 70.13 57.00

Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 75.23 68.37 75.23 68.42

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company 
Limited

5.54 4.50 5.54 4.50

Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company 
Limited 

4.79 3.89 4.67 3.89

Tatiya Andhra Mega Power  
Limited 

8.37 11.28 11.65 11.30

Deoghar Mega Power Ltd 6.12 5.00 6.12 5.01

Cheyyur Infra Limited 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

Odisha Infra Power Ltd. 0.11 0.01 0.11 0.01

Subsidiaries Of PFCCL 2.34 2.79 2.79 2.79

Total 290.73 257.02 300.93 270.76

(` in crore)

  *Amount is in the nature of advances, does not include any loan. 
  (ii) The details of amounts payable to subsidiaries (including interest) in respect of amounts contributed by power procurers and 
   other amounts payable are given below:

  (ii) Key managerial personnel (KMP): 
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 (iii) To Firms / companies in which directors are interested : Nil

 (iv) Where there is no repayment schedule or repayment beyond seven  years : Nil

 (v) Where  no interest or interest as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 : Nil 

 (B) Investment by the loanee in the shares of PFC / Subsidiaries : Nil

Name of the Subsidiary Companies
Amount as on 

31.03.2015

Amount 
as on 

31.03.2014

Maximum
during the FY ended 

31.03.2015

Maximum
during the FY ended 

31.03.2014

Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 59.79 56.47 59.79 56.47

Orissa Integrated Power Limited 72.57 67.57 72.57 67.57

Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 68.72 63.72 68.72 63.72

Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 66.17 61.16 66.17 61.16

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited 23.69 22.24 23.69 22.24

Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited 22.44 21.08 22.44 21.08

Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 24.91 27.02 27.48 27.02

Total 338.29 319.26 340.86 319.26

(` in crore)

10. Investment made in equity shares of Coal India Ltd.:

 During the year, the Company has subscribed to 1,39,64,530 fully paid equity shares of Coal India Limited (CIL) of face value of ̀  10/- per 
 share under Offer for Sale route. The shares have been subscribed at a cost of ̀  358.58/- per share aggregating to ̀ 500.74 crore.

11. Interest Differential Fund (IDF)  – KFW

 The agreement between KFW and  the Company provides that the IDF belongs to the borrowers solely and will be used to cover the 
 exchange risk variations under this loan and any excess will be used in accordance with the agreement. The balance in the IDF fund has 
 been kept under separate account head titled as Interest Differential Fund – KFW and shown as a liability. The total fund accumulated as 
 on 31.03.2015 is ̀  58.38 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  54.63 crore), after transferring exchange difference of  ̀  14.11 crore (as on 31.03.2014 
 ` 16.56 crore).

12. Foreign currency liabilities not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise:-

13. As required under AS-19, the disclosure with respect to various leases are as under:

 (A) Asset under finance lease after  01.04.2001:

 (i)   The gross investment in the leased assets and the present value of the minimum value receivable at the balance sheet date and the 
  value of unearned financial income are given in the table below:

Liabilities in Foreign Currencies
Foreign Currency (in millions)

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

USD 1,128 792

EURO 19 21

JPY 24,209 36,807

(` in crore)

Particulars As on
31.03.2015

As on
31.03.2014

Total of future minimum lease payments recoverable (Gross Investments) 392.95 433.52

Present value of lease payments recoverable 212.27 242.54

Unearned finance income 180.68 190.98

Maturity profile of total of future minimum lease payments recoverable  (Gross 
Investment):-

Not later than one year 30.06 54.34

Later than one year and not later than 5 years 107.98 102.87

Later than five years 254.91 276.31

Total 392.95 433.52
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 ii) The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 88.90 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
  (commissioned on 19.07.2004). The sanction was reduced to ` 88.85 crore in December 2006. The gross investment stood at the 
  level of ̀  1.78 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 4.21 crore as on 31.03.2014). The lease rent is to be recovered within a period of 15 Years, 
  starting from 19.07.2004, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and 5 years as a secondary period. Secondary period is in 
  force with effect from 19.07.2014.

 (iii) The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 98.44 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
  (commissioned on 18.5.2004).  The gross investment stood at ̀  4.43 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 22.53 crore as on 31.03.2014). The 
  lease rent is to be recovered within a period of 20 years, starting from 18.05.2004, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period 
  and a maximum of another 10 years as a secondary period.  Secondary period is in force with effect from 01.04.2014.

 (iv) The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 93.51 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
  (commissioned on 09.06.2005). The gross investment stood at ̀  7.62 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 1.96 crore as on 31.03.2014). The 
  lease rent is to be recovered within a period of 19 years 11 months, starting from 09.06.2005, which comprises of 10 years as a 
  primary period and a maximum of 9 years and 11 months as a secondary period.

 (v)  The Company had sanctioned an amount of ` 228.94 crore in the year 2008 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator 
  (commissioned on 18.05.2011). The gross investment stood at ̀  379.12 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 404.82 crore as on 31.03.2014). 
  The lease rent is to be recovered within a period of 25 years, starting from 01.01.2012, which comprises of 18 years as a primary 
  period and a maximum of 7 years as a secondary period.

 (B) Operating Lease:

  The Company’s  operating leases consist of:-

  Premises for offices and for residential use of employees are lease arrangements, and are usually renewable on mutually agreed 
  terms, and are cancellable. Rent for residential accommodation of employees includes ̀  5.11 crore (during year ended 31.03.2014 
  ` 4.71 crore) towards lease payments, net of recoveries in respect of premises for residential use of employees. Lease payments in 
  respect of premises for employees are shown as rent for residential accommodation of employees in Note Part A 16 – Employee 
  Benefit Expenses.  Lease payments in respect of premises for offices are shown as office rent in Note Part A 17 – Other Expenses. 
  Future lease payments in respect of these lease agreements are as under:

Break up of  present value of lease payments recoverable:-

Not later than one year 10.06 33.15

Later than one year and not later than 5 years 36.18 33.11

Later than five years 166.03 176.28

Total 212.27 242.54

(` in crore)

Future minimum lease rent payments
Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014

Office &  Accommodations Office & Accommodations

Not later than one year 2.30 2.80

Later than one year and not later than  
5 years

0.31 0.40

Later than 5 years 0.00 0.00

Total 2.61 3.20

14. Subsidy under Accelerated Generation & Supply Programme (AG&SP):

 (A) The Company claimed subsidy from Govt. of India at net present value calculated at indicative interest rates in accordance with the 
  GOI’s letter vide D.O.No.32024 / 17 / 97 – PFC dated 23.09.1997 and O.M.No.32024 / 23 / 2001 – PFC dated 07.03.2003, 
  irrespective of the actual repayment schedule, moratorium period and duration of repayment. The amount of interest subsidy 
  received and to be passed on to the borrower is retained as Interest Subsidy Fund Account. The impact of difference between the 
  indicative rate and period considered at the time of claims and at the time of actual disbursement can be ascertained only after the 
  end of the respective schemes. However, on the basis of the projections made for each project (based upon certain assumptions that 
  these would remain same over the projected period of each loan / project), the Company estimated the net excess amount of ̀  7.02 
  crore and ` 61.32 crore as on 31.03.2015 (` 6.32 crore and ` 74.53 crore as on 31.03.2014) for IX and X Plan, respectively under 
  AG&SP schemes, and there is no shortfall. This net excess amount is worked out on overall basis and not on individual basis and may 
  vary due to change in assumptions, if any, during the projected period such as changes in moratorium period, repayment period, loan 
  restructuring, pre-payment, interest rate reset etc. Any excess / shortfall in the interest subsidy fund will be refunded or adjusted / 
  charged off on completion of the respective scheme.

 (B) The balance under the head Interest Subsidy Fund shown as liability, represents the amount of subsidy received from Ministry of 
  Power, Govt. of India which is to be passed on to the borrowers against their interest liability arising in future, under Accelerated 
  Generation & Supply Programme (AG&SP), which comprises of the following : -
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Particulars As on
31.03.2015

As on
31.03.2014

Opening balance of Interest Subsidy Fund
(As on 1st day of the Financial Year )

123.87 145.78

Add  : - Received during the period 
         : - Interest credited during the period
         : - Refund by the borrower due to non – commissioning of project in time

--
9.42

--

--
10.70

--

Less :    Interest subsidy passed on to borrowers 
             Refunded to MoP:
(a) Estimated net excess against IX Plan
(b) Due to non- commissioning of Project in time
(c) Estimated net excess against X Plan

21.94

--
--
--

32.61

--
--
--

Closing balance of interest subsidy fund 111.35 123.87

15. The Company had exercised the option under para 46A of the AS-11 - ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’, to amortize 
 the exchange differences on the long term foreign currency monetary items over their tenure. Consequently, as on 31.03.2015 the debit 
 balance under Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (FCMITDA) amounting to ` 380.56 crore (as on 
 31.03.2014 ̀  709.21 crore) is shown on the “Equity and Liabilities” side of the balance sheet under the head “Reserve and Surplus”, as a 
 separate line item

16. Implementation of GoI Scheme:

 (A) Re-structured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Programme (R – APDRP):

 (i) The Company is the Nodal Agency for operationalisation and associated service for implementation of the R – APDRP under which 
  projects are being taken up in two parts. Part – A includes the projects for establishment of baseline data and IT applications for 
  energy accounting as well as IT based customer care centers. Part – B includes regular distribution strengthening projects. GoI 
  provides 100% loan for Part A and up to 25% (up to 90% for special category States) loan for Part – B. Balance funds for Part – B  
  projects can be raised by the utilities from PFC / REC / multi-lateral institutions and / or own resources. The loans under Part A- along 
  with interest thereon are convertible into grant as per applicable guidelines. Similarly, up to 50% (up to 90% for special category 
  states) of the loan against Part –B project would be convertible into grant as per applicable guidelines. Enabling activities of the 
  programme are covered under Part – C.

  Amounts received from the Government of India under R – APDRP as a Nodal agency for on-lending to eligible borrowers are back to 
  back arrangements with no profit or loss arising to the Company. The amount on-lended but not converted in to grants as per 
  applicable guidelines will become payable along with interest to the GoI on receipt from the borrowers.

  The details are furnished below:

Particulars Amount recoverable 
from borrowers & 

payable to GOI

R – APDRP  
Grant

Amount payable to 
GOI (Interest earned 

on Fixed Deposit)

FY
2014-15

FY
2013-14

FY
2014-15

FY
2013-14

FY
2014-15

FY
2013-14

A. GoI Loan under R-APDRP (Principal)

Opening balance as on 1st day of the Financial Year 7,315.85 6,694.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25

Additions during the period 578.47 640.00 578.47 640.00 0.00 0.00

Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period (206.48) (18.78) (578.47) (640.00) 0.00 (0.25)

Closing balance (A) 7,687.84 7,315.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B. Interest Accrued but not due (Int. earned on FD)

C. Interest on loan under R-APDRP

(i)    Accrued but not due       

Opening Balance 1,605.09 1,327.94

Additions during the period 673.90 627.24   

Transfer to Accumulated Moratorium  
Interest

298.41 (340.43)   

Transfer to Interest Accrued and Due (13.51) (9.66)   

Closing Balance 2,563.89 1,605.09   

(` in crore)
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Recoveries & refunds to GoI / Changes due to exten-
sion of project completion period

1.51 (1.51)
   

Closing Balance (D) 38.85 338.92
    

E.Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Interest

(i)    Accrued but not due

      Opening Balance 1.42 0.00

    Additions During the period (0.92) 4.48

    Transfer to accrued and due (0.35) (3.06)

    Closing Balance 0.15 1.42

    (ii)    Accrued and due

      Opening Balance 2.21 0.00

    Additions During the period (1.88) 3.06

    Recoveries & refunds to GoI / Changes due to exten-
sion of project completion period

0.85 (0.85)

    
Closing Balance 1.18 2.21

    Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Int. (E) = (i + ii) 1.33 3.63

    F.  Interest on Interest, Interest on “Interest on Ac-
cumulated Moratorium Interest” and Penal Interest

(i) Interest on Interest

  
Opening Balance 0.00 - 

Additions During the period 0.11 - 

Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period (0.06) - 

Closing Balance 0.05 - 

(ii) Interest on " Interest on Accumulated Moratorium 
Interest"

 

- 

Opening Balance 0.00 - 

Additions During the period 0.02 - 

Recoveries / refunds / changes on account of exten-
sion of project completion period during the FY

0.00 - 

Closing Balance 0.02 - 

(iii) Penal Interest

 

- 

Opening Balance 0.00 - 

Additions During the period 0.15 - 

Recoveries / refunds / changes on account of exten-
sion of project completion period during the FY

(0.10) - 

Closing Balance 0.05 - 

Interest on Interest, Interest on “Interest on Accumu-
lated Moratorium Interest” and Penal Interest. (F) = 
(i + ii + iii)

0.12 - 

Closing Balance (A+B+C+D+E+F) 10,295.71 9,267.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(ii)    Accrued and due      

Opening Balance 3.69 0.00     

Additions During the period 16.59 9.66     

Recoveries & refunds to GoI / Changes due to exten-
sion of project completion period

(16.60) (5.97)     

Closing Balance 3.68 3.69     
Interest on loan under R-APDRP (C) =  
(i + ii)

2,567.57 1,608.78
    

D. Accumulated Moratorium Interest

Opening Balance 338.92 0.00
    

Additions During the period (301.58) 340.43
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 *Exclusive of Service Tax

 #Reversal for XIth & XIIth Plan ̀  1.41 crore and ̀  35.86 crore respectively, net of fee booked ̀  0.89 crore for XIth Plan   disbursement.

 ** Net of claim for FY 2012-13 to FY 2013-14 ` 36.91 crore (Accounted for as other expenses of the Company earlier and reversed as 
 amount recoverable from MoP, GoI during the year),  reversal / rectification ̀  (4.93) crore in respect of current and earlier years, and claim 
 for FY 14-15 ̀  9.22 crore . 

 (B) Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS)
  Govt. of India (GoI) has launched IPDS for the Urban areas with the (i) Strengthening of Sub-transmission and Distribution network in 
  urban areas including provisioning of solar panels on Govt. buildings including Net-metering, (ii) Metering of feeders / distribution 
  transformers / consumers in urban areas and (iii) IT enablement of distribution sector and strengthening of distribution network, as per 
  CCEA approval dated 21.06.2013 for completion of the targets laid down under R-APDRP for XIIth and XIIIth Plans by subsuming 
  R-APDRP in IPDS and carrying forward the approved outlay for R-APDRPto IPDS.
  As per guidelines, approved by IPDS Monitoring Committee, constituted by Ministry of Power (MoP), GoI, the Company has been 
  designated as the Nodal Agency for operationalization and implementation of the scheme under the overall guidance of the MoP. The 
  role of the Nodal agency is mentioned in IPDS scheme which inter-alia includes administration of GoI grant to the eligible utilities 
  which can be recalled / pre closed subject to certain conditions mentioned in the IPDS guidelines. 
  The Company will be eligible for 0.5% of the total project cost approved by Monitoring Committee or award cost, whichever is lower,  
  as nodal agency fee to be claimed / accrued as under: 
 i. 1st installment: 40% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  40% of 0.5% of approved project cost) in the financial years in which the projects are 
  approved by the Monitoring Committee under IPDS. 
 ii. 2nd installment: 30% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  30% of 0.5% of approved project cost) on award of approved projects.
 iii. 3rd installment: 20% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  20% of 0.5% of approved project cost) after one year of claiming 2nd installment. 
 iv.  4th installment: 10% of the nodal agency fee (i.e.  10% of 0.5% of approved project cost) after completion of works. 
 The details are furnished below :

Particulars During the FY ended 
31.03.2015

During the FY ended 
31.03.2014

Cumulative  up-to

31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Nodal agency  fee *
Reimbursement of expenditure  

(36.38)#
41.20**

18.50
(21.81)

127.41
103.06

163.79
  61.86

Total 4.82 (3.31) 230.47 225.65

(` in crore)

(ii)  In line with the R – APDRP scheme approved by MoP, GoI, vide Office Memorandum No. 14 / 03 / 2008 – APDRP dated 20th August, 
2010, till 31.03.2013, Nodal Agency Fees under R – APDRP had been accounted for @ 1% of the sanctioned project cost in three stages - 
0.40% on sanction of the project, 0.30% on disbursement of the funds and remaining 0.30% after completion of the sanctioned project (for 
Part – A) and verification of AT&C loss of the project areas (for Part – B). Further, actual expenditure, including expenditure allocable on 
account of PFC manpower, incurred for operationalising the R– APDRP were reimbursed / reimbursable by Ministry of Power, 
Government of India.  As per Office Memorandum No. 14 / 03 / 2008 – APDRP dated 20th August, 2010 of the MoP, GoI, the total amount 
receivable against the nodal agency fee plus the reimbursement of actual expenditure will not exceed ` 850 crore or 1.7 % of the likely 
outlay under Part A & B of R – APDRP, whichever is less.

Ministry of Power (MoP) vide letter dated 15.07.2013 informed that as per Department of Expenditure (DoE), Nodal Agency Fee for 
R-APDRP scheme for 12th plan may be restricted to 0.5% of the sanctioned project cost or actual expenditure, whichever is less. 

Pursuant to various correspondence with MoP, a revised proposal was submitted to MoP vide letter dated 26.12.2014, wherein Company 
agreed to restrict its claims only to reimbursements of actual expenditure in line with norms indicated by Department of Expenditure (DoE) 
through MoP communication dated 15.07.2013 excluding Company’s own manpower (Salary only) / administrative charges during XII / 
XIII Plan under R-APDRP. MoP vide letter dated 05.01.2015 directed the Company to intimate its final claim based on revised proposal of 
the Company. The Company, vide letter dated 02.02.2015, submitted its claim including balance claim pertaining to XIth plan and claim 
for the period from 01.04.2012 to 31.12.2014 (earlier shown as other expenses of the Company). The claim of the Company has been 
approved by MoP vide its letter dated 31.03.2015.  

Accordingly, the Company has reversed Nodal Agency Fee for R-APDRP scheme for XIIth plan (upto FY 2013-14) amounting to ̀  35.86 
crore and has not recognized the fee pertaining to the current year.

As on 31.03.2015, the total amount of nodal agency fee and reimbursement of expenditure received / receivable by PFC is as under:-

(` in crore)

Particulars

Amount of GoI 
grant admin-
istered to the 

eligible utilities

IPDS Grant Amount payable 
to GOI (Interest 

earned on 
Fixed Deposit)

FY
2014-15

FY
2013-14

FY
2014-15

FY
2013-14

FY
2014-15

FY
2013-14

Opening balance as on 1st day of the Financial Year - - 0.00 - 0.00 -

Additions during the period - - 50.00 - 0.01 -

Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period - - 0.00 - 0.00 -

Closing balance (A) - - 50.00* - 0.01* -

*Appearing as amount payable to GOI
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17. The Company has been creating provision @ 0.25% of the outstanding standard loan assets (excluding outstanding restructured 
 standard loan assets on which separate provision has been started during the year). As on 31.03.2015, the Standard Asset provision 
 stands at ̀  486.79 crore (` 469.48 crore as on 31.03.2014).

18. The Company being a Government owned Non-Banking Financial Company is exempt from the RBI directions relating to Prudential 
 Norms. RBI has directed the Company, vide its letter dated 25.07.2013, to take steps to comply with RBI’s Prudential Norms by 
 31.03.2016. Further, RBI vide its letter dated 03.04.2014 has allowed exemption from credit concentration norms in respect of exposure 
 to Central / State Government entities till 31.03.2016.

 The Company follows its own prudential norms  approved by the Ministry of Power (MoP), Govt.of India (GoI) (including revisions 
 approved by BoD in its meeting held on 09.03.2015 subject to the approval of MoP) which inter-alia includes norms for Restructuring / 
 Reschedulement / Renegotiation (R/R/R) of loans which allows (i) two times restructuring before COD, (ii) exemption to the loans having 
 central / state government guarantee and loans to government department, and (iii) dispensation not to consider extension of 
 repayment schedule without sacrifice as restructuring for government sector borrowers. For R/R/R norms, RBI has advised the 
 Company to follow the instructions contained in RBI circular DNBS.CO.PD.No. 367/03.10.01/2013-14 dated 23.01.2014, vide its letter 
 dated 03.04.2014 inter-alia allowing maximum period of delay in DCCO for which a loan can be restructured. The matter regarding 
 applicability of RBI’s R/R/R norms was taken up with RBI. In this regard, RBI vide its letter dated 11.06.2014 has allowed exemption from 
 application of its restructuring norms for Transmission & Distribution, Renovation & Modernization and Life Extension projects and also 
 the hydro projects in Himalayan region or affected by natural disasters for a period of 3 years i.e. till 31.03.2017. Further, for new project 
 loans to generating companies restructured w.e.f. 01.04.2015, the provisioning requirement would be 5% and for stock of such 
 outstanding loans as on 31.03.2015 to all generating companies, the provisioning shall commence with a provision of 2.75% with effect 
 from 31.03.2015 and reaching 5% by 31.03.2018. This provision is in addition to the provision for diminution in fair value. 

 The Company vide its letter dated 03.07.2014 has communicated the manner of its implementation to RBI, further reiterated vide 
 Company’s letter dated 27.11.2014, inter-alia stating that all new project loans sanctioned with effect from 01.04.2015 to generating 
 companies would be regulated by RBI norms on R/R/R. RBI vide its letter dated 04.02.2015 has informed that the Company’s request is 
 under examination.

 Pending decision by RBI regarding implementation of R/R/R norms, the Company is following its own norms read with the manner of 
 implementation as stated above.

 Accordingly, the Accounting policy related to Prudential Norms on R/R/R has been amended during the year ended 31.03.2015 which 
 inter-alia requires provision @ 2.75% on restructured standard assets. Thus, during the year ended 31.03.2015 a provision has been 
 made amounting to ̀  564.44 crore, on qualifying loans. As on 31.03.2015, these loans comprise of private sector loan ̀  20,524.91 crore 
 and Govt. Sector loan Nil. Consequently, profit for the year ended 31.03.2015 has been reduced by ̀  513.12 crore, after considering the 
 existing provision on standard loan assets on these restructured loans.

19. (A)  The Classification of Loan Assets (Gross) as per the Company’s Prudential Norms is as under:

S. 
No.

Asset Classification As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Principal 
Outstanding

Provision as per 
Norms on Princi-
pal Outstanding

Principal  
Outstanding

Provision as per 
Norms on Princi-
pal Outstanding

(i) Standard Assets 1,94,716.30 486.79 1,76,043.03 440.11

(ii) Restructured Standard Assets 20,524.91 564.44 11,749.32 29.37

(iii) Sub-standard Assets 1,209.37 120.93 103.83 10.38

(iv) Doubtful Assets 1,145.34 343.60 1,114.97 222.99

(v) Loss Assets 8.92 8.92 8.92 8.92

Grand Total 2,17,604.84 1,524.68 1,89,020.07 711.77

(B)  The details of provisions made as per Prudential Norms of the Company on loan assets and other assets are as under:

(` in crore)

S. No. Particulars During the FY  
ended 2014-15

During the FY  
ended 2013-14

(i) Provision on Standard Assets 17.31 336.69

(ii) Provision on Restructured Standard Assets 564.44 0.00

(iii) Provision on NPAs (Loan Assets) 231.16 120.82

(iv) Provision on NPAs (Other Assets) 30.16 12.44

Total 843.07 469.95

 (C) Provision for shortfall in security of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated (R/R/R) Loans:

  The Restructured Standard Assets as on 31.03.2015 includes 3 loan assets amounting to ̀ 2,753.50 crore, classified as unsecured. 
  These loans carry adequate security as on 31.03.2015 in form of charge on assets etc., but require completion of full security 
  creation process as per the sanction terms. Hence, these are classified as unsecured. As these loans carry adequate security 
  coverage as on 31.03.2015, there is no short fall in security. Provision on these R/R/R assets has been created @2.75% and no 
  further provision for any shortfall in security is required.

(` in crore)
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20. Details of Restructured Accounts (` in crore)   

S.

N.

Type of Restructuring#
Under CDR / 

SME Mechanism
Others Total

Asset Classification Details

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

S
u

b
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

 D
o

u
b

tf
u

l 

L
o

s
s

 

T
o

ta
l

Standard
Sub-

Standard
Doubtful

L
o

ss Total Standard
Sub-

Standard
Doubtful

L
o

ss Total

1 Restructured  No. of borrowers - - - - - 9 2 2 0 13 9 2 2 0 13
 accounts as on
   April 01, 2014 Amount outstanding - - - - - 11749.32 103.83 1114.97 0 12968.12 11749.32 103.83 1114.97 0 12968.12
  (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 103.83 0 103.83 0.00 0.00 103.83 0 103.83
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 10.38 243.76 0 254.14 0.00 10.38 243.76 0 254.14

2 Movement of No. of borrowers - - - - - 9 0 2 0 11 9 0 2 0 11
 balance in            
 account Amount outstanding  - - - - - 1692.88 0.00 5.49 0 1698.37 1692.88 0.00 5.49 0 1698.37           
 appearing in  (Restructured facility)
 opening  
 balance Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 65.95 0 65.95 0.00 0.00 65.95 0 65.95
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 369.66 0.00 143.31 0 512.97 369.66 0.00 143.31 0 512.97

3 Fresh  No. of borrowers - - - - - 6 0 0 0 6 6 0 0 0 6

 restructuring Amount outstanding - - - - - 7082.71 0.00 0.00 0 7082.71 7082.71 0.00 0.00 0 7082.71
  during the year (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 194.77 0.00 0.00 0 194.77 194.77 0.00 0.00 0 194.77

4 Up gradations  No. of borrowers - - - - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 to restructured
 standard  Amount outstanding - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
 category during  (Restructured facility)

 the year Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00   

5  No. of borrowers - - - - - -1 0 0 0 -1 -1 0 0 0 -1

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

6 Down gradation No. of borrowers - - - - - 0 -1 1 0 0 0 -1 1 0 0 

 of restructured  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 -27.20 24.88 0 -2.32 0.00 -27.20 24.88 0 -2.32
 accounts   (Restructured facility)

 during Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
 the year  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 -2.72 7.46 0 4.74 0.00 -2.72 7.46 0 4.74 
 
7 Write-offs No. of borrowers - - - - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 restructured Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
 accounts  (Restructured facility)

 during the year Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

8 Restructured  No. of borrowers - - - - - 14 1 3 0 18 14 1 3 0 18

 accounts as on  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 20524.91 76.63 1145.34 0 21746.88 20524.91 76.63 1145.34 0 21746.88
 March 31, 2015  (Restructured facility)

  Amount outstanding  - - - - - 0.00 0.00 169.78 0 169.78 0.00 0.00 169.78 0 169.78
  (Other facility)

  Provision Thereon - - - - - 564.44 7.66 394.53 0 966.63 564.44 7.66 394.53 0 966.63

Restructured  
Standard  
advances which  
cease to attract  
higher  provisioning 
 and / or additional   
risk weight at the  
end of the FY and  
hence need not  be 
shown as  
restructured  
standard  advances 
at the  beginning of 
the  next FY
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21.The status of  net deferred tax assets / liabilities as per Accounting Standard 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income is given below :
(` in crore)

22. In compliance with Accounting Standard – 20 on Earning Per Share issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the 
  calculation of Earnings Per Share (basic and diluted) is as under:-

23. The Company, its subsidiaries and Joint ventures (except one of the subsidiary, PFC Consulting Limited) where principal amount due is  
  0.02 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  0.10 crore) have no outstanding liability towards Micro, Small and Medium enterprises.` 
24. Leasehold land is not amortized, as it is a perpetual lease.
25. Liabilities and assets denominated in foreign currency have generally been translated at TT selling rate of SBI at year end as given 
  below: -

  In case of specific provision in the loan agreement for a rate other than SBI TT selling rate, the rate has been taken as prescribed in the 
  respective loan agreement.

26. Disclosures as per Accounting Standard –15 :-

  A.  Provident fund

  The Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at prescribed rates to a separate trust, which invests the funds in permitted 
  securities.  The contribution to the fund for the period is recognized as expense and is charged to the statement of profit and loss.  The 
  trust to ensure a minimum rate of return to the members as specified by GoI. However, any short fall for payment of interest to members 
  as per specified rate of return has to be compensated by the Company.  The Company estimates that no liability will take place in this 
  regard in the near future and hence no further provision is considered necessary.

  B.  Gratuity

  The Company has a defined gratuity scheme and is managed by a separate trust. The provision for the same has been made on actuarial 
  valuation based upon total number of years of service rendered by an employee subject to a maximum amount of  10 lakh.`

  C. Pension

  The Company has a defined contribution pension scheme which is in line with guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) 
  and is managed by a separate trust. Employer contribution to the fund has been contributed on monthly basis. Pension is payable to the 
  employees of the Company as per the scheme. 

Description As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(A) Deferred Tax Asset (+)

(i) Provision for expenses not deductible under Income  
Tax Act 

11.34 24.11

(ii) Preliminary Expenses 0.31 0.46

(iii) Employee related Provision 0.65 0.00

(B) Deferred Tax Liabilities (-)

(i) Depreciation (0.32) (1.49)

(ii) Lease income (72.19) (79.95)

(iii) Amortization (0.60) (0.83)

(iv) Unamortized Exchange Loss (Net) (127.46) (215.30)

Net Deferred Tax liabilities (-)/Assets (+) (188.27) (273.00)

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014

Net Profit after tax used as numerator (` in crore) 6004.40 5,461.84

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator 
(basic)

132,00,40,704 132,00,31,803

Diluted effect of outstanding Stock Options 0.00 7,525

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator 
(diluted)

132,00,40,704 132,00,39,328

Earning per share (basic) (`) 45.49 41.38

Earning per share (diluted) (`) 45.49 41.38

Face value per share (`) 10 10

S. No. Exchange Rates As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(i) USD /  INR 63.06 60.49

(ii) JPY / INR 0.5263 0.5903

(iii) EURO / INR 68.42 83.48
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D.  Post Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS)

  The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS), under which retired employees and their dependent family member are 
  provided with medical facilities in empanelled hospitals.  They can also avail reimbursement of out-patient treatment subject to a ceiling 
  fixed by the Company.

E. Terminal Benefits

  Terminal benefits include settlement in home town for employees & their dependents.  

F.  Leave

  The Company provides for earned leave benefit and half-pay leave benefit to the credit of the employees, which accrue on half yearly 
  basis @ 15 days and 10 days, respectively. A maximum of 300 days of earned leave can be accumulated at any point of time during the 
  service. There is no limit for accumulation of half pay leave. Earned leave is en-cashable during the service; while half pay leave is not en-
  cashable during the service or on separation / superannuation before 10 years. On separation after 10 years of service or on 
  superannuation, earned leave plus half pay leave together can be en-cashed subject to a maximum of 300 days. However there is no 
  restriction in the number of years of service for earned leave encashment on separation from the service.

  The above mentioned schemes (D, E and F) are unfunded and are recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

  The summarised position of various defined benefits recognized in the statement of profit and loss account, balance sheet are as under         
  {Figures in brackets ( ) are as on 31.03.2014}

  i) Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account

  * During the year expenses includes ̀ 0.02 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀ 0.07 crore), ̀ 0.42 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀ 0.58 crore)

     and ̀ 0.34 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀ 0.11 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS respectively allocated to subsidiary companies.

  ii) The amount recognized in the Balance Sheet:

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Current service cost 1.43
(1.35)

0.52
(0.45)

2.14
(1.89)

Interest cost on benefit obligation 1.53
(1.29)

1.00
(0.76)

1.76
(1.63)

Expected return on plan assets -1.54
(-1.28)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the 
year

-1.21
(-0.50)

2.11
(1.54)

1.16
(2.65)

Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit 
& Loss Account*

0.21
(0.86)

3.63
(2.75)

5.06
(6.17)

(` in crore)

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Present value of obligation as on 31.03.2015 
(i)

19.36
(17.98)

14.58
(11.75)

23.42
(20.66)

Fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.2015 
(ii)

19.15
(17.12)

0.00
(0.00)

(0.00)
(0.00)

Difference (ii) – (i) -0.21
(-0.86)

-14.58
(-11.75)

-23.42
(-20.66)

Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Bal-
ance Sheet

-0.21
(-0.86)

-14.58
(-11.75)

-23.42
(-20.66)

(` in crore)
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iii) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
(` in crore)

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Present value of obligation as on 01.04.2014 17.98
(16.16)

11.75
(9.50)

20.66
(20.39)

Interest cost 1.53
(1.29)

1.00
(0.76)

1.76
(1.63)

Current service cost 1.43
(1.35)

0.52
(0.45)

2.14
(1.89)

Benefits paid -0.47
(-0.51)

-0.80
(-0.50)

-2.30
(-5.90)

Net actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation -1.11
(-0.31)

2.11
(1.54)

1.16
(2.65)

Present value of the defined benefit obligation 
as at 31.03.2015

19.36
(17.98)

14.58
(11.75)

23.42
(20.66)

iv) Changes in the fair value of plan assets

(` in crore)

Particulars Gratuity PRMS Leave

Fair value of plan assets as on 01.04.2014 17.12
(14.67)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Expected return on plan assets 1.54
(1.28)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Contributions by employer 0.86
(1.48)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Benefit paid -0.47
(-0.51)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Actuarial gain / (loss) 0.09
(0.20)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.2015 19.14
(17.12)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

 v)  One percent increase / decrease in the inflation rate would impact liability for medical cost of PRMS, as under:-

                                  Cost increase by 1%            ̀  2.09 crore

                                  Cost decrease by 1%           ̀  (2.19) crore

 vi) During the year, the Company has provided liability towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of ̀  0.21 crore, to PRMS of ̀  3.63 crore, 
  to ave ` 5.06 crore and to pension Nil (during the year ended 31.03.2014 towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of ` 0.86 crore,  
  to PRMS of ̀  2.75 crore, to leave ̀  6.17 crore and to pension ̀ nil crore). Above amount includes ̀  0.02 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ̀  0.07 
  crore), ` 0.42 crore (as on 31.03.2014 `0.58 crore) and ` 0.34 crore (as on 31.03.2014 ` 0.11 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS 
  respectively allocated to subsidiary companies.

G.  Other Employee Benefits:-

 During the year, provision of ` 0.01 crore (during the year ended 31.03.2014 ` -0.05 crore) has been made for Economic Rehabilitation 
 Scheme (ERS) for Employees and provision of ` 0.92 crore has been made for Long Service Award (LSA) for employees (during the 
 year ended 31.03.2014 ` 0.74 crore) on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of the year by charging / crediting the 
 statement of profit and loss.

H.  Details of the Plan Asset:- Gratuity

 The details of the plan assets at cost, as on 31.03.2015 are as follows:-

(` in crore)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014

(i) Government Securities 10.91 9.69

(ii) Corporate bonds / debentures 7.54 6.82

Total 18.45 16.51
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Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:-

Method used                                                                  Projected Unit Credit Method

Discount rate                                                                                 8.00%

Expected rate of return on assets – Gratuity                                   9.00%

Future salary increase*                                                     6.00%

  * The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other 
  relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

 I. Till FY 2013-14, the employee benefits (viz. Gratuity, PRMS, Terminal Benefits, Leave encashment and other employee benefits) in 
  respect of Company’s employees working in PFCCAS, PFC GEL and PFCCL on deputation / secondment basis were being allocated on 
  actuarial basis and recognized as recoverable (from these subsidiaries) by the Company.  During the FY 2014-15, the practice has been 
  changed with effect from 01.01.2007, whereby amount recoverable from subsidiaries, on account of above stated employee benefits, 
  has been mutually worked out at a fixed percentage of employee cost.

 J. Other Disclosure: 
(` in crore)

Gratuity* 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 19.36 17.98 16.16 14.03 12.69

Fair value of plan assets as on 19.14 17.12 14.67 12.95 10.57

Surplus/(Deficit) (0.21) (0.86) (1.48) (1.08) (2.13)

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/
gain

1.10 0.31 0.31 0.23 (0.79)

Experience adjustment on plan assets (loss)/gain 1.64 0.26 0.02 0.17 0.19

(` in crore)

PRMS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 14.58 11.75 9.50 8.33 7.13

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/
gain

(2.12) (1.54) (0.16) (0.78) (0.17)

(` in crore)

Leave 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 23.42 20.66 20.39 17.74 15.47

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/
gain

(1.18) (2.63) (1.50) (0.58) (0.65)

(` in crore)

LSA 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 4.49 4.04 3.71 3.33 2.75

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/
gain

0.67 0.46 0.80 - -

(` in crore)

ERS 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 1.24 1.24 1.31 1.24 1.26

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/
gain

0.38 0.46 0.43 - 0.40

(` in crore)

Baggage Allowance 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Present value of obligation as on 0.10 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.05

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/
gain

0.02 0.01 0.01 - -

224

29TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15



  *The Company’s best estimate of the contribution towards gratuity for the financial year 2015-16 is `0.68 crore. Actual return on plan  
  assets during the year ended 31.03.2015 is `1.64 crore (previous year `1.47 crore). Further, the expected return on plan assets is 
  determined considering several applicable factors mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed risk of asset management and 
  historical returns from plan assets.

27. Details of provision as required in Accounting Standard – 29, {Figures in brackets ( ) are as on 31.03.2014}, are as under :

                                                                                                                                                                              ( ` in crore)

28. Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act 2013, followed by clarification from Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), the 
  Company amended its CSR and Sustainability policy during the year. Accordingly, during the year, a CSR provision amounting to 
  ` 118.50 crore (previous year ` 63.23 crore  including reversal of CSR and SD reserve amounting to ` 18.85 crore  as on 31.03.2013) 
  has been made at the rate  2%  of the average net Profit Before Tax (PBT) of the Company earned during the three immediately 
  preceding financial years. During the FY 2014-15, an amount of ̀  50.75 crore (previous year ̀  46.52 crore) has been disbursed against 
  CSR activities.

  As on 31.03.2015, the CSR and SD provisions stands at ` 114.46 crore (previous year ` 32.33 crore) after adjusting an amount of 
  ` 36.37 crore (previous year ̀  30.90 crore) during the year on account of CSR claims.

29. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard - 1 on ‘Disclosure of Accounting Policies’ During the year, following changes in Part – B- 
  Consolidated Significant accounting policies have been made:

  (i) Policy no. C 1, Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements, has been aligned with the Companies Act, 2013. There is no 
   financial impact due to this change.

  (ii) Policy no. C 2.7, regarding adjustment of repayment against earliest disbursement is deleted since the same is covered under 
   Policy no. C 2.6. There is no financial impact due to this change.

  (iii) Policy no. C 4.3, Fixed assets / Depreciation, has been aligned with the Companies Act, 2013. There is no financial impact due to 
   this change. The financial impact on account of change in estimate has been disclosed at note 35.

  (iv) Policy no. C 5.1, Intangible Assets / Amortization, has been aligned with the presentation followed by the Company. There is no 
   financial impact due to this change.

  (v) Policy no. C 6, Investments, has been modified to bring in more clarity. There is no financial impact due to this change.

  (vi) Policy no. C 7.4 (ii) (a) has been modified to avoid overlapping with policy no.  C 7.3 (iii). There is no financial impact due to this 
   change.

Provision for

Opening Balance
(as on 1st April of the 

FY)
(1)

Addition during 
the year

(2)

Paid / adjusted 
during the year

(3)

Closing Balance
  4 = (1+2-3)

Post-Retirement Medical Scheme
11.75
(9.50)

3.63
(2.75)

0.80
(0.50)

14.58
 (11.75)

Gratuity
0.88

(1.48)
0.21

 (0.88)
1.01

(1.48) 
0.08

 (0.88)

Provision for super annuation benefit 
(Pension)

0.08
(0.15) 

0.00
(0.00) 

0.01
(0.07) 

0.07
(0.08)

Leave Encashment
20.73

(20.41)
5.20

(6.22) 
2.37

(5.90)
23.56

 (20.73)

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme for 
employee

1.24
(1.31) 

0.01
 (-0.05)

0.01
 (0.02)

1.24
 (1.24)

Bonus / Incentives / Base Line 
Compensation

20.19
(29.83)

12.09
(12.44) 

19.83
(22.08)

12.45
 (20.19)

Baggage Allowances
0.09

(0.08)
0.01

(0.01)
0.00

 (0.00)
0.10

 (0.09)

Service Award
4.04

(3.71) 
0.92

(0.74)
0.47

 (0.41)
4.49

 (4.04)

Income Tax
4,639.16

(3,420.56) 
2,529.69

(2,103.77) 
945.96

(885.17)
6,222.89

(4,639.16)

Proposed Final Dividend
26.40

(132.00)
79.20

(26.40)
26.40

(132.00)
79.20

 (26.40)

Proposed Corporate Dividend Tax
4.49

(22.43) 
16.12
(4.49)

4.49
(22.43)

16.12
 (4.49)
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  (vii) Policy no. C 7.7.(i), Restructuring, Reschedulement or Renegotiation of term(s) of loan, has been aligned with the changes in the 
   Prudential Norms of the Company. There is no financial impact due to this change.

  (viii) Policy no. C 7.7.(vii), Eligibility for Upgradation of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Sub-standard Infrastructure loan, 
   has been aligned with the changes in the Prudential Norms of the Company. There is no financial impact due to this change.

  (ix) Policy no. C 7.7.(xii), regarding provisioning on Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated standard asset, has been added to 
   align with the changes in the Prudential Norms of the Company.  The financial impact has been disclosed at note 18 supra.

  (x) Policy no. C 10, Accounting of Government of India Schemes, has been amended to align with the nature of transaction governed 
   under the policy related to GoI schemes such as RAPDRP, IPDS. There is no financial impact due to this change.

  (xi) Policy no. C 11, R-APDRP Fund, has been deleted since the same is covered under amended Policy no. C 10. There is no financial 
   impact due to this change.

  (xii) Policy no. C 12.5, regarding income on development of Request for Qualification (RFQ) document / Request for Proposal (RFP) 
   document, has been deleted since the same is no more relevant. There is no financial impact due to this change.

  (xiii) Policy no. C 16, Cash and Cash Equivalents, has been added to bring in more clarity. There is no financial impact due to this 
   change.

30. (A) Interim Dividend

   The Board of Directors in their 330th meeting held on 27.02.2015 declared interim dividend at the rate of 85% i.e. ̀  8.50/- per equity 
   share of ̀ 10/- each amounting to ̀ 1,122.04 crore for the FY 2014-15.

  (B) Proposed Final Dividend

  The final dividend proposed for the year is as follows:

 C)  Dividend payable to Non-Resident Shareholders

  The Company has not remitted any amount in foreign currencies on account of dividends during the year and does not have information 
  as to the extent to which remittances, if any, in foreign currencies on account of dividends have been made by/on behalf of non-resident 
  shareholders. The particulars of dividends paid / payable to non-resident shareholders (including Foreign Institutional Investors) are as 
  under:

31. The Company got registered with Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India (CERSAI) in 
  April, 2012 for filing and registering the records of equitable mortgages created in its favour, in the web portal of CERSAI. On facing the 
  practical difficulties, the Company has since then continuously taken up the matter with CERSAI and RBI.

  The Company vide letter dated 24.12.2014 has also requested Department of Financial Services to exempt the Company from 
  reporting of equitable mortgage transactions contemplated under Section 23 of SARFAESI Act, 2002. The Company vide letter dated 
  05.01.2015 has also sought RBI’s intervention in the matter. The response in this regard is still awaited.

  Meanwhile, the Company vide letter dated 19.02.2015 has again requested CERSAI to remove the practical difficulties in entering the 
  data in the web portal of CERSAI. The response is still awaited.

32. As required under Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, ̀  0.21 crore (Previous Year ̀ Nil) became due and was transferred to the 
  Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) during the year ended on 31.03.2015. However, an amount of ` 0.56 crore (Previous 
  Year ̀  0.56 crore) remains unpaid pending completion of transfer formalities by the claimants.

33. During the year, letters were sent to various parties for seeking confirmation of balances. Confirmation from few parties is awaited and in 
  one case which is sub-judice.

34. In the opinion of the management the value of current assets, loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will 
  not be less than the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015.

35. The value of invoices raised by one of the subsidiaries pursuant to execution of contract agreement/ issue of letter of award in respect 
  whereof no income have been recognised and no amount received have been set off from assets and liabilities amounting to ` 7.33 
  crore (Previous year ̀  4.40 crore) respectively.

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2015 Year ended 31.03.2014

On Equity Shares of ` 10 each

-Amount of Dividend proposed  
(` in crores)

79.20 26.40

-Rate of Dividend 6.00% 2.00%

-Dividend per equity share (`) 0.60 0.20

Particulars Interim Dividend Final Dividend

Year to which the dividend relates 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13

Number of non-resident shareholders 2,359 2,421 2,460 2,452

Number of shares held by them of Face Value of ` 10 
each

14,36,22,601 14,63,82,692 15,81,53,992 15,42,59,825

Gross amount of Dividend in (` in crore) 126.39 87.83 3.16 15.43
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36. The Disclosure requirement in respect of subsidiary companies and joint venture has been disclosed to the extent available from their 
  unaudited accounts.

37. Effective from 1st April 2014, depreciation on assets is provided on original cost of the asset reduced by its residual value estimated 
  from time to time, as per written down value method, over the useful lives of the assets as per Companies Act, 2013. In respect of life 
  expired assets, an amount of  1.93 crore (net of deferred tax) has been charged to retained earnings as per Companies Act, 2013. `

38. The Company, its subsidiaries and joint ventures does not have more than one reportable segment in terms of Accounting Standard 17 
  on Segment Reporting.

39. Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged, wherever practicable to make them comparable.

40. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest crore of rupees with two decimals.

41. EESL, one of the JV of the Company follows different accounting policy in respect to depreciation. Depreciation is charged by EESL as 
  per straight line method in accordance with Schedule II of Companies Act 2013 whereas the Company and all other subsidiaries and 
  JVs provides depreciation as per written down value method over the useful life of the assets in accordance with Companies Act 2013. 

  It is not practicable for the Company to make adjustment for the purposes of applying the proportionate consolidation method.

42. Additional Disclosures in accordance with RBI Directions on Corporate Governance in respect of NBFCs in the group i.e. 
  PFC Limited and PFC Green Energy Limited.

  (A) Reference may be made to Note Part - B for Significant Accounting Policies.

   (B) Investments 

(` in crore)

  II. The Company does not hold any exchange traded Interest Rate (IR) derivatives (Previous year Nil). 

  III. Qualitative disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives:

  a. The Company has put in place Currency Risk Management policy to manage and hedge risks associated with foreign currency 
   borrowing. The said policy prescribes the structure and organization for management of associated risks.

Sl. No. Particulars As on 
31.03.2015

As on 
31.03.2014

(1) Value of Investments

(i) Gross Value of Investments

(a) In India   852.38   352.17

(b) Outside India   0.00  0.00

(ii) Provisions for Depreciation

(a) In India   1.06   0.00

(b) Outside India   0.00   0.00

(iii) Net Value of Investments

(a) In India   851.32   352.17

(b) Outside India.   0.00   0.00

(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments.

(i) Opening balance   0.00   0.15

(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year   1.06   0.00

(iii) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the year   0.00   0.15

(iv) Closing balance   1.06   0.00

(C) Derivatives 

I. 

(` in crore)

Sl. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

(i) The notional principal of swap agreements   9,541.10 11,442.78  

(ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill their 
obligations under the agreements 

74.47 Nil  

(iii) Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into swaps   N/A N/A  

(iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps N/A N/A

(v) The fair value of the swap book  42.13 (407.83)  

Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap in respect of Loan Liabilities:
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  b. The Company enters into derivatives transactions to mitigate exchange rate risk in foreign currency liabilities and interest rate risk 
   in rupee and foreign currency liabilities. A system for reporting and monitoring of risks is in place.

  c. These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose and not for trading or speculative purpose. These are accounted for 
   on accrual basis and are not marked to market as per accounting policy. The Mark to Market positions mentioned are those as 
   informed by the counterparties.

  d. Reference may be made to Note Part B-8 for relevant accounting policy on derivative transactions.

  IV. Quantitative Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives in respect of Loan Liabilities:

 (` in Crore)

(1)  Interest rate derivatives include derivatives on Rupee liabilities of ̀ 7,964.60 crore (Previous year ̀ 7,964.60 crore).
(2)  Includes JPY loan liability partly hedged through forward rate contract entered for one leg (USD/JPY) for `1,008.96 crore 

     (Previous year ̀ 1,482.01 crore)

(D) Disclosures related to Securitisation

  I. The Company has not entered into any securitization transaction during the year and there is no exposure on account of 
   securitisation as on 31.03.2015 (Previous year Nil).

  II. The Company has not sold any financial assets to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for asset construction during the year 
   ended 31.03.2015 (Previous Year Nil).

  III. The Company has not undertaken any assignment transaction during the year ended 31.03.2015 (Previous Year Nil).

  IV. The Company has neither purchased nor sold any non-performing financial assets during the year ended 31.03.2015 (Previous 
   Year Nil)

(E) Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities:

(` in crore)

Sl.
No.

Particular As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Currency 
Derivatives

Interest Rate
Derivatives

Currency 
Derivatives

Interest Rate
Derivatives

(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
(1)For hedging 1,595.42 9,541.10 2,662.71 11,442.78

(ii) Marked to Market Positions (MTM)

a) Asset (+MTM) 12.86 86.05 90.44 4.37

b) Liability (-MTM) 294.66 43.92 269.49 412.20

(iii) Credit Exposure   Nil   Nil   Nil   Nil

(iv) (2)Unhedged Exposures 8,830.84 6,608.82 7,397.24 3,892.76

Particulars

Up
to 30 / 

31 days

Over 1 
month & 
up to  2 
Months

Over 2 
months 
& up to  

3 Months

Over 3 
months 

& up to  6 
Months

Over 6 
months 

& up to  1 
year

Over 1  
year &     
up to  3 
years

Over 3 
years &    
up to  5 
years

Over
5 years Total

Deposits - - - - - - - - -

 (1)Advances 2,774.17 289.41 409.98 3,309.26 9,013.01 36,690.98 40,174.08 1,24,630.60 2,17,291.49

Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 504.04 0.00 0.00 347.29 851.33

(2)Borrowings 6,009.67 4,154.50 2,885.00 302.80 10,212.78 41,704.41 40,714.85 72,416.83 1,78,400.84

Foreign Currency 
assets

7.90 0.00 0.00 14.59 16.41 37.67 92.06 144.72 313.35

Foreign Currency

liabilities

4.51 0.00 6.52 1,576.50 463.64 3,084.13 1,614.63 2,980.72 9,730.65

  (1) Rupee Loan Assets
  (2) Rupee Liabilities
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(F) Exposures

I. The Company does not have any exposure to real estate sector.

II. Exposure to Capital Market:

(` in crore)

  III. Details of financing of parent company products: 

   The Company does not have a parent company.

  IV. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC: 

   The Company has not exceeded its prudential exposure limits against Single Borrower / Group Borrower Limits during FY 2014-   
   15 and FY 2013-14.

  V. Unsecured Advances

   Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. has been taken is 
   Nil as on 31.03.2014 (Previous Year Nil).

(G) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators

  The Company is a Government Company and is registered with RBI as NBFC-ND-IFC (Non-Banking Finance Company – Non 
  Deposit Accepting - Infrastructure Finance Company). 

(H) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators 

  During the year ended 31.03.2015 (Previous Year), no penalty has been imposed on the Company by SEBI and RBI.

Sl. No. Particulars Amount as on 
31.03.2015

Amount as on 
31.03.2014

(i)   844.70   344.49

(ii)   Nil   Nil

(iii) 1,076.71   200.00

(iv) Nil Nil

(v) Nil Nil

(vi) 2,097.82 1,317.44 

(vii) Nil Nil

(viii)   7.68 7.68 

4,026.91 1,869.61 

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures 
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively 
invested in corporate debt (includes investment in fully convertible preference 
shares); 

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean 
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), 
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual 
funds; 

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or 
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as 
primary security; 

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; 

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; 

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / 
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's 
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources; 

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security 
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity 
oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares / 
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 
'does not fully cover the advances (excluding loans where security creation is 
under process);

Sl. No. Rating Agency Long Term Rating Short Term Rating

1. CRISIL CRISIL AAA CRISIL A1+

2. ICRA ICRA AAA ICRA A1+

3. CARE CARE AAA CARE A1+

 No rating migration has taken place during the year.

 

  (I)      Credit rating
           a.   Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year:
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Sl. No. Rating Agency Rating Outlook

1. Fitch Ratings BBB- Stable

2. Standard & Poor (S&P) BBB- (1)   Stable

3. Moody’s Baa3 Stable

 (M) Provisions and Contingencies

(` in crore)

Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head 
Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

During the  FY ended 
31.03.2015

During the  FY ended 
31.03.2014

Provisions for depreciation on Investment   1.06 (0.15)

Provision towards NPA  261.32   133.26

Provision made towards Income Tax 2,516.17 2,087.30

Provision on Standard Assets  17.31  336.69

Provision on Restructured Standard Assets   564.44   0.00

(1) During the year ended 31.03.2015, S&P has revised its outlook from Negative to Stable.

(J) Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

 Reference may be made to Part A-18 and C-29 of notes to accounts regarding prior period items and changes in accounting policies 
 respectively.

(K) Circumstances in which revenue recognition has been postponed pending the resolution of significant uncertainties 

 Reference may be made to significant accounting policy number 2.1 of Part B of notes to accounts. 

(L) The Company is preparing Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with Accounting Standard – 21. Reference may be 
 made to Part C – 2 & 2.1 of notes to accounts in this regard.

(N) Draw Down from Reserves 

  Reference may be made to Part C-35 of notes to accounts in this regard. 

(O) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs 

  a. Concentration of Deposits (for deposit taking NBFCs)

   The Company is a non-deposit accepting NBFC.

  b.  Concentration of Advances:

(` iin crore)

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Total Advances to 20 largest borrowers 1,34,557.86 1,23,477.26

Percentage of Advances to 20 largest borrowers to Total Advances of the com-
pany

  61.84 65.32

c. Concentration of Exposures:
(` in crore)

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 2,02,894.88 2,08,425.14

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total 
Exposure of the Company on borrowers / customers 

55.86 61.08
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b. Long term foreign currency issuer rating assigned to the Company as on 31.03.2015:



d. Concentration of NPAs:

(` in crore)

Particulars As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts   2,228.64 1,218.80

(` in crore)

Sl. No. Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2013-14

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)  0.87 0.52 

(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

(a) Opening balance  1,227.71  1,134.52

(b) Additions during the year  2,482.92 1,418.44

(c) Reductions during the year  1,347.00 1,325.25

(d) Closing balance  2,363.63  1,227.71

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs

(a) Opening balance   985.42  1,013.04

(b) Additions during the year 2,229.69 1,261.69

(c) Reductions during the year 1,324.93 1,289.31

(d) Closing balance  1,890.18   985.42

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)

(a) Opening balance 242.29  121.48

(b) Provisions made during the year 365.63 253.34

(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 134.47 132.53

(d) Closing balance  473.45   242.29

(Q)  The Company does not have any Overseas Assets in the form of Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries.

(R)  Reference may be made to Part C-8(A)(b) of notes to accounts for list of Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored by the Company.

 e. Sector-wise NPAs

  The Company is a Government Company engaged in extending financial assistance to power sector. As on 31.03.2015, the 
  percentage of NPAs to total loan assets stand at 0.87% (Previous year 0.52%).

(P) Movement of NPAs in respect of Loan Assets

(S)  Customer Complaints for FY 2014-15

Sl. No. Particulars Number of complaints

(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year Nil

(b) No. of complaints received during the year Nil

(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year Nil

(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil

         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R. NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813
    

                                                                            Signed in terms of our report of even date attached

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No. 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N

  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA ) (V.K. GUREJA) 
Place : New Delhi  PARTNER PARTNER 
Date : 28.05.2015  Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED     
CIN L65910DL1986GOI024862     

STCONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2015

(` in crore)   
 Particulars      Year Ended Year Ended 
        31.03.2014        31.03.2015
I Cash Flow from Operating Activities :-
  Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items  8,445.88  7,624.42 
     
 ADD: Adjustments for    
 Loss on Sale of Assets (net)  (0.03)   0.08  
 Depreciation / Amortization  7.93  5.23 
 Amortization of Zero Coupon Bonds & Commercial Papers  47.50  102.74 
 Foreign Exchange Translation Loss  222.64  414.06 
 Diminution in value of investments  1.06   (0.15) 
 Provision for Contingencies  843.07  469.95 
 Dividend on investment  (31.46)  (2.14) 
 Provision for CSR Expenditure & Sustainable Expenditure  117.49  63.23 
 Provision for interest under IT Act  4.32  5.22 
 Provision for Retirement Benefits / Other Welfare Expenses  21.99  9.80 
 / Wage revision
 Interest Received  (14.26)  (13.21) 
 Interest Paid  0.12  0.01 
 Operating profit before working Capital Changes:  9,666.25  8,679.24 
     
 Increase / Decrease :    
 Loans Disbursed (Net)  (28,568.92)  (28,516.88) 
 Other Current Assets  (772.62)  (1,409.83) 
 Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference A/c  328.65  (231.24) 
 Liabilities and provisions  374.57  986.23 
 Cash flow before extraordinary items  (18,972.07)  (20,492.48) 
     
 Extraordinary items  0.00  0.00 
 Cash Inflow / Outflow from operations before Tax  (18,972.07)  (20,492.48) 
     
 Income Tax paid  (2,475.24)  (2,038.83) 
 Income Tax Refund  5.74  57.97 
     
 Net Cash flow from Operating Activities   (21,441.57)  (22,473.34)
     
II. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :    
     
 Sale / adjustment of Fixed Assets  0.19  0.17 
 Purchase of Fixed Assets  (40.90)  (2.81) 
 Increase / decrease in Capital Works in Progress  (1.60)  0.00 
 Investments in Subsidiaries  (0.20)  0.00 
 Interest Received  14.25  13.21 
 Dividend on investments  31.46  2.14 
 Other Investments  (495.11)  (3.51) 
 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities   (491.91)  9.20
     
III. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :    
     
 Issue of Equity Shares  0.00  0.44 
 Issue of Bonds (including premium) (Net)  32,857.60  21,143.54 
 Raising of Long Term Loans (Net)  (7,863.06)  5,465.00 
 Foreign Currency Loans (Net)  566.33  67.27 
 Interest Paid  (0.12)  0.00 
 Commercial paper (Net)  805.00  (3,650.00) 
 Loan Against Fixed Deposits / Working Capital Demand   1,928.17  (3,819.77) 
 Loan / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net) 
 Interest Subsidy Fund   (12.52)  (21.91) 
 Unclaimed Bonds (Net)  (0.57)  (0.17) 
 Payment of Final Dividend (including Corporate   (30.89)  (154.43) 
 Dividend Tax) of Previous year
 Payment of Interim Dividend (including Corporate   (1,346.14)  (1,359.05) 
 Dividend Tax) of Current year 
  Net Cash in-flow from Financing Activities   26,903.80  17,670.92
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         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
 (MANOHAR BALWANI) R. NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL 
 Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
  DIN - 00701892 DIN - 00239813
    

                                                                        Signed in terms of our report of even date attached

  For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co. 
  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants 
  Firm Regn. No. 000429N Firm Regn. No. 000862N

  Sd/- Sd/- 
  (N.K. BHARGAVA ) (V.K. GUREJA) 
Place : New Delhi  PARTNER PARTNER 
Date : 28.05.2015  Membership No - 080624 Membership No - 016521

 Net Increase / Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents   4,970.32  (4,793.22)

 Add : Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of the    62.88  4,856.10
 financial year
 Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year #   5,033.20  62.88
      
Details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year:     
i) Balances in current accounts with:    
 a) Reserve Bank of India   0.05   0.05  
 b) Scheduled Banks  138.25  138.30  3.22  3.27 
ii) Cheques in hand   0.01   58.36 
iii) Imprest with postal authority    0.00   0.00 
iv) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks (original maturity     4894.89   1.25 
 up to three months)
 Sub Total (I)    5033.20   62.88 
Details of Earmarked Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year:     
i) Earmarked Balances :    
a) Balances in current accounts with scheduled banks for payment   1.36   1.50  
 of interest on bonds, dividend, etc. 
b) IPDS :    
 Balances in current account with schedule banks  5.00   0.00  
 Fixed Deposits with Banks  45.00  51.36  0.00  1.50
     
ii) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks (original maturity more    282.80   395.11 
 than three months but up to twelve months)
     
iii) Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks (original maturity more    93.27   27.36 
 than twelve months)
 Sub Total (II)     
 Total Cash and Bank Balance at the end of the year. (I+II)   5460.63   486.85 
  
  # Includes ` 11.03 crore (Previous year ` 2.87 crore) share of Jointly Controlled Entity.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Holding Company') its subsidiaries (hereinafter together referred as "the Group")  
and its jointly controlled entities, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the 
consolidated financial statements"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give 
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its 
Jointly controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and jointly controlled 
entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of 
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While 
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provision of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding 
Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
whether the Holding Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's 
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in term of 
their report referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 



235

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state 

st of affairs of the Group and jointly controlled entities as at 31 March, 2015 and their consolidated profit and their 
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the consolidated financial statements:

Note No. 18 of Note Part-C of consolidated other notes to accounts, regarding application of prudential norms 
stipulated by Reserve Bank of India in respect of Restructuring / Reschedulement / Renegotiation (R/R/R) for the 
financial year 2014-15 for reasons indicated therein.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

 Other Matters

 (a) We did not audit the financial statements of four subsidiaries and one jointly controlled entity, whose 
stfinancial statements reflect total assets of ` 492.51 crore as at 31  March, 2015, total revenues of 

` 88.00 crore and net cash flows amounting to ̀  2.53 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered 

in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors 
and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity, and our report in terms 
of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and 
jointly controlled entity is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

 (b) We did not audit the financial statements of one jointly controlled entity whose financial statements reflect 
sttotal assets of ` 79.00 crore as at 31  March, 2015, total revenues of ` 17.59 crore and net cash flows 

amounting to ` 7.04 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial 

statements.

 These financial statements are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion 
on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 
respect of this jointly controlled entity and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the 
Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid jointly controlled entity is based solely on such unaudited financial 
statements  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, 
these financial statements are not material to the Group.

 Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work 
done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information certified by the 
Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments in the 
auditors' reports of the Holding company, subsidiary companies, and jointly controlled companies 
incorporated in India, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports 
of the other auditors/management.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash 
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for 
the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

st (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31
March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory 
auditors/management of its subsidiary companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India, 
none of the directors of the Group companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India is 

stdisqualified as on 31  March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us:

 i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated 
financial position of the Group and jointly controlled entities- Refer Note 3 (A)(iii) & B of part C-consolidated 
other notes on account to the consolidated financial statements.

 ii. Provisions have been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable law 
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts - Refer  Note A-5 to the consolidated financial statements in respect of such items as it 
relates to the Group and jointly controlled entities.

 iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and jointly controlled companies 
incorporated in India.

 For N.K. Bhargava & Co.  For K.B. Chandna & Co.
 Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
 Firm's Regn. No.: 000429N  Firm's Regn. No. 000862N

 

 Sd/-  Sd/-

 N.K. Bhargava  V.K. Gureja
 Partner  Partner
 Membership No.: 080624  Membership No.:  016521

Place : New Delhi

Date  : 28.05.2015
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Annexure to Independent Auditor's Report 

(Refer to our Report of even date on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements)

Our comments on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 include four subsidiaries and one jointly controlled 
entity, the financial statements of which have been audited by other auditors. However, it does not include comments 
on one jointly controlled entity, the financial statements of which are unaudited.

(i) (a) The group and a jointly controlled entity have maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets, wherever applicable. 

 (b) As explained to us, the management carries out the physical verification of fixed assets annually, wherever 
applicable. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the group 
and a jointly controlled entity and nature of their assets. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed by 
the management on such physical verification.

(ii) In accordance with the nature of the business, the group and a jointly controlled entity do not have any inventory. Thus, 
clause 3(ii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 is not applicable.

(iii) As explained to us and verified from books and records, the group and a jointly controlled entity have not granted any 
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of 
the Companies Act,  2013. Accordingly, clauses 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 are not 
applicable.

(iv) Having regard to the nature of business, we report that activities of the group and a jointly controlled entity do not include 
purchase of inventory and sale of goods. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the group and a jointly controlled entity and 
nature of their business with regards to purchase of fixed assets and services rendered by them. During the course of our 
audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal controls system with regard to 
purchase of fixed assets and services rendered by them. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the group and a jointly controlled entity have not accepted any 
deposit from public during the year within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of 
the services rendered by the group and a jointly controlled entity 

(vii) In respect of statutory dues, on the basis of information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the 
records, we report that:

 (a) The group and a jointly controlled entity are regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory 
dues including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax and Value Added 
Tax and other material statutory dues as applicable to them and there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect 

stof aforesaid dues outstanding for a period of more than six months as on 31  March, 2015.

 (b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax / Sales Tax / Wealth Tax / 
Service Tax / Value Added Tax or Cess etc., which have not been deposited by the group and a jointly controlled entity 
on account of any dispute. 

 (c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, the group and a jointly 
controlled entity have transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF), in accordance with the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 to 1956), wherever applicable. The amount has been transferred to such 
fund within time.

(viii) The group does not have any accumulated losses and has not incurred any cash loss during the financial year covered by 
our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year except Power Equity Capital Advisors (P) Ltd (PECAP, a 

subsidiary) which has incurred a cash loss of ̀  3,368/- during the financial year but did not incur any cash loss during the 

immediate preceding financial year. PECAP does not have any accumulated loss as on 31.03.2015.

 Further, National Power Exchange Limited (NPEL, a jointly controlled entity) has accumulated losses of ̀  6,26,76,278.92 
stas on 31  March, 2015 which is less than 50% of its total net worth. NPEL has not incurred any cash loss during the 

financial year, however, it has incurred cash loss of ̀  3,88,980.00 in the immediately preceding financial year.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that 
the holding company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders. This 
clause is not applicable to subsidiaries and a jointly controlled entity.
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(x) The holding company has given guarantees in connection with loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions. 
According to information and explanations given to us we are of the opinion that, the terms and conditions of the 
guarantees given are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company. This clause is not applicable to 
subsidiaries and a jointly controlled entity.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Term Loans taken by the holding company have been 
utilized for the purpose for which they were obtained. This clause is not applicable to subsidiaries and a jointly controlled 
entity.

(xii) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us no fraud on or by the group and 
a jointly controlled entity have been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

 For N.K. Bhargava & Co.  For K.B. Chandna & Co.
 Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
 Firm's Regn. No.: 000429N  Firm's Regn. No. 000862N

 

 Sd/-  Sd/-

 N.K. Bhargava  V.K. Gureja
 Partner  Partner
 Membership No.: 080624  Membership No.:  016521

Place : New Delhi

Date  : 28.05.2015
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS  OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION 
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2015 in 
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the 
company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) read with section 129(4) of 
the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 read with section 129(4) of the Act based on 
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done 
by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 May 2015.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) read with 
Section 129(4) of the Act of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2015. 
We conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited and PFC Consulting Limited, but did 
not conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Jointly Controller Entities listed in the 
Annexure for the year ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers 
of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of 
some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment 
upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
 (Tanuja S. Mittal)

               Principal Director of Commercial Audit 
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board - III,

New Delhi

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 31 July 2015

Annexure

List of Subsidiaries, Associate Company and Jointly Controlled Entities whose financial statement are not audited by the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India:

A. Subsidiaries incorporated in India:

 1. PFC Green Energy Limited

 2. PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited

 3. Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Limited

B. Joint Ventures incorporated in India:

 1. National Power Exchange Limited

 2. Energy Efficiency Services Limited
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Authorized Representative 

....................................................................................................................................

NAME OF THE HOLDER    FOLIO/DPID/CLIENT ID NO.    NO. OF SHARES 

FOR ATTENTION OF MEMBERS 
Members may please note the electronic voting particulars as set out below for the purpose of e-voting in terms of section 108 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. Detailed 
instructions for e-voting are given in the Annual General Meeting notice. 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number)    USER ID     PASSWORD / PIN 

Note: Please follow the e-voting instructions mentioned in the Notice. 

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 
CIN: L65910DL1986G01024862 

Regd. Office: Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 
Tel: +91 11 23456000, Fax: +91 11 23412545, Email id: investorsgrievance@pfcindia.com

Website: www.pfcindia.com

The Route Map for Weightlifting Auditorium,
Jawaharlal Nehru Stadium, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003





Name of the Member(s):   ................................................................................................................................................................

Registered Address:........................................................................................................................................................................  

........................................................................................................................................................................................................

E-mail ID: ........................................................................................................................................................................................   

Folio No./DP ID and Client ID: .......................................................................................................................................................... 

I/We, being the member(s) of Power Finance Corporation Limited holding ................. shares of the company, hereby appoint: 

1.      Name:  ..................................................................................  Email ID: ..............................................................................

 Address: ............................................................................... Signature:                                                 , or failing him/her 

2.      Name:  ..................................................................................  Email ID: ..............................................................................

 Address: ............................................................................... Signature:                                                 , or failing him/her 

3.      Name:  ..................................................................................  Email ID: ..............................................................................

 Address: ............................................................................... Signature:                                                 

S.No. Resolution

Ordinary Business 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31,   2015, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 

2 To confirm interim dividend and declare final dividend for the year 2014-15. 

3 To appoint a Director in place of Shri B. N. Sharma (DIN:01221452), who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers  himself for re-appointment 

4 To fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors 

Special Business 

5. Raise funds upto ` 60,000 crore through issue of bonds/Debentures/notes/debt securities on 
Private Placement basis 

Signed this........................ day of.................. 20...........

as my/our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the a 29th Annual General meeting of the Company, to be held 
on Thursday, the September 24, 2015 at 10:00 AM at Weightlifting Auditorium, Jawaharlal Nehru Stadium, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003. 
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 

CIN: L65910DL1986G01024862 

Regd. Office: Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 

Tel: +91 11 23456000, Fax: +91 11 23412545, Email id: investorsgrievance@pfcindia.com

Website: www.pfcindia.com 

PROXY FORM 
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 

Signature of shareholder                                                                Signature of Proxy holder(s)        (Affix Revenue Stamp of appropriate value) 

 NOTE: This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed, stamped and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
 Company, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting. 

For Against
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